# OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER BUILDINGS DIVISION BADIN. NO.TC/G-55/ 99/ /OF 2018. Badin Dated: 09 /04 /2018.

To,

The Director (A&F), Sindh Public Procurement Regularity Authority, Government of Sindh, Block No.08 Sindh Secretariat No.04 Court road, KARACHI.

# SUBJECT: - STANDARD BID DOCUMENTS (NIT NO:TC/G-55/990 DATED 09.04.2018.

The N.I.T No: TC/G-55/990 dated 09.04.2018 is submitted herewith alongwith following documents as required by Sindh Public Procurement Regularity Authority Government of Sindh Karachi.

01.	Recised Annual Procurement Plan for the year 2017-2018 (Soft &
	Hard copy).
02.	Standard Bidding Documents (Soft & Hard copy)
03.	Photo copy of Procurement Committee Notification (Scan copy)
04.	Photo copy of C.R.C Committee Notification (Scan copy)
05.	Pay Order Amounting to Rs:2000/-

D.A/As Above.

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
BUILDINGS DIVISION
BADIN

OPRA INWARD DIARY
ATED 10-04-2018

STED 10-04-2018

# OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER BUILDINGS DIVISION BADIN

Ph# 0297-920087

NO.TC/G-55/ 990 /2018.

09-04-2018.

Dated:

#### NOTICE INVITING TENDERS.

Sealed tenders as per SPPRA Rules 2010 are hereby invited from the interested person / suppliers / companies/contractors for execution / procurement of the following works.

SR. / ADP #	NAME OF WORK	ESTIMATED COST	BID SECURITY	COMPLETION PERIOD
	AS PER SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED.			

- The interested companies/contractors can purchase the separate set of tenders alongwith standard bidding documents on any working day from appearance of the N.I.T @ Web Site as well as Newspapers on payment of tender fee shown against each work (Non-Refundable) up to 03.05.2018 @ 01:00 PM and same will be received back & opened on 03.05.2018 @ 2.00 PM in the presence of companies/contractors or their representative in the meeting of Procurement Committee.
- In case of holiday and unforeseen circumstances on opening date the bids shall be submitted and opened on the next working day. Other terms and conditions shall remain same.
- Eligibility condition for interested companies/contractors are as under:-
  - (i) Registration with Pakistan Engineering Council in the relevant field for the year 2016.
  - (ii) Documentary evidence work of executed/works in progress and certificate of satisfactory completion of work by the employers alongwith Bank statement of Last Three Years (Annual Turnover 20.00 (M) per Annual).
  - (iii) The procuring Agency may reject all or any bids subject to the relevant provision of SPPRA Rules.
  - (iv) Registration with income Tax department (NTN Certificates) /Registration certificate of Sindh Revenue Board and copy of N.I.C.
  - (v) The bidders should submit Bid Security as shown against each work in shape of call deposit/pay order prepared from the scheduled bank in favour of the under signed.
  - (vi) Affidavit that all documents / particulars / information furnished are true and correct and also companies/contractors not black listed by any Department.
  - (vii) In case of works costing below Rs.4.00 (M) the conditions @ S.No.3 (i) will not be applicable.
  - (viii) In case the Tenders remain un-responded on above mentioned date, the same will be again issued and opened in the presence of the committee, on the following date on same terms & conditions.

S.No.	Sales of Blank Tenders	Opening Time of the Tenders.
01	02	03
01	Sale of Blank Tender upto 18.05.2018 @ 01.00 PM.	Tender will be received back & opened at 2:00 PM on same date i.e 18.05.2018.

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER BUILSINGS DIVISION BADIN

#### Copy forwarded with compliments to: -

- 01. The Director of Information (Advertisement) Government of Sindh Karachi along with (06) Six copies for wide publicity through three leading newspapers one in Urdu, one in Sindhi, one in English (In single insertion).
- The Secretary to Government of Sindh, Information Technology Department Karachi for publication on Website www.sindh.gov.pk.
- 03. The Deputy Commissioner, Badin for favour of information.
- 04. The Superintending Engineer, Works and Services Badin for favour of information. The NIT may kindly be approved.
- 05. The Managing Director (A&F) SPPRA Block No.8 Sindh Secretariat No.4-A Court road Karachi for publication on Website www.pprasindh.gov.pk.
- 06. The Executive Engineer, Highways Division Badin.
- The Assistant Engineer's (All) under Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin/ Drawing Branch/ Head Clerk/ Notice Board.

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
BUILSINGS DIVISION
BADIN

# LIST OF WORKS

S.NO.	NAME OF SCHEME	Rs. In million		Tender	Time for
		Estimated cost	Earnest Money / Bid Security	Fee	Completion
01	02	03	04	05	06
1	M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin (Roof treatment).	0.500	25000	1500	2 Months
2	M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin.	0.364	18200	750	2 Months
3	M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin (ADC-I,ADC-II &AC Office Rooms).	0.1980	9900	500	2 Months
4	M&R to Superintending Engineer Works & Services Office Badin (New Buildings).	0.500	25000	1500	2 Months
5	M&R to Superintending Engineer Works & Services Office Badin (Old Portion).	0.2000	10000	500	2 Months
6	M&R to Office of the Executive Engineer Building Division Badin.	0.500	25000	1500	2 Months
7	M&R Day to Day Maintenance Work of Office Buildings.	0.2500	12500	750	2 Months
8	M&R to Catt: 2nd: Bungalow Works & Services Colony Badin.	0.444	22200	750	2 Months
9	M&R to Residence of Mukhtiarkar at Matli.	0.500	25000	1500	2 Months
10	M&R to Residence of Assistant Commissioner at S.F.Rahu.	0.500	25000	1500	2 Months
11	M&R Day to Day Maintenance of Residential Buildings.	0.2000	10000	500	2 Months

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
BUILDINGS DIVISION
BADIN

Procurement Plan for the Year 2017-18 (Office of the Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin)...

(Annexure-II) Procurement Plan (Non-Development).

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
BUILDINGS DIVISION
BADIN

## GOVERNMENT OF SINDH WORKS & SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Karachi, dated the March, 2017

# NOTIFICATION

No.F. A(W&S)3-9/91-14(Badin): In partial modification of this department's notification dated: 2007-0014 With the approval of Competent Authority a Procurement Committee with the following composition. in terms of Rule-07 of Sindh Public Procurement Rules-2010 (Amended 2013) in the Office of Executive Engineer, Buildings Division, Badin with the following composition:-

1. Executive Engineer, Buildings Division, Badin

Chairman

2. Executive Engineer, Education Works Division, Badin

Member

3. Assistant Engineer. Buildings Sub-Division, Badin,

Member

2. The Functions & Responsibilities of the Committee will be same as specified in Rules-7 of Endh Public Procurement Rules-2010 (Amended 2013).

SECRETARY TO GOVT, OF SINDH

No. 17.8 (1. W.X. 5),3-9/9!-. (Hadin)

Karachi, dated the

March, 2017.

#### A copy is forwarded for information to:-

- 01. The Accountant General, Sindh, Karachi.
- 02. The Managing Director, SPPRA, Karachi.
- 03 The Chief Engineer (Buildings), Hyderabad.
- 04 The Chairman : Members of the Committee.
- 05. The Deputy Director (Monitoring), PM&E Cell, W&SD.
- 06 P.S to Secretary, W&S Department.
- 07. Notification file.

SECTION OFFICER (GENERAL) \ FOR SECRETARY TO GOVT. OF SINDH

Box

#### GOVERNMENT OF SINDH WORKS & SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Karachi, dated December 2015

### NOTIFICATION

No.E&A(W&S)3-9/2014 (Badin); With the approval of Competent Authority, a Complaint Remossal Committee with the following composition, in terms of Rule-31 of Stadh Public Proceedings Rules-2010 is hereby constituted in the Office of Executive Engineer Buildings Disson Badin for recressar of grievances and settlement of disputes, if any, prises between procuring agoncy and bidders.

Chief Engineer (Highways).

Hyderapad

Chairman

Deputy Commissioner, Badin

Or his representative. (Not below the rank of BPS-18)

Member

District Accountant Officer,

Badin.

Member

The Functions & Responsibilities of the Committee will be same as specified in Rules-31 (4) and (5) of Sindh Public Procurement Rules-2010.

#### SECRETARY TO GOVERNMENT OF SINDH

No E&A(M8S)3-9 91-2015:

Karacni, daied the 29/40ecomper, 2015.

A copy is forwarded for information to:-

- The Accountant General, Sarah, Karachi,
- The Managing Director, SPPRA, Karachi The Chief Engineer (Highways), Hyderabad
- 4. The Chairman / Members of the Committee.
- The Deputy Director (Monitoring), PM&E Cell, W&SD.
- 6. P.S to Minister, Works & Services Sindh.
- 7 PS to Secretary, W&S Department
- 8 Notification Ca

SECTION OFFICER (GENERAL) FOR SECRETARY TO GOVT. OF SINDH

Coler in

BIDDING DOCUMENTS

# STANDARD FORM OF BIDDING DOCUMENT

FOR

# PROCUREMENT OF WORKS

(For Contracts (Small) Amounting between Rs.2.5 Million to Rs 4.0 Million)

INSTRUCTIONS TO PROCURING AGENCIES

#### INSTRUCTIONS TO PROCURING AGENCIES

(Not to be included in Bidding Documents)

#### A. Basis of Documents

These Documents have been prepared as a global document intended to be used by different agencies/users according to their requirements. This document is envisaged for National Competitive Bidding (NCB), meant for use for Works costing not more than Rs. 25 Million. These documents may be tailored according to the scope of works as well as in case of contracts on International Competitive Bidding (ICB) basis, funded by international financial institutions/donors, with payments in foreign currencies. Procuring agencies are then to tailor the relevant clauses to suit their requirements including appropriate modifications in the relevant sections of the documents in the light of SPPRA Bidding Documents for Large Works.

The Procuring Agency is expected to manage the Contract itself. The role of Engineer may be added by the Procuring Agency, if the Procuring Agency wishes to engage a consultant. The role of the Engineer with specific delegated powers under various clauses of Instructions to Bidders such as clarifications of Bid Documents, Amendment of Bid Documents, evaluation of Bids etc. and to administer the Contract under various clauses of Conditions of Contract should have been specified. The Procuring Agency will be required to set out in the specifications and drawings the full scope of work including the extent of design to be done by the Contractor, if any.

#### **B.** Contents of Documents

As stated in Clause IB.4 of Instructions to Bidders, the complete Bidding Documents in addition to Invitation for Bids shall comprise items listed therein including any addendum to Bidding Documents issued in accordance with IB.6. The Standard Form of Bidding Documents (for Small Contracts) includes the following:

- Instructions to Bidders & Bidding Data
- 2. Form of Bid & Schedules to Bid
- 3. Conditions of Contract & Contract Data
- Standard Forms
- 5. Specifications
- 6. Drawings, if any

In addition, Instructions to procuring agencies are also provided at various locations of this document within parenthesis or as a Note(s). Procuring agencies are expected to edit or finalise this document accordingly, by filling in all the relevant blank spaces and forms as per the scope of the work, deleting all notes and instructions intended to help the bidders.

The procuring agency is required to prepare the following for completion of the Bidding Documents:

(i) Invitation for Bids

- (ii) Bidding Data
- (iii) Schedules to Bid (Samples)
- (iv) Schedule of Prices (Format)
- (v) Contract Data
- (vi) Specifications
- (vii) Drawings, if any

The Procuring agency's attention is drawn to the following while finalizing the Bidding Documents.

#### C. Notice Inviting Tender/ Invitation for Bids/ Request for Expression of Interest

The —Notice Inviting Tender□ is meant for publication of tenders for calling bids in the newspapers and SPPRA Website.

The blank spaces wherever shown are required to be filled by the Procuring Agency before issuance of Bidding Documents.

The Procuring Agency may modify para 1 of Notice Inviting Tender as per its requirements. The notice should be published so as to give the interested bidders sufficient working period for preparation and submission of bids – not less than 15 days for National Competitive Bidding and 45 days for International Competitive Bidding (SPP Rule 18).

- The eligible bidders are defined in IB.2; the text can be amended by the Procuring Agency as deemed appropriate.
- The non-refundable fee for the sale of Bidding Documents should be nominal so as to cover printing/reproduction and mailing costs and to ensure that only bona-fide bidders shall apply (SPP Rule 20).
- 3. The amount of Bid Security should be a lump sum figure or a percentage, but not less than 1% and more than 5% of bid price and should be in accordance with IB.13.1 (SPP Rule 37).
- 4. If the venue of receipt of bids and the opening of bids is the same, the times for receipt and opening of bids are to be entered in last Para of the Notice Inviting Tender, otherwise indicate the name, address and exact location for the opening of bids. However the date for the receipt and the opening of bids shall be same (SPP Rule 41).

#### D. Instructions to Bidders

These Instructions to Bidders will not be part of Contract and will cease to have effect once the Contract is signed along with Bidding Data.

The Instructions to Bidders can be used as given. Procuring agency may have to make changes under Bidding Data.

The Procuring Agency's or Engineer's Representative, if any, shall exercise powers of the Engineer/Procuring Agency under and in connection with Clauses IB.5, IB.6, IB.16, etc. In

case an Engineer has been appointed by the Procuring Agency, the aforesaid clauses may be modified accordingly to specify the role of the Engineer by the Procuring Agency, otherwise the Engineer's reference wherever exist, except Sub-Clause 1.1.20 & Clause 15 of Conditions of Contract and Item 1.1.20 of Contract Data, shall be deleted.

#### E. Bidding Data

The blank spaces wherever shown in Bidding Data are required to be filled by the Engineer/Procuring Agency before issuance of Bidding Documents.

1. Contents of IB.10.3 may be retained or modified by the Procuring Agency.

Procuring Agency should insert required experience in IB.11.2.

Referring to IB.14.1, the period of bid validity may range from 30 to 90 days
depending upon the size and nature of the works. Number of days shall be filled in as
per Procuring Agency's requirements.

Contents of IB.16.3 to IB.16.8 may be retained or modified by the Procuring Agency

in accordance with its requirements.

#### F. Schedules to Bid

Specimen of Schedules to Bid including format of Schedule of Prices are provided in this document. The Procuring Agency may add/delete/modify as per its requirement.

The blank spaces wherever shown are required to be filled by the Engineer/Procuring Agency before issuance of Bidding Documents except those required to be provided by the Contractor.

#### G. Conditions of Contract

The procuring agency while preparing Contract Data, shall ensure that no Clause of Conditions of Contract is deleted and that the changes included in Contract Data shall be such as not to change the spirit of the document. Any adjustment or change in clauses of Conditions of Contract to meet specific project features shall be made with care and incorporated in Contract Data.

#### H. Contract Data

The blank spaces wherever shown are required to be filled by the Engineer/Procuring Agency before issuance of Bidding Documents.

- Referring to Sub-Clause 1.1.1 of Conditions of Contract, the Engineer/Procuring Agency may add, in order of priority, such other documents as to form part of the Contract, in Sub-Clause 1.3 of the Contract Data.
- 2. The Procuring Agency's Representative, if any, shall exercise powers of the Procuring Agency under and in connection with Sub-Clauses 1.3, 2.3, 4.2, 4.3, 5.1, 7.3, 8.2, 9.1, 9.2, 10.1, 10.2. 10.5, 11.1, 11.5, 12.1, 13.2 and 14.1 of the Conditions of Contract. In case an Engineer has been appointed by the Procuring Agency, the aforesaid clauses may be modified accordingly by the Procuring Agency.

- 3. The sum insured for different insurances including minimum amount of third party insurance should be assessed by the Engineer/Procuring Agency and entered in Contract Data. Such insurance cover shall be carried out with Insurance Company having at least AA rating from PACRA / JCR in the favour of the procuring agency.
- 4. The time for completion of the whole of the works should be assessed by the Engineer/Procuring Agency and entered in the Contract Data.
- 5. The Conditions of Contract contain no overall limit on the Contractor's liability. The amount of liquidated damages per day of delay shall be entered by the Engineer/Procuring Agency in Contract Data. Usually the liquidated damages are set between 0.05 percent and 0.10 percent per day and the maximum limit as 10 percent of contract price stated in the Letter of Acceptance.
- 6. Any amendment and/or additions to the Conditions of the Contract that are specific to a given Bid/Contract should be included by the Procuring agency. This may include but not be limited to the provisions regarding the following:
  - Terms of Payment should be prepared and incorporated in Contract Data by the Engineer/Procuring Agency.
  - b) The Engineer/Procuring Agency to make sure that all taxes and duties are included by the Bidders/Contractors in their prices.

#### I. Specifications

To be prepared and incorporated by the Engineer/Procuring Agency

#### J. Drawings

To be prepared and incorporated by the Engineer/Procuring Agency, if required.

#### SUMMARY OF CONTENTS

	Subject	Page No
(I)	INVITATION FOR BIDS.	02
(II)	INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS & BIDDING DATA	04
(III)	FORM OF BID & SCHEDULES TO BID	. 19
(IV)	CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT & CONTRACT DATA	33
(V)	STANDARD FORMS	54
(VI)	SPECIFICATIONS	67
(VII)	DRAWINGS68	

INVITATION FOR BIDS

AND SE SERVICES DEPARTMENT GOVERNMENT OF SHARE

# BUILDINGS DIVISION BADIN

## TENDER / BIDDING DOCUMENTS

S.No:01 M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin.
(Rosf Greatment)

NIT No: & Date:	No:TC/G-55/ 990 dated 09.04.2018.
Date of Issue:	
Date of Opening:	
Tender issued to:	
D.R No: Date:	NO: , Dated:
And amount:	Rs: 1500

Name of Work:

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER BUILDINGS DIVISION BADIN

# INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS & BIDDING DATA

#### Notes on the Instructions to Bidders

This section of the bidding documents should provide the information necessary for bidders to prepare responsive bids, in accordance with the requirements of the Procuring Agency. It should also give information on bid submission, opening and evaluation, and on the award of contract.

Matters governing the performance of the Contract or payments under the Contract, or matters affecting the risks, rights, and obligations of the parties under the Contract are not normally included in this Section, but rather in the appropriate sections of the Conditions of Contract and/or Contract Data.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

# INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

Clause No.	Description	Page No.
	A. GENERAL	
IB.1	Scope of Bid & Source of Funds	6
IB.2	Eligible Bidders	
IB.3	Cost of Bidding	
	B. BIDDING DOCUMENTS	
IB.4	Contents of Bidding Documents	7
IB.5	Clarification of Bidding Documents	7
IB.6	Amendment of Bidding Documents	8
	C- PREPARATION OF BID	
IB.7	Language of Bid	8
IB.8	Documents Comprising the Bid	
IB.9	Sufficiency of Bid	8
IB.10	Bid Prices, Currency of Bid & Payment	
IB.11	Documents Establishing Bidder's Eligibility a	
IB.12	Documents Establishing Works Conformity to	
	Bidding Documents	
	Bidding Security	
IB.13	Validity of Bids, Format, Signing and Submis	sion of Bid 10
IB.14		
	D-SUBMISSION OF BID	
IB.15	Deadline for Submission, Modification & Wit	thdrawal of Bids 11
E. BID OPEN	NING AND EVALUATION	
IB.16	Bid Opening, Clarification and Evaluation	
IB.17	Process to be Confidential	13
F. AWARD C	OF CONTRACT	
IB.18	Qualification	13
IB.19	Award Criteria & Procuring Agency's Right	
IB.20	Notification of Award & Signing of Contract	
IB.21	Performance Security	
IB.22	Integrity Pact	

#### INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

(Note: (These Instructions to Bidders (IB) along with Bidding Data will not be part of Contract and will cease to have effect once the Contract is signed).

#### A. GENERAL

#### IB.1 Scope of Bid & Source of Funds

#### 1.1 Scope of Bid

The Procuring Agency as defined in the Bidding Data (hereinafter called —the Procuring Agency  $\square$ ) wishes to receive Bids for the Works summarized in the Bidding Data (hereinafter referred to as —the Works  $\square$ ).

Bidders must quote for the complete scope of work. Any Bid covering partial scope of work will be rejected as non-responsive.

#### 1.2 Source of Funds

The Procuring Agency has arranged funds from its own sources or *Federal/ Provincial /Donor agency or any other source*, which may be indicated accordingly in bidding data towards the cost of the project/scheme.

#### IB.2 Eligible Bidders

- 2.1 Bidding is open to all firms and persons meeting the following requirements:
  - a) duly licensed by the Pakistan Engineering Council (PEC) in the appropriate category for value of works.

Provided that the works costing Rs. 40 million or less shall not require any registration with PEC.

b) duly pre-qualified with the Procuring Agency. (Where required).

In the event that prequalification of potential bidders has been undertaken, only bids from prequalified bidders will be considered for award of Contract.

- c) if prequalification has not undertaken, the procuring agency may ask information and documents not limited to following:-
  - (i)company profile;
  - (ii)works of similar nature and size for each performed in last 3/5 years;
  - (iii) construction equipments;
  - (iv)qualification and experience of technical personnel and key site management;

- (v) financial statement of last 3 years;
- (vi) information regarding litigations and abandoned works if any.

#### IB.3 Cost of Bidding

3.1 The bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid and the Procuring Agency will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process (SPP Rules 24 & 25).

#### B. BIDDING DOCUMENTS

#### IB.4 Contents of Bidding Documents

- 4.1 In addition to Invitation for Bids, the Bidding Documents are those stated below, and should be read in conjunction with any Addendum issued in accordance with Sub-Clause IB.6.1.
  - 1. Instructions to Bidders & Bidding Data
  - 2. Form of Bid, Qualification Information & Schedules to Bid Schedules to Bid comprise the following:
    - (i) Schedule A: Schedule of Prices/Bill of Quantities (BoQ).
    - (ii) Schedule B: Specific Works Data
    - (iii)Schedule C: Works to be Performed by Subcontractors
    - (iv)Schedule D: Proposed Programme of Works
    - (v)Schedule E: Method of Performing Works
    - (vi)Schedule F: Integrity Pact (works costing Rs 10 million and above)
  - 3. Conditions of Contract & Contract Data
  - 4. Standard Forms:
    - (i) Form of Bid Security,
    - (ii) Form of Performance Security;
    - (iii)Form of Contract Agreement;
    - (iv) Form of Bank Guarantee for Advance Payment.
  - 5. Specifications
  - 6. Drawings, if any

#### **IB.5 Clarification of Bidding Documents**

- 5.1 A prospective bidder requiring any clarification(s) in respect of the Bidding Documents may notify the Engineer/Procuring Agency at the Engineer's/ Procuring Agency's address indicated in the Bidding Data.
- 5.2 An interested bidder, who has obtained bidding documents, may request for clarification

of contents of bidding documents in writing and procuring agency shall respond to such quarries in writing within three calendar days, provided they are received at least five calendar days prior to the date of opening of bid (SPP Rule 23-1).

#### IB.6 Amendment of Bidding Documents (SPP Rules 22(2) & 22).

- 6.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Bids, the Procuring Agency may, for any reason, whether at his own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a interested bidder, modify the Bidding Documents by issuing addendum.
- 6.2 Any addendum thus issued shall be part of the Bidding Documents pursuant to Sub-Clause 6.1 hereof, and shall be communicated in writing to all purchasers of the Bidding Documents. Prospective bidders shall acknowledge receipt of each addendum in writing to the Procuring Agency.
- 6.3 To afford interested bidders reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their Bids, the Procuring Agency may at its discretion extend the deadline for submission of Bids.

#### C. PREPARATION OF BIDS

#### IB.7 Language of Bid

7.1 All documents relating to the Bid shall be in the language specified in the Contract Data.

#### IB.8 Documents Comprising the Bid

- 8.1 The Bid submitted by the bidder shall comprise the following:
  - (a) Offer /Covering Letter
  - (b) Form of Bid duly filled, signed and sealed, in accordance with IB.14.3.
  - (c) Schedules (A to F) to Bid duly filled and initialed, in accordance with the instructions contained therein & in accordance with IB.14.3.
  - (d) Bid Security furnished in accordance with IB.13.
  - Power of Attorney in accordance with IB 14.5.
  - (f) Documentary evidence in accordance with IB.2(c) & IB.11
  - (g) Documentary evidence in accordance with IB.12.

#### IB.9 Sufficiency of Bid

9.1 Each bidder shall satisfy himself before Bidding as to the correctness and sufficiency of his Bid and of the premium on the rates of CSR / rates and prices quoted/entered in the Schedule of Prices, which rates and prices shall except in so far as it is otherwise expressly provided in the Contract, cover all his obligations under the Contract and all matters and things necessary for the proper completion of the works. 9.2 The bidder is advised to obtain for himself at his own cost and responsibility all information that may be necessary for preparing the bid and entering into a Contract for execution of the Works.

#### IB.10 Bid Prices, Currency of Bid and Payment

- 10.1 The bidder shall fill up the Schedule of Prices (Schedule A to Bid) indicating the percentage above or below the Composite Schedule of Rates/unit rates and prices of the Works to be performed under the Contract. Prices in the Schedule of Prices/Bill of Quantities shall be quoted entirely in Pak Rupees keeping in view the instructions contained in the Preamble to Schedule of Prices.
- 10.2 Unless otherwise stipulated in the Conditions of Contract, prices quoted by the bidder shall remain fixed during the bidder's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account.
- 10.3 The unit rates and prices in the Schedule of Prices or percentage above or below on the composite schedule of rates shall be quoted by the bidder in the currency as stipulated in Bidding Data.
- 10.4 Items for which no rate or price is entered by the Bidder will not be paid for by the Procuring Agency when executed and shall be deemed covered by the other rates and prices in the Bill of Quantities.

#### IB.11 Documents Establishing Bidder's Eligibility and Qualifications

- 11.1 Pursuant to Clause IB.8, the bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, documents establishing the bidder's eligibility to bid and its qualifications to perform the Contract if its bid is accepted.
- 11.2 Bidder must possess and provide evidence of its capability and the experience as stipulated in Bidding Data and the Qualification Criteria mentioned in the Bidding Documents.

#### IB.12 Documents Establishing Works' Conformity to Bidding Documents

- 12.1 The documentary evidence of the Works' conformity to the Bidding Documents may be in the form of literature, drawings and data and the bidder shall furnish documentation as set out in Bidding Data.
- 12.2 The bidder shall note that standards for workmanship, material and equipment, and references to brand names or catalogue numbers, if any, designated by the Procuring Agency in the Technical Provisions are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive.

#### **IB.13 Bid Security**

- 13.1 Each bidder shall furnish, as part of his bid, at the option of the bidder, a Bid Security as percentage of bid price/estimated cost or in the amount stipulated in Bidding Data in Pak. Rupees in the form of *Deposit at Call/ Payee's Order or a Bank Guarantee* issued by a Scheduled Bank in Pakistan in favour of the Procuring Agency valid for a period up to twenty eight (28) days beyond the bid validity date (Bid security should not be below 1% and not exceeding 5% of bid price/estimated cost SPP Rule 37).
- 13.2 Any bid not accompanied by an acceptable Bid Security shall be rejected by the Procuring Agency as non-responsive.
- 13.3 The bid securities of unsuccessful bidders will be returned upon award of contract to the successful bidder or on the expiry of validity of Bid Security whichever is earlier.
- 13.4 The Bid Security of the successful bidder will be returned when the bidder has furnished the required Performance Security, and signed the Contract Agreement (SPP Rule 37).
- 13.5 The Bid Security may be forfeited:
  - (a) if a bidder withdraws his bid during the period of bid validity; or
  - (b) if a bidder does not accept the correction of his Bid Price, pursuant to Sub-Clause 16.4 (b) hereof; or
  - (c) in the case of a successful bidder, if he fails within the specified time limit to:
    - (i) furnish the required Performance Security or
    - (ii) sign the Contract Agreement.

#### IB.14 Validity of Bids, Format, Signing and Submission of Bid

- 14.1 Bids shall remain valid for the period stipulated in the Bidding Data after the date of bid opening.
- 14.2 In exceptional circumstances, Procuring Agency may request the bidders to extend the period of validity for a additional period but not exceeding 1/3 of the original period. The request and the bidders' responses shall be made in writing or by cable. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting the Bid Security. A Bidder agreeing to the request will not be required or permitted to otherwise modify the Bid, but will be required to extend the validity of Bid Security for the period of the extension, and in compliance with IB.13 in all respects (SPP Rule 38).
- 14.3 All Schedules to Bid are to be properly completed and signed.
- 14.4 No alteration is to be made in the Form of Bid except in filling up the blanks as directed. If any alteration be made or if these instructions be not fully complied with, the bid may be rejected.

- 14.5 Each bidder shall prepare Original and number of copies specified in the Bidding Data of the documents comprising the bid as described in IB.8 and clearly mark them —ORIGINAL□ and —COPY□ as appropriate. In the event of discrepancy between them, the original shall prevail.
- 14.6 The original and all copies of the bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person or persons duly authorized to sign (in the case of copies, Photostats are also acceptable). This shall be indicated by submitting a written Power of Attorney authorising the signatory of the bidder to act for and on behalf of the bidder. All pages of the bid shall be initialed and official seal be affixed by the person or persons signing the bid.
- 14.7 The Bid shall be delivered in person or sent by registered mail at the address to Procuring Agency as given in Bidding Data.

#### D. SUBMISSION OF BID

#### IB.15 Deadline for Submission, Modification & Withdrawal of Bids

- 15.1 Bids must be received by the Procuring Agency at the address/provided in Bidding Data not later than the time and date stipulated therein.
- 15.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall
  - (a) be addressed to the Procuring Agency at the address provided in the Bidding Data;
  - (b) bear the name and identification number of the Contract as defined in the Bidding and Contract Data; and
  - (c) provide a warning not to open before the specified time and date for Bid opening as defined in the Bidding Data.
  - in addition to the identification required in 15.2, the inner envelopes shall indicate the name and address of the Bidder to enable the Bid to be returned unopened in case it is declared late.
  - If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as above, the Procuring Agency will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the Bid.
- 15.3 Bids submitted through telegraph, telex, fax or e-mail shall not be considered.
- 15.4 Any bid received by the Procuring Agency after the deadline for submission prescribed in Bidding Data will be returned unopened to such bidder.
- 15.5 Any bidder may modify or withdraw his bid after bid submission provided that the modification or written notice of withdrawal is received by the Procuring Agency prior to the deadline for submission of bids.
- 15.6 Withdrawal of a bid during the interval between the deadline for submission of bids and the expiration of the period of bid validity specified in the Form of Bid may result in forfeiture of the Bid Security pursuant to IB.13.5 (a).

#### E. BID OPENING AND EVALUATION

#### IB.16 Bid Opening, Clarification and Evaluation (SPP Rules 41, 42 & 43)

- The Procuring Agency will open the bids, in the presence of bidders' representatives who choose to attend, at the time, date and in the place specified in the Bidding Data.
- 16.2 The bidder's name, Bid Prices, any discount, the presence or absence of Bid Security, and such other details as the Procuring Agency at its discretion may consider appropriate, will be announced by the Procuring Agency at the bid opening. The Procuring Agency will record the minutes of the bid opening. Representatives of the bidders who choose to attend shall sign the attendance sheet.

Any Bid Price or discount which is not read out and recorded at bid opening will not be taken into account in the evaluation of bid.

- 16.3 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of Bids the Engineer/Procuring Agency may, at its discretion, ask the bidder for a clarification of its Bid. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing and no change in the price or substance of the Bid shall be sought, offered or permitted (SPP Rule 43).
- 16.4 (a) Prior to the detailed evaluation, pursuant to IB.16.7 to 16.9, the
  Engineer/Procuring Agency will determine the substantial responsiveness of each
  bid to the Bidding Documents. For purpose of these instructions, a substantially
  responsive bid is one which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the
  Bidding Documents without material deviations. It will include determining the
  requirements listed in Bidding Data.
  - (b) Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis:

If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail and the total price shall be corrected. If there is a discrepancy between the words and figures the amount in words shall prevail. If there is a discrepancy between the Total Bid price entered in Form of Bid and the total shown in Schedule of Prices-Summary, the amount stated in the Form of Bid will be corrected by the Procuring Agency in accordance with the Corrected Schedule of Prices.

If the bidder does not accept the corrected amount of Bid, his Bid will be rejected and his Bid Security forfeited.

- 16.5 A Bid determined as substantially non-responsive will be rejected and will not subsequently be made responsive by the bidder by correction of the non-conformity.
- 16.6 Any minor informality or non-conformity or irregularity in a Bid which does not constitute a material deviation (major deviation) may be waived by Procuring Agency,

provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any other bidders.

#### (A). Major (material) Deviations include:-

(i)has been not properly signed;

(ii)is not accompanied by the bid security of required amount and manner;

(iii)stipulating price adjustment when fixed price bids were called for;

(iv)failing to respond to specifications;

(v)failing to comply with Mile-stones/Critical dates provided in Bidding Documents;

(vi)sub-contracting contrary to the Conditions of Contract specified in Bidding Documents;

(vii) refusing to bear important responsibilities and liabilities allocated in the Bidding Documents, such as performance guarantees and insurance coverage;

(viii) taking exception to critical provisions such as applicable law, taxes and duties and dispute resolution procedures;

(ix)a material deviation or reservation is one:

- (a) which affect in any substantial way the scope, quality or performance of the works;
- (b) adoption/rectification whereof would affect unfairly the competitive position of other bidders presenting substantially responsive bids.

#### (B) Minor Deviations

Bids that offer deviations acceptable to the Procuring Agency and which can be assigned a monetary value may be considered substantially responsive at least as to the issue of fairness. This value would however be added as an adjustment for evaluation purposes only during the detailed evaluation process.

16.7 The Engineer/Procuring Agency will evaluate and compare only the bids previously determined to be substantially responsive pursuant to IB.16.4 to 16.6 as per requirements given hereunder. Bids will be evaluated for complete scope of works. The prices will be compared on the basis of the Evaluated Bid Price pursuant to IB.16.8 herein below.

**Technical Evaluation:** It will be examined in detail whether the works offered by the bidder complies with the Technical Provisions of the Bidding Documents. For this purpose, the bidder's data submitted with the bid in Schedule B to Bid will be compared with technical features/criteria of the works detailed in the Technical Provisions. Other technical information submitted with the bid regarding the Scope of Work will also be reviewed.

#### 16.8 Evaluated Bid Price

In evaluating the bids, the Engineer/Procuring Agency will determine for each bid in addition to the Bid Price, the following factors (adjustments) in the manner and to the extent indicated below to determine the Evaluated Bid Price:

making any correction for arithmetic errors pursuant to IB.16.4 hereof.

- (ii) discount, if any, offered by the bidders as also read out and recorded at the time of bid opening.
- (iii) excluding **provisional sums** and the provisions for **contingencies** in the Bill of Quantities **if any**, but including **Day work**, where priced competitively.

#### **IB.17 Process to be Confidential**

- 17.1 Subject to IB.16.3 heretofore, no bidder shall contact Engineer/Procuring Agency on any matter relating to its Bid from the time of the Bid opening to the time the bid evaluation result is announced by the Procuring Agency. The evaluation result shall be announced at least seven (07) days prior to award of Contract (SPP Rule 45). The announcement to all bidders will include table(s) comprising read out prices, discounted prices, price adjustments made, final evaluated prices and recommendations against all the bids evaluated.
- 17.2 Any effort by a bidder to influence Engineer/Procuring Agency in the Bid evaluation, Bid comparison or Contract Award decisions may result in the rejection of his Bid. Whereas any bidder feeling aggrieved, may lodge a written complaint to Complaint Redressal Committee as per terms and conditions mentioned in SPP Rules 31 & 32. However, mere fact of lodging a complaint shall not warrant suspension of procurement process.
- 17.3Bidders may be excluded if involved in "Corrupt and Fraudulent Practices" means either one or any combination of the practices given below SPP Rule2(q);
- (i) —Coercive **Practice** ☐ means any impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence the actions of a party to achieve a wrongful gain or to cause a wrongful loss to another party;
- (ii) —Collusive **Practice**□ means any arrangement between two or more parties to the procurement process or contract execution, designed to achieve with or without the knowledge of the procuring agency to establish prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels for any wrongful gain;
- (iii) "Corrupt Practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence the acts of another party for wrongful gain;
- (iv) —Fraudulent **Practice**" means any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
- (v) "Obstructive Practice" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a contract or deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements before investigators in order to materially impede an investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation, or acts intended to materially impede the exercise of inspection and audit rights provided for under the Rules.

#### F. AWARD OF CONTRACT

#### **IB.18. Post Qualification**

- 18.1 The Procuring Agency, at any stage of the bid evaluation, having credible reasons for or prima facie evidence of any defect in contractor's capacities, may require the contractors to provide information concerning their professional, technical, financial, legal or managerial competence whether already pre-qualified or not:
  - Provided, that such qualification shall only be laid down after recording reasons therefore in writing. They shall form part of the records of that bid evaluation report.
- The determination will take into account the bidder's financial and technical capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the bidders' qualifications submitted under B.11, as well as such other information required in the Bidding Documents.

#### IB.19 Award Criteria & Procuring Agency's Right

- 19.1 Subject to IB.19.2, the Procuring Agency will award the Contract to the bidder whose bid has been determined to be substantially responsive to the Bidding Documents and who has offered the lowest evaluated Bid Price, provided that such bidder has been determined to be qualified to satisfactory perform the Contract in accordance with the provisions of the IB.18.
- 19.2 Not withstanding IB.19.1, the Procuring Agency reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the bidding process and reject all bids, at any time prior to award of Contract, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected bidders or any obligation to inform the affected bidders of the grounds for the Procuring Agency's action except that the grounds for its rejection of all bids shall upon request be communicated, to any bidder who submitted a bid, without justification of the grounds. Notice of the rejection of all the bids shall be given promptly to all the bidders (SPP Rule 25).

#### IB.20 Notification of Award & Signing of Contract Agreement

- Prior to expiration of the period of bid validity prescribed by the Procuring Agency, the Procuring Agency will notify the successful bidder in writing (—Letter of Acceptance□) that his bid has been accepted (SPP Rule 49).
- 20.2 Within seven (07) days from the date of furnishing of acceptable Performance Security under the Conditions of Contract, the Procuring Agency will send the successful bidder the Form of Contract Agreement provided in the Bidding Documents, incorporating all agreements between the parties.
- 20.3 The formal Agreement between the Procuring Agency and the successful bidder duly stamped at rate of ----% of bid price(updated from time to time) stated in Letter of Acceptance shall be executed within seven (07) days of the receipt of Form of Contract Agreement by the successful bidder from the Procuring Agency.

#### **IB.21 Performance Security**

- 21.1 The successful bidder shall furnish to the Procuring Agency a Performance Security in the form and the amount stipulated in the Conditions of Contract within a period of fourteen (14) days after the receipt of Letter of Acceptance (SPP 39).
- 21.2 Failure of the successful bidder to comply with the requirements of Sub-Clauses IB.20.2 & 20.3 or 21.1 or Clause IB.22 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid Security.
- 21.3 Publication of Award of Contract: within seven days of the award of contract, the procuring shall publish on the website of the authority and on its own website, if such a website exists, the results of the bidding process, identifying the bid through procurement identifying Number if any and the following information:
- (1) Evaluation Report;
- (2) Form of Contract and letter of Award;
- (3) Bill of Quantities or Schedule of Requirements. (SPP Rule 50)

**IB.22** Integrity Pact The Bidder shall sign and stamp the Form of Integrity Pact provided at Schedule-F to Bid in the Bidding Document for all Sindh Government procurement contracts exceeding Rupees ten (10) million. Failure to provide such Integrity Pact shall make the bid non-responsive (SPP Rule 89).

#### INVITATION FOR BIDS.

Date 09.04.2018

Bid Reference No: TC.G-55/990

The Procuring Agency, <u>Executive Engineer</u>, <u>Buildings Division Badin</u> (Enter name of the Procuring Agency), invites sealed bids from interested firms or persons licensed by the Pakistan Engineering Council in the appropriate category (not required for works a costing Rs:4.00 Million or Less) & or duty pre-qualified (if pre-qualification is done for specific scheme/Project) with the Procuring Agency for the Works, <u>S.No:01.M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin (Roof treatment)</u>, (Enter title, type and financial volume of work), Which will be completed in (02 Months) (Enter appropirate time period) days.

- A complete set of Bidding documents may be purchased by an interested eligible bidder on submission of a
  written application to the office given below and upon payment of a non-refundable fee a written application to
  the office given below & upon payment of a non-refunded fee of Rupees 1500/-(Insert Amount) Bidders may
  acquire the Bidding Documents from the office of the Procuring Agency, at Hyderabad Road Badin, Near
  Caltex Petrol Pump, E-Mail Address:-buildingsdivisionbadin@gmail.com
- 3. All bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security in the amount of Rs:25,000/-Rupees (Twenty Five Thousand only) as 5% percentage of bid price in the form of (Pay order/demand draft/ bank guarantee) and must be delivered to Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin (Indicate adress and Exact Location) at or before 01.00 PM hours, on 03.05.2018 (Date) Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM Hours on the same day in the presecne of bidders representatives who choose to attend, at the same address Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Procuring Agency to enter the requisite information in blank spaces.

Note:

02. The bid shall be opened within one hour after the deadline for submission of bids)

Sindh Piblic Procurement Regulatory Authority /www.pprassindh.gov.pk.

#### BIDDING DATA.

(This section should be filled in by the Engineer/Procuring Agency before issuance of the Bidding Doducments. The following specific data for the works to be tendered shall complement amend, or suplement the provoision in the Instructions to Bidders, Whereever there is a conflict, the provision herein shall prevail over those in the Instructions to Bidders).

Instructions to Bidders.

Clause Ference.

1.1 Name of Procuring Agency.

Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin.

(Insert name of the Procuring Agency)

Brief Description of Works.

# S.No:01.M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin (Roof treatment).

5.1 (a) Procuring Agency's Address, Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, Phone/Fax Office 0297-920087.

(Insert address of the Procuring Agency with telex/ fax)

(b) Engineer's Adress:-Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump,

#### Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, (Phone No: 0297-920087).

(Insert name and address of the Engineer, if any, with telex/fax)

- 10.3 Bid shall be quoted entirely in Pak. Rupees. The payment shall be made in Pak. Rupees
- 11.2 The bidder has the financial,techncial and constructional capability necessary to perform the contract as follows: (Insert required capabilities nd documents)
  - i) Financial capacity: (Must have turnover of Rs:20.00(Million)
  - Technical capacity: (mention the appropriate category of regisration with PEC and qualification and experience of the staff)
  - Construction Capacity: (mention the names and number of equipments required for the work).

#### Sindh Piblic Procurement Regulatory Authority /www.pprassindh.gov.pk.

(b) Complete set of technical information, description data, literature and drawing as required in accordance with Schedule B to Bid, Specific works data. This will include but not be limited to a sufficient number of drawing, photographs, catalogues, illustrations and such other information as is necessary to illustrate clearly the significant characristics such as general construction dimension and other relevant information about the works to be performed.

#### 13.1 Amount of Bid Security.

#### Rs:25,000/-Rupees (Twenty Five Thousand only) as 5%

(Fill in lump sum amount or in % age of bid amount/estimated cost, but not below 1% and not execeeding 5%)

14.1 Period of Bid Validity.

(Fill in "number of days " not exceeding 90)

14.4 Number of Copies of the Bid to be submitted.

One Original plus 02 Copies.

14.6 (a) Procuring Agency's Address for the Purpose of Bid submission.

#### Hyderabad Road Badin Near Caltex Petrol Pump..

(Insert postal address or location of bid box for delivery by hand)

15.1 Deadline for submission of Bids.

Time 01:00PM on 03.05.2018

16.1 Venue, Time, and Date of Bid Opening

Venue Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin Hyderabad Road Badin,

Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Time <u>02:00PM</u> on <u>03.05.2018</u>

#### 16.4 Responsivencess of Bids.

Bid is valid till required period (90 Ninety Days).

Sindh Piblic Procurement Regulatory Authority /www.pprassindh.gov.pk.

- \*(ii) Bid prices are firm during currency of contract/Price adjustment;
- (iii) Completion period offered is within specified limits,
- Bidder is eligible to Bid and possesses the requisite experience, capability and qualification.
- (v) Bid does not deviate from basic technical requirements and
- (vi) Bids are generally in order, etc.
- \*Procuring agency can adopt either of two options. (Select either of them)
  - (a) Fixed Price contract: In these contracts no escalation will be provided during currency of the contract and normally period of completion of these works is upto 12 months.
  - (b) Price adjustment contract: In these contracts escalation will be paid only on those items and in the manner as notified by Finance Department, Government of Sindh, after bid opening during currency of the contract.

FORM OF BID AND SCHEDULES TO BID

# FORM OF BID (LETTER OF OFFER)

Rid	Reference	No:
Did	ICCICI CHCC	INU.

To,

The Executive Engineer, Buildings Division, Badin

# GENTLEMAN,

1	Having examined the Bidding Documents including instructions to Bidders, Bidding Data Conditions of Contract, Contract Data, Specification, Drawings, if any, Schedule of Prices and addenda Nos:  for the execution of the above-named works, we, the undersigned,
	being a company doing business under the name of and address
	and being duly incorporated under the laws of Pakistan
	hereby offer to execute and complete such works and remedy any defects therein in conformity with the said Documents including addenda there to for the Total Bid Price of
	/= or such other sum as my be ascertained in accordance with said Documents.
2	We understand that all the schedules attached here to form part of this Bid.
3	As security for due performance of the undertakings and obligations of this Bid, we submit herewith a bid security in the amount of Rs: (M), drawn in your favour or made payable to your and valid for a period of Twenty Eight (28) days beyond the period of validity of Bid.
4	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to commence the work and to deliver and complete the work comprised in the contract within the time stated in contract data.
5	We agreed to able by this Bid for the period Months for the date fixed for
26	receiving the same and it shall remain biding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.
5	Unless and until a formal agreement is prepared and executed, this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof, shall constitute a binding contract between us.
7	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted to execute the performance security referred to in conditions of contract for the due performance of the contract.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid you may receive. We do hereby declare that the Bid is made without any collusion, comparison of figures or arrangement with any other person or persons making a bid for the Works. Dated this \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_\_\_, 20 Signature \_\_\_\_\_ in the capacity of \_\_\_\_\_duly authorized to sign bid for and on behalf of (Name of Bidder in Block Capitals) (Seal) Address Witness: (Signature)\_ Name: Address:

# [SCHEDULES TO BID INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

- · Schedule A to Bid: Schedule of Prices
- Schedule B to Bid: Specific Works Data
- Schedule C to Bid: Works to be Performed by Subcontractors
- Schedule D to Bid: Proposed Program of Works
- Schedule E to Bid: Method of Performing Works
- Schedule F to Bid: Integrity Pact]

## SCHEDULE - A TO BID

## SCHEDULE OF PRICES

Sr. No.		Page No.
1.	Preamble to Schedule of Prices	24
2.	Schedule of Prices	26
	*(a) Summary of Bid Prices	
	* (b) Detailed Schedule of Prices /Bill of Qua	antities (BOQ)

<sup>\* [</sup>To be prepared by the Engineer/Procuring Agency]

#### PREAMBLE TO SCHEDULE OF PRICES

#### 1. General

- 1.1 The Schedule of Prices shall be read in conjunction with the Conditions of Contract, Contract Data together with the Specifications and Drawings, if any.
- 1.2 The Contract shall be for the whole of the works as described in these Bidding Documents. Bids must be for the complete scope of works.

#### 2. Description

2.1 The general directions and descriptions of works and materials are not necessarily repeated nor summarized in the Schedule of Prices.
References to the relevant sections of the Bidding Documents shall be made before entering prices against each item in the Schedule of Prices.

## 3. Units & Abbreviations

3.1 Units of measurement, symbols and abbreviations expressed in the Bidding Documents shall comply with the Systeme Internationale d' Unites (SI Units).

(Note: The abbreviations to be used in the Schedule of Prices to be defined by the Procuring Agency).

#### 4. Rates and Prices

- 4.1 Except as otherwise expressly provided under the Conditions of Contract, the rates and amounts entered in the Schedule of Prices shall be the rates at which the Contractor shall be paid and shall be the full inclusive value of the works set forth or implied in the Contract; except for the amounts reimbursable, if any to the Contractor under the Contract.
- 4.2 Unless otherwise stipulated in the Contract Data, the premium, rates and prices entered by the bidder shall not be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract.
- 4.3 All duties, taxes and other levies payable by the Contractor shall be included in the rates and prices.
- 4.4 The whole cost of complying with the provisions of the Contract shall be included in the items provided in the Schedule of Prices, and where

no items are provided, the cost shall be deemed to be distributed among the rates and prices entered for the related items of the Works and no separate payment will be made for those items.

The rates, prices and amounts shall be entered against each item in the Schedule of Prices. Any item against which no rate or price is entered by the bidder will not be paid for by the Procuring Agency when executed and shall be deemed covered by the rates and prices for other items in the Schedule of Prices.

- 4.5 (a) The bidder shall be deemed to have obtained all information as to and all requirements related thereto which may affect the bid price.
  - \*(b) The Contractor shall be responsible to make complete arrangements for the transportation of the Plant to the Site.

4.6 The Contractor shall provide for all parts of the Works to be completed in every respect. Notwithstanding that any details, accessories, etc. required for the complete installation and satisfactory operation of the Works, are not specifically mentioned in the Specifications, such details shall be considered as included in the Contract Price.

#### 5. Bid Prices

5.1 Break-up of Bid Prices

The various elements of Bid Prices shall be quoted as detailed by the Procuring Agency in the format of Schedule of Prices.

The bidder shall recognize such elements of the costs which he expects to incur the performance of the Works and shall include all such costs in the rates and amounts entered in the Schedule of Prices.

5.2 Total Bid Price

The total of bid prices in the Schedule of Prices shall be entered in the Summary of Bid Prices.

#### 6. Provisional Sums and Day work

- 6.1 Provisional Sums included and so designated in the Schedule of Prices if any, shall be expended in whole or in part at the direction and discretion of the Engineer/Procuring Agency. The Contractor will only receive payment in respect of Provisional Sums, if he has been instructed by the Engineer/Procuring Agency to utilize such sums.
- 6.2 Day work rates in the contractor's bid are to be used for small additional amounts of work and only when the Engineer have given written instructions in advance for additional work to be paid for in that way.

<sup>\*(</sup>Procuring Agency may modify as appropriate)

# S.No:01. M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin. (Roof testment)

SCHEDULE-A TO BID

## SCHEDULE OF PRICES

s.no:	Description	Quantity	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part-A(i) Civil Works.	Add:			
		-		Total	
	Part-A(ii) Steel Works.	Add:			
				Total	
		G. Total.			
	Total (to be carried to summary of Bid Pr Add/Deduct the percentage quoted above composite schedule of rates.		items based o	n	

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER BUILDINGS DIVISION **BADIN** 

## SCHEDULE-B

Name of Worl M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin (Roof treatment).

S.No	Descripition. No L B D/F	1 Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part "A"(I)		No.		
2	Dismentling cement concrete plain 1:2:4 (S.No.19-C/P-10)				
		2110	3327.50	%Cft Rs:	70210
	(Rupees Three thousand three hundred		-		
3	Scraping Ordinary Distemper, oil bound distemper or	twenty seven c	~ 1 3. 1 11ty \	,,	
554	paint on walls.(S.I.No.54 b P/No.13).				
	paint on wans. (S.I.No.24 & 17110.12).	00 <del>-1020/2-00-20</del>	-	STANDARD SAN	22722
		5042	_ 226.88	%Sft Rs:	11439
	(Rupees Two hundred twenty six	& Ps. Eighty e	ight only)		
4	Pacca brick work in ground floor in cement sand morter				
	ratio 1:6. (S.I.No.5 /P-22 ).	8	_		
		51	12674.36	%Cft Rs.	6464
	(Rupees Twelive thousand six hundred sev	venty four & P	s. Thirty si	x only)	
6	Cement plaster 1:6, upto 12' height 1/2" thick.(S.I.No.13b/P-5:	2)			
		81	2206.60	%Sft Rs:	1787
	(D. T. (I. I. I. I.	0.000	- Control of the Control	70511 KS.	1707
_	(Rupees Two thousand two hunds		ixty only)		
7	Cement plaster 1:4, upto 12' height 3/8" thick.(S.I.No.11a/P-52			0/00 0	1500
	Qty Same as Item No.6	81	2197.52	%Sft Rs:	1780
	(Rupees Two thousand one hundred nir	ity seven & Ps.	. Fifty two c	nly)	
8	Prepairing the surface & painting with matt finish				
	paint of approved make to old matt finish surface 2				
	coats. (S.I.No.37 P/No.55).	92			
		5042	1772.38	%Sft Rs:	89363
	(Rupees One thousand seven hundred seven	enty two & Ps.	Thirty eigh	t only)	
10	P/L 1" thick CC 1:2:4 topping I/c surface finishing and dividin	ig into			
	panells (S.I.No.16/P-41)				
a)	2" Thick				
		6359	3275.50	%Sft Rs:	208289
	(Rupees Three thousand two hundred	seventy five &	Ps. Fifty or	ily)	
				- T. (A)	389333
	Part "A"(II)				
	P/F iron steel grill door with angle frame of 1-1/2"x1-1/2"x1/4				
323	and flat iron of 3/4" x1/4" with approved design and locking				
1	arrangement embeded in masonary as per instructions of				
	Engineer incharge(S.I.No.33/P-94).				
		26	231.60	P.Sft. Rs:	6022
	(Rupees Two hundred thirty of		<b>-</b> >1,		
2	P/F iron steel grill using solid squire bars of size 1/2"x1/2" pla		0,		
_	4" and frame of flat iron patti of 3/4"x3/4" i/c circle shape at 1				
	equevalent fitted with screws are pins i/c painting 3 coats with				
	of red oxide paint etc (S.I.No.30/P-94).	1st coat			
	of red oxide paint etc (5.1.10.30/P-94).	3 <u>227 327 327 327 3</u>	_		
		72	180.50	P/Rft Rs:	12996
	(Rupees One hundred eight	y & Ps. Fifty o	nly)		
					19018
				_	

2

S.No	Descripition.	No	L	В	D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount

## **Genral Abstract**

1. Total Part "A" (i):-(Buildings Sch: items):-

2. Total Part "A"(ii) :-(Buildings Sch: items):-

Rs. 389333 Rs. 19018 G.Tot Rs. 408351

## Notes:

- 1 Any error or omission in the schedule 'B' will be Governed by the Schedule of rates in forces.
- 2 No permission shall be allowed on Item based on market rates and sanctioned by the competant authority out side the schedule of rates in forces.
- 3 Nothing shall be paid for cortage of any materials what so ever brought at the site of work I/c materials corted from Government stores.
- 4 The matertials for use in the work or finished product can be got tested from an approval leboratory at the direction of Executive Engineer Buildings Division Badin or his representative in all expensis with connection shall be borne by the contractor or re-imbrusement or claim against the Government on this account.

CONTRACTOR

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
BUILDINGS DIVISION
BADIN

## \*SPECIFIC WORKS DATA

(To be prepared and incorporated by the Procuring Agency)

<sup>\*(</sup>Note: The Procuring Agency shall spell out the information & data required to be filled out by the bidder and to furnish complementary information).

## WORKS TO BE PERFORMED BY SUBCONTRACTORS\*

The bidder will do the work with his own forces except the work listed below which he intends to sub-contract.

Items of Works to be Sub-Contracted Name and address of Sub-Contractors Statement of similar works previously executed. (attach evidence)

#### Note:

- \* The Procuring Agency should decide whether to allow subcontracting or not.
  In case Procuring Agency decides to allow subcontracting then following conditions shall be complied with:
- No change of Sub-Contractors shall be made by the bidder without prior approval of the Procuring Agency.
- The truthfulness and accuracy of the statement as to the experience of Sub-Contractors is guaranteed by the bidder. The Procuring Agency's judgment shall be final as to the evaluation of the experience of Sub-Contractors submitted by the bidder.
- Statement of similar works shall include description, location & value of works, year completed and name & address of the clients.

## PROPOSED PROGRAMME OF WORKS

Bidder shall provide a programme in a bar-chart or Program Evaluation and Review Technique (PERT) or Critical Path Method (CPM) showing the sequence of work items by which he proposes to complete the works of the entire Contract. The programme should indicate the sequence of work items and the period of time during which he proposes to complete the works including the activities like designing, schedule of submittal of drawings, ordering and procurement of materials, manufacturing, delivering, construction of civil works, erection, testing and commissioning of works to be supplied under the Contract.

#### METHOD OF PERFORMING WORKS

The bidder is required to submit a narrative outlining the method of performing the Works. The narrative should indicate in detail and include but not be limited to:

- The sequence and methods in which he proposes to carry out the Works, including the number of shifts per day and hours per shift, he expects to work.
- A list of all major items of construction and plant erection, tools and vehicles proposed to be used in delivering/carrying out the works at site.
- The procedure for installation of equipment and transportation of equipment and materials to the site.
- Organisation chart indicating head office & field office personnel involved in management, supervision and engineering of the Works to be done under the Contract.

CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

## CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

Clause No	Description	Page No
General Provisions.		35
2. The Procuring Ager	ıcy	37
3. Engineer's/Procurin	g Agency's Representatives	37
	or	
	Risks	
7. Time for Completio	n	40
8. Taking Over		41
	ims	
	i Payment	
	ibilities	
	outes	

#### CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

## 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

#### 1.1 Definitions

In the Contract as defined below, the words and expressions defined shall have the following meanings assigned to them, except where the context requires otherwise:

#### The Contract

- —Contract ☐ means the Contract Agreement and the other documents listed in the Contract Data.
- 1.1.2 —Specifications ☐ means the document as listed in the Contract Data, including Procuring Agency's requirements in respect of design to be carried out by the Contractor (if any), and any Variation to such document.
- —Drawings ☐ means the Procuring Agency's drawings of the Works as listed in the Contract Data, and any Variation to such drawings.

#### Persons

- —Procuring Agency means the person named in the Contract Data and the legal successors in title to this person, but not (except with the consent of the Contractor) any assignee.
- 1.1.5 —Contractor ☐ means the person named in the Contract Data and the legal successors in title to this person, but not (except with the consent of the Procuring Agency) any assignee.
- 1.1.6 —Party□ means either the Procuring Agency or the Contractor.

#### Dates, Times and Periods

- 1.1.7 —Commencement Date ☐ means the date fourteen (14) days after the date the Contract comes into effect or any other date named in the Contract Data.
- 1.1.8 —Day□ means a calendar day
- —Time for Completion ☐ means the time for completing the Works as stated in the Contract Data (or as extended under Sub-Clause 7.3), calculated from the Commencement Date.

## Money and Payments

—Cost□ means all expenditure properly incurred (or to be incurred) by the Contractor, whether on or off the Site, including overheads and similar charges but

does not include any allowance for profit.

#### Other Definitions

- —Contractor's Equipment ☐ means all machinery, apparatus and other things required for the execution of the Works but does not include Materials or Plant intended to form part of the Works.
- 1.1.12 —Country□ means the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.
- —Procuring Agency's Risks□ means those matters listed in Sub-Clause 6.1.
- —Force Majeure ☐ means an event or circumstance which makes performance of a Party's obligations illegal or impracticable and which is beyond that Party's reasonable control.
- 1.1.15 \_Materials □ means things of all kinds (other than Plant) to be supplied and incorporated in the Works by the Contractor.
- —Plant □ means the machinery and apparatus intended to form or forming part of the Works.
- —Site□ means the places provided by the Procuring Agency where the Works are to be executed, and any other places specified in the Contract as forming part of the Site.
- —Variation□ means a change which is instructed by the Engineer/Procuring Agency under Sub-Clause 10.1.
- \_Works□ means any or all the works whether Supply, Installation, Construction etc. and design (if any) to be performed by the Contractor including temporary works and any variation thereof.
- —Engineer ☐ means the person notified by the Procuring Agency to act as Engineer for the purpose of the Contract and named as such in Contract Data.

## 1.2 Interpretation

Words importing persons or parties shall include firms and organisations. Words importing singular or one gender shall include plural or the other gender where the context requires.

## 1.3 Priority of Documents

The documents forming the Contract are to be taken as mutually explanatory of one another. If an ambiguity or discrepancy is found in the documents, the priority of the documents shall be in accordance with the order as listed in the Contract Data.

#### 1.4 Law

The law of the Contract is the relevant Law of Islamic Republic of Pakistan.

#### 1.5 Communications

All Communications related to the Contract shall be in English language.

## 1.6 Statutory Obligations

The Contractor shall comply with the Laws of Islamic Republic of Pakistan and shall give all notices and pay all fees and other charges in respect of the Works.

#### 2. THE PROCURING AGENCY

#### 2.1 Provision of Site

The Procuring Agency shall provide the Site and right of access thereto at the times stated in the Contract Data.

**Site Investigation Reports** are those that were included in the bidding documents and are factual and interpretative reports about the surface and subsurface conditions at the Site.

#### 2.2 Permits etc.

The Procuring Agency shall, if requested by the Contractor, assist him in applying for permits, licences or approvals which are required for the Works.

## 2.3 Engineer's/Procuring Agency's Instructions

The Contractor shall comply with all instructions given by the Procuring Agency or the Engineer, if notified by the Procuring Agency, in respect of the Works including the suspension of all or part of the works.

## 2.4 Approvals

No approval or consent or absence of comment by the Engineer/Procuring Agency shall affect the Contractor's obligations.

## 3. ENGINEER'S/PROCURING AGENCY'S REPRESENTATIVES

## 3.1 Authorised Person

The Procuring Agency shall appoint a duly authorized person to act for him and on his behalf for the purposes of this Contract. Such authorized person shall be duly identified in the Contract Data or otherwise notified in writing to the Contractor as soon as he is so appointed. In either case the Procuring Agency shall notify the Contractor, in writing, the precise scope of the authority of such authorized person at the time of his appointment.

## 3.2 Engineer's/Procuring Agency's Representative

The name and address of Engineer's/Procuring Agency's Representative is given in Contract Data. However the Contractor shall be notified by the Engineer/Procuring Agency, the delegated duties and authority before the Commencement of works.

#### 4. THE CONTRACTOR

#### 4.1 General Obligations

The Contractor shall carry out the works properly and in accordance with the Contract. The Contractor shall provide all supervision, labour, Materials, Plant and Contractor's Equipment which may be required

## 4.2 Contractor's Representative

The Contractor shall appoint a representative at site on full time basis to supervise the execution of work and to receive instructions on behalf of the Contractor but only after obtaining the consent of the Procuring Agency for such appointment which consent shall not be withheld without plausible reason(s) by the Procuring Agency. Such authorized representative may be substituted/replaced by the Contractor at any time during the Contract Period but only after obtaining the consent of the Procuring Agency as aforesaid.

## 4.3 Subcontracting

The Contractor shall not subcontract the whole of the works. The Contractor shall not subcontract any part of the works without the consent of the Procuring Agency.

#### 4.4 Performance Security

The Contractor shall furnish to the Procuring Agency within fourteen (14) days after receipt of Letter of Acceptance a Performance Security at the option of the bidder, in the form of Payee's order /Bank Draft or Bank Guarantee from scheduled bank for the amount and validity specified in Contract Data.

## 5. DESIGN BY CONTRACTOR

## 5.1 Contractor's Design

The Contractor shall carry out design to the extent specified, as referred to in the Contract Data. The Contractor shall promptly submit to the Engineer/Procuring Agency all designs prepared by him, within fourteen (14) days of receipt the Engineer/Procuring Agency shall notify any comments or, if the design submitted is not in accordance with the Contract, shall reject it stating the reasons. The

Contractor shall not construct any element of the works designed by him within fourteen (14) days after the design has been submitted to the Engineer/Procuring Agency or which has been rejected. Design that has been rejected shall be promptly amended and resubmitted. The Contractor shall resubmit all designs commented on taking these comments into account as necessary.

## 5.2 Responsibility for Design

The Contractor shall remain responsible for his bided design and the design under this Clause, both of which shall be fit for the intended purposes defined in the Contract and he shall also remain responsible for any infringement of any patent or copyright in respect of the same. The Engineer/Procuring Agency shall be responsible for the Specifications and Drawings.

## PROCURING AGENCY'S RISKS

## 6.1 The Procuring Agency's Risks

The Procuring Agency's Risks are:-

- war, hostilities (whether war be declared or not), invasion, act of foreign enemies, within the Country;
- rebellion, terrorism, revolution, insurrection, military or usurped power, or civil war, within the Country;
- riot, commotion or disorder by persons other than the Contractor's personnel and other employees including the personnel and employees of Sub-Contractors, affecting the Site and/or the Works;
- d) ionising radiations, or contamination by radio-activity from any nuclear fuel, or from any nuclear waste from the combustion of nuclear fuel, radio-active toxic explosive, or other hazardous properties of any explosive nuclear assembly or nuclear component of such an assembly, except to the extent to which the Contractor/Sub-Contractors may be responsible for the use of any radio-active material;
- Pressure waves caused by aircraft or other aerial devices travelling at sonic or supersonic speeds;
- use or occupation by the Procuring Agency of any part of the Works, except as may be specified in the Contract;
- g) late handing over of sites, anomalies in drawings, late delivery of designs and drawings of any part of the Works by the Procuring Agency's personnel or by others for whom the Procuring Agency is responsible;
- a suspension under Sub-Clause 2.3 unless it is attributable to the Contractor's failure; and

 physical obstructions or physical conditions other than climatic conditions, encountered on the Site during the performance of the Works, for which the Contractor immediately notified to the Procuring Agency and accepted by the Procuring Agency.

#### TIME FOR COMPLETION

#### 7.1 Execution of the Works

The Contractor shall commence the Works on the Commencement Date and shall proceed expeditiously and without delay and shall complete the Works, subject to Sub-Clause 7.3 below, within the Time for Completion.

## 7.2 Programme

Within the time stated in the Contract Data, the Contractor shall submit to the Engineer/Procuring Agency a programme for the Works in the form stated in the Contract Data.

#### 7.3 Extension of Time

The Contractor shall, within such time as may be reasonable under the circumstances, notify the Procuring Agency/Engineer of any event(s) falling within the scope of Sub-Clause 6.1 or 10.3 of these Conditions of Contract and request the Procuring Agency/Engineer for a reasonable extension in the time for the completion of works. Subject to the aforesaid, the Procuring Agency/Engineer shall determine such reasonable extension in the time for the completion of works as may be justified in the light of the details/particulars supplied by the Contractor in connection with the such determination by the Procuring Agency/Engineer within such period as may be prescribed by the Procuring Agency/Engineer for the same; and the Procuring Agency may extend the time for completion as determined.

## 7.4 Late Completion

If the Contractor fails to complete the Works within the Time for Completion, the Contractor's only liability to the Procuring Agency for such failure shall be to pay the amount as **liquidity damages** stated in the Contract Data for each day for which he fails to complete the Works.

#### 8. TAKING-OVER

#### 8.1 Completion

The Contractor may notify the Engineer/Procuring Agency when he considers that the Works are complete.

## 8.2 Taking-Over Notice

Within fourteen (14) days of the receipt of the said notice of completion from the Contractor the Procuring Agency/Engineer shall either takeover the completed works and issue a Certificate of Completion to that effect or shall notify the Contractor his reasons for not taking-over the works. While issuing the Certificate of Completion as aforesaid, the Procuring Agency/Engineer may identify any outstanding items of work which the Contractor shall undertake during the Maintenances Period.

#### 9. REMEDYING DEFECTS

## 9.1 Remedying Defects

The Contractor shall for a period stated in the Contract Data from the date of issue of the Certificate of Completion carry out, at no cost to the Procuring Agency, repair and rectification work which is necessitated by the earlier execution of poor quality of work or use of below specifications material in the execution of Works and which is so identified by the Procuring Agency/Engineer in writing within the said period. Upon expiry of the said period, and subject to the Contractor's faithfully performing his aforesaid obligations, the Procuring Agency/Engineer shall issue a Maintenance Certificate whereupon all obligations of the Contractor under this Contract shall come to an end.

Failure to remedy any such defects or complete outstanding work within a reasonable time shall entitle the Procuring Agency to carry out all necessary works at the Contractor's cost. However, the cost of remedying defects not attributable to the Contractor shall be valued as a Variation.

## 9.2 Uncovering and Testing

The Engineer/Procuring Agency may give instruction as to the uncovering and/or testing of any work. Unless as a result of an uncovering and/or testing it is established that the Contractor's design, materials, plant or workmanship are not in accordance with the Contract, the Contractor shall be paid for such uncovering and/or testing as a Variation in accordance with Sub-Clause 10.2.

## 10. VARIATIONS AND CLAIMS

## 10.1 Right to Vary

The Procuring Agency/Engineer may issue Variation Order(s) in writing. Where for any reason it has not been possible for the Procuring Agency/Engineer to issue such Variations Order(s), the Contractor may confirm any verbal orders given by the Procuring Agency/Engineer in writing and if the same are not refuted/denied by the Procuring Agency/Engineer within ten (10) days of the receipt of such confirmation the same shall be deemed to be a Variation Orders for the purposes of this Sub-Clause.

## 10.2 Valuation of Variations

Variations shall be valued as follows:

- a) at a lump sum price agreed between the Parties, or
- b) where appropriate, at rates in the Contract, or
- in the absence of appropriate rates, the rates in the Contract shall be used as the basis for valuation, or failing which
- at appropriate new rates, as may be agreed or which the Engineer/Procuring Agency considers appropriate, or
- e) if the Engineer/Procuring Agency so instructs, at day work rates set out in the Contract Data for which the Contractor shall keep records of hours of labour and Contractor's Equipment, and of Materials, used.

## 10.3 Changes in the Quantities.

- a) If the final quantity of the work done differs from the quantity in the Bill of Quantities for the particular item by more than 25 percent, provided the change exceeds 1 percent of the Initial Contract Price, the Procuring Agency/Engineer shall adjust the rate to allow for the change and will be valued as per sub clause 10.2.
- b) The Engineer shall not adjust rates from changes in quantities if thereby the Initial Contract Price is exceeded by more than 15 percent, except with the prior approval of the Procuring Agency.
- c) If requested by the Engineer, the contractor shall provide the Engineer with a detailed cost breakdown of any rate in the Bill of Quantities.

#### 10.4 Early Warning

The Contractor shall notify the Engineer/Procuring Agency in writing as soon as he is aware of any circumstance which may delay or disrupt the Works, or which may give rise to a claim for additional payment.

To the extent of the Contractor's failure to notify, which results to the Engineer/Procuring Agency being unable to keep all relevant records or not taking steps to minimise any delay, disruption, or Cost, or the value of any Variation, the Contractor's entitlement to extension of the Time for Completion or additional payment shall be reduced/rejected.

#### 10.5 Valuation of Claims

If the Contractor incurs Cost as a result of any of the Procuring Agency's Risks, the Contractor shall be entitled to the amount of such Cost. If as a result of any

Procuring Agency's Risk, it is necessary to change the Works, this shall be dealt with as a Variation subject to Contractor's notification for intention of claim to the Engineer/Procuring Agency within fourteen (14) days of the occurrence of cause.

#### 10.6 Variation and Claim Procedure

The Contractor shall submit to the Engineer/Procuring Agency an itemised detailed breakdown of the value of variations and claims within twenty eight (28) days of the instruction or of the event giving rise to the claim. The Engineer/Procuring Agency shall check and if possible agree the value. In the absence of agreement, the Procuring Agency shall determine the value.

#### 11. CONTRACT PRICE AND PAYMENT

## 11.1 (a) Terms of Payments

The amount due to the Contractor under any Interim Payment Certificate issued by the Engineer pursuant to this Clause, or to any other terms of the Contract, shall, subject to Clause 11.3, be paid by the Procuring Agency to the Contractor within 30 days after such Interim Payment Certificate has been jointly verified by Procuring Agency and Contractor, or, in the case of the Final Certificate referred to in Sub Clause 11.5, within 60days after such Final Payment Certificate has been jointly verified by Procuring Agency and Contractor;

Provided that the Interim Payment shall be caused in thirty (30) days and Final Payment in 60 days in case of foreign funded project. In the event of the failure of the Procuring Agency to make payment within 90 days then Procuring Agency shall pay to the Contractor compensation at the 28 days rate of KIBOR+2% per annum in local currency and LIBOR+1% for foreign currency, upon all sums unpaid from the date by which the same should have been paid.

#### (b) Valuation of the Works

The Works shall be valued as provided for in the Contract Data, subject to Clause 10.

#### 11.2 Monthly Statements

The Contractor shall be entitled to be paid at monthly intervals:

- the value of the Works executed less to the cumulative amount paid previously; and
- b) value of secured advance on the materials and valuation of variations (if any).

The Contractor shall submit each month to the Engineer/Procuring Agency a statement showing the amounts to which he considers himself entitled.

## 11.3 Interim Payments

Within a period not exceeding seven (07) days from the date of submission of a statement for interim payment by the Contractor, the Engineer shall verify the same and within a period not exceeding thirty (30/60) days from the said date of submission by the Contractor, the Procuring Agency shall pay to the Contractor the sum subject to adjustment for deduction of the advance payments and retention money.

#### 11.4 Retention

Retention money shall be paid by the Procuring Agency to the Contractor within fourteen (14) days after either the expiry of the period stated in the Contract Data, or the remedying of notified defects, or the completion of outstanding work, all as referred to in Sub-Clause 9.1, whichever is the later.

## 11.5 Final Payment

Within twenty one (21) days from the date of issuance of the Maintenance Certificate the Contractor shall submit a final account to the Engineer to verify and the Engineer shall verify the same within fourteen (14) days from the date of submission and forward the same to the Procuring Agency together with any documentation reasonably required to enable the Procuring Agency to ascertain the final contract value.

Within sixty (60) days from the date of receipt of the verified final account from the Engineer, the Procuring Agency shall pay to the Contractor any amount due to the Contractor. While making such payment the Procuring Agency may, for reasons to be given to the Contractor in writing, withhold any part or parts of the verified amount.

#### 11.6 Currency

Payment shall be in the currency stated in the Contract Data.

#### DEFAULT

## 12.1 Defaults by Contractor

If the Contractor abandons the Works, refuses or fails to comply with a valid instruction of the Engineer/Procuring Agency or fails to proceed expeditiously and without delay, or is, despite a written complaint, in breach of the Contract, the Procuring Agency may give notice referring to this Sub-Clause and stating the default.

If the Contractor has not taken all practicable steps to remedy the default within fourteen (14) days after receipt of the Procuring Agency's notice, the Procuring Agency may by a second notice given within a further twenty one (21) days, terminate the Contract. The Contractor shall then demobilize from the Site leaving behind any Contractor's Equipment which the Procuring Agency instructs, in the second notice, to be used for the completion of the Works at the risk and cost of the Contractor.

#### 12.2 Defaults by Procuring Agency

If the Procuring Agency fails to pay in accordance with the Contract, or is, despite a written complaint, in breach of the Contract, the Contractor may give notice referring to this Sub-Clause and stating the default. If the default is not remedied within fourteen (14) days after the Procuring Agency's receipt of this notice, the Contractor may suspend the execution of all or parts of the Works.

If the default is not remedied within twenty eight (28) days after the Procuring Agency's receipt of the Contractor's notice, the Contractor may by a second notice given within a further twenty one (21) days, terminate the Contract. The Contractor shall then demobilise from the Site.

## 12.3 Insolvency

If a Party is declared insolvent under any applicable law, the other Party may by notice terminate the Contract immediately. The Contractor shall then demobilise from the site leaving behind, in the case of the Contractor's insolvency, any Contractor's Equipment which the Procuring Agency instructs in the notice is to be used for the completion of the Works.

## 12.4 Payment upon Termination

After termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment of the unpaid balance of the value of the works executed and of the Materials and Plant reasonably delivered to the site, adjusted by the following:

- a) any sums to which the Contractor is entitled under Sub-Clause 10.4,
- b) any sums to which the Procuring Agency is entitled,
- c) if the Procuring Agency has terminated under Sub-Clause 12.1 or 12.3, the Procuring Agency shall be entitled to a sum equivalent to twenty percent (20%) of the value of parts of the Works not executed at the date of the termination, and
- d) if the Contractor has terminated under Sub-Clause 12.2 or 12.3, the Contractor shall be entitled to the cost of his demobilisation together with a sum equivalent to ten percent (10%) of the value of parts of the works not executed at the date of termination.

The net balance due shall be paid or repaid within twenty eight (28) days of the notice of termination.

#### 13. RISKS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

## 13.1 Contractor's Care of the Works

Subject to Sub-Clause 9.1, the Contractor shall take full responsibility for the care

of the Works from the Commencement Date until the date of the Procuring Agency's/Engineer's issuance of Certificate of Completion under Sub-Clause 8.2. Responsibility shall then pass to the Procuring Agency. If any loss or damage happens to the Works during the above period, the Contractor shall rectify such loss or damage so that the Works conform with the Contract.

Unless the loss or damage happens as a result of any of the Procuring Agency's Risks, the Contractor shall indemnify the Procuring Agency, or his agents against all claims loss, damage and expense arising out of the Works.

#### 13.2 Force Majeure

If Force Majeure occurs, the Contractor shall notify the Engineer/Procuring Agency immediately. If necessary, the Contractor may suspend the execution of the Works and, to the extent agreed with the Procuring Agency demobilize the Contractor's Equipment.

If the event continues for a period of eighty four (84) days, either Party may then give notice of termination which shall take effect twenty eight (28) days after the giving of the notice.

After termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment of the unpaid balance of the value of the Works executed and of the Materials and Plant reasonably delivered to the Site, adjusted by the following:

- a) any sums to which the Contractor is entitled under Sub-Clause 10.4,
- b) the cost of his demobilization, and
- less any sums to which the Procuring Agency is entitled.

The net balance due shall be paid or repaid within thirty five (35) days of the notice of termination.

## 14. INSURANCE

## 14.1 Arrangements

The Contractor shall, prior to commencing the Works, effect insurances of the types, in the amounts and naming as insured the persons stipulated in the Contract Data except for items (a) to (e) and (i) of the Procuring Agency's Risks under Sub-Clause 6.1. The policies shall be issued by insurers and in terms approved by the Procuring Agency. The Contractor shall provide the Engineer/Procuring Agency with evidence that any required policy is in force and that the premiums have been paid.

## 14.2 Default

If the Contractor fails to effect or keep in force any of the insurances referred to in the previous Sub-Clause, or fails to provide satisfactory evidence, policies or receipts, the Procuring Agency may, without prejudice to any other right or remedy, effect insurance for the cover relevant to such as a default and pay the premiums due and recover the same plus a sum in percentage given in Contractor Data from any other amounts due to the Contractor.

#### 15. RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES

## 15.1 Engineer's Decision

If a dispute of any kind whatsoever arises between the Procuring Agency and the Contractor in connection with the works, the matter in dispute shall, in the first place, be referred in writing to the Engineer, with a copy to the other party. Such reference shall state that it is made pursuant to this Clause. No later than the twenty eight (28) days after the day on which he received such reference, the Engineer shall give notice of his decision to the Procuring Agency (Superintending Engineer) and the Contractor.

Unless the Contract has already been repudiated or terminated, the Contractor shall, in every case, continue to proceed with the work with all due diligence, and the Contractor and the Procuring Agency (Superintending Engineer)shall give effect forthwith to every such decision of the Engineer unless and until the same shall be revised, as hereinafter provided in an arbitral award.

#### 15.2 Notice of Dissatisfaction

If a Party is dissatisfied with the decision of the Engineer of consultant or if no decision is given within the time set out in Sub-Clause 15.1 here above, the Party may give notice of dissatisfaction referring to this Sub-Clause within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the decision or the expiry of the time for the decision. If no notice of dissatisfaction is given within the specified time, the decision shall be final and binding on the Parties. If notice of dissatisfaction is given within the specified time, the decision shall be binding on the Parties who shall give effect to it without delay unless and until the decision of the Engineer is revised by an arbitrator.

If a contractor is dissatisfied with the decision of the Engineer of the department or decision is not given in time then he can approach Superintending Engineer within 14 days, in case of dissatisfaction with decision of Superintending Engineer or not decided within 28 days, then arbitration process would be adopted as per clause 15.3.

### Arbitration

15.3

A dispute which has been the subject of a notice of dissatisfaction shall be finally settled as per provisions of Arbitration Act 1940 (Act No. X of 1940) and Rules made there under and any statutory modifications thereto. Any hearing shall be held at the place specified in the Contract Data and in the language referred to in Sub-Clause 1.5.

## 16 INTEGRITY PACT

- 16.1 If the Contractor or any of his Sub-Contractors, agents or servants is found to have violated or involved in violation of the Integrity Pact signed by the Contractor as Schedule-F to his Bid, then the Procuring Agency shall be entitled to:
  - recover from the Contractor an amount equivalent to ten times the sum of any commission, gratification, bribe, finder's fee or kickback given by the Contractor or any of his Sub-Contractors, agents or servants;
     terminate the Contract; and
  - (b)
    (c)
    recover from the Contractor any loss or damage to the Procuring Agency as a result of such termination or of any other corrupt business practices of the Contractor or any of his Sub-Contractors, agents or servants.

On termination of the Contract under Sub-Para (b) of this Sub-Clause, the Contractor shall demobilize from the site leaving behind Contractor's Equipment which the Procuring Agency instructs, in the termination notice, to be used for the completion of the works at the risk and cost of the Contractor. Payment upon such termination shall be made under Sub-Clause 12.4, in accordance with Sub-Para (c) thereof, after having deducted the amounts due to the Procuring Agency under Sub-Para (a) and (c) of this Sub-Clause.

## CONTRACT DATA

(Note: Except where otherwise indicated, all Contract Data should be filled in by the Procuring Agency prior to issuance of the Bidding Documents.)

Sub-Clauses of

Cond	ditions of Contract	
	3 Procuring Agency's Drawings, if an	y
	(To be listed by the Procuring Agency,	
1.1.4	4 The Procuring Agency means	
1.1.5	5 The Contractor means	
_		
		te of issue of Engineer's Notice to Commence
	which shall be issued within fourteen a Agreement.	(14) days of the signing of the Contract
1.1.9	9 Time for Completion	days
	(The time for completion of the w Procuring Agency)	hole of the Works should be assessed by the
	20 Engineer (mention the name alon ongs to department or consultant) an	g with the designation including whether he ad other details
V/-		
1.3	Documents forming the Contra	ct listed in the order of priority:
(a)	The Contract Agreement	
(b)	Letter of Acceptance	
(c)	The completed Form of Bid	
(d)	Contract Data	
(e)	Conditions of Contract	
(f)	The completed Schedules to Bid	ncluding Schedule of Prices
(g)	The Drawings, if any	
(h)	The Specifications	
(i)		
(j)		

(The Procuring Agency may add, in order of priority, such other documents as form part of the Contract. Delete the document, if not applicable)

2.1	Prov	ision of Site: On the Commencement Date					
3.1	Auth	Authorized person:					
3.2	Nam	Name and address of Engineer's/Procuring Agency's representative					
4.4	Perfo	ormance Security:					
	Amo	unt					
	Valid	lity					
	(Forn	n: As provided under Standard Forms of these Documents)					
5.1	Requ	tirements for Contractor's design (if any):					
	Speci	fication Clause No's					
7.2	Prog	ramme:					
	Time	for submission: Within fourteen (14) days* of the Commencement Date.					
	Form	of programme:(Bar Chart/CPM/PERT or other)					
7.4	Amo	unt payable due to failure to complete shall be% per day up to a maximum of					
	(10%	(10%) of sum stated in the Letter of Acceptance					
	(Usua day.)	ally the liquidated damages are set between 0.05 percent and 0.10 percent per					
7.5	In cas up-to	Completion e of earlier completion of the Work, the Contractor is entitled to be paid bonus limit and at a rate equivalent to 50% of the relevant limit and rate of liquidated ges stated in the contract data.					
9.1	Perio	d for remedying defects					
10.2	(e)	Variation procedures:					
		Day work rates(details)					
11.1		Terms of Payments					
<b>a</b> )	Mobili	zation Advance					

(1) Mobilization Advance up to 10 % of the Contract Price stated in the Letter of Acceptance shall be paid by the Procuring Agency to the Contractor on the works costing Rs.2.5 million or above on following conditions:

- on submission by the Contractor of a Mobilization Advance Guarantee for the full amount of the Advance in the specified form from a Scheduled Bank in Pakistan to the Procuring Agency;
- (ii) Contractor will pay interest on the mobilization advance at the rate of 10% per annum on the advance; and
- (iii) This Advance including the interest shall be recovered in 5 equal installments from the five (05) R.A bills and in case the number of bills is less than five (05) then 1/5th of the advance inclusive of the interest thereon shall be recovered from each bill and the balance together with interest be recovered from the final bill. It may be insured that there is sufficient amount in the final bill to enable recovery of the Mobilization Advance.

OR

#### 2) Secured Advance on Materials

- (a) The Contractor shall be entitled to receive from the Procuring Agency Secured Advance against an INDENTURE BOND in P W Account Form No. 31(Fin. R. Form No. 2 acceptable to the Procuring Agency of such sum as the Engineer may consider proper in respect of non-perishable materials brought at the Site but not yet incorporated in the Permanent Works provided that:
  - The materials are in accordance with the Specifications for the Permanent Works;
  - (ii) Such materials have been delivered to the Site and are properly stored and protected against loss or damage or deterioration to the satisfaction and verification of the Engineer but at the risk and cost of the Contractor;
  - (iii) The Contractor's records of the requirements, orders, receipts and use of materials are kept in a form approved by the Engineer, and such records shall be available for inspection by the Engineer;
  - (iv) The Contractor shall submit with his monthly statement the estimated value of the materials on Site together with such documents as may be required by the Engineer for the purpose of valuation of materials and providing evidence of ownership and payment therefore;
  - Ownership of such materials shall be deemed to vest in the Procuring Agency and these materials shall not be removed from the Site or otherwise disposed of without written permission of the Procuring Agency;
  - (vi) The sum payable for such materials on Site shall not exceed 75 % of the (i) landed cost of imported materials, or (ii) ex-factory / ex-warehouse price of locally manufactured or produced materials, or (iii) market price of stands other materials;

- (vii) Secured Advance should not be allowed unless &until the previous advance, if an, fully recovered;
- (viii) Detailed account of advances must be kept in part II of running account bill; and
- (ix) Secured Advance may be permitted only against materials/quantities anticipated to be consumed / utilized on the work within a period of 3 months from the date of issue of secured advance and definitely not for full quantities of materials for the entire work/contract
- (b) Recovery of Secured Advance:
  - (i) Secured Advance paid to the Contractor under the above provisions shall be effected from the monthly payments on actual consumption basis, but not later than period specified in the rules not more than three months (even if unutilized); other conditions.
  - (ii) As recoveries are made the outstanding accounts of the items concerned in Part II should be reduced b making deduction entries in the column; —deduct quantity utilized in work measured since previous bill,□ equivalent to the quantities of materials used by the contractor on items of work shown as executed in part I of the bill.
- (c) Interim payments: The Contractor shall submit to the Engineer monthly statements of the estimated value of the work completed less the cumulative amount certified previously.
  - (i) The value of work completed comprises the value of the quantities of the items in the Bill of Quantities completed.
  - (ii) value of secured advance on the materials and valuation of variations (if any).
  - (iii) Engineer may exclude any item certified in a previous certificate or reduce the proportion of any item previously certified in any certificate in the light of later information.
  - (v) Retention money and other advances are to be recovered from the bill submitted by contractor.

11.2	*(a)	Valuation of the	ne Works
1 1	lai	valuation of the	IC TIUINS.

i) Lump sum price	(details), or	
ii) Lump sum price with sch	edules of rates	(details), or
iii) Lump sum price with bil	l of quantities	(details), or
iv) Re-measurement with es	timated/bid quantities	in the Schedule of
Prices or on premium ab	ove or below quoted	on the rates
mentioned in CSR	(details),	or/and
s) Cost minhumahla	(detaile)	

11.3	Percentage of retention*: five (5%)
11.6	Currency of payment: Pak. Rupees
14.1	<b>Insurances:</b> (Procuring Agency may decide, keeping in view the nature and the scope of the work)
	Type of cover
	The Works
	Amount of cover
	The sum stated in the Letter of Acceptance plus fifteen percent (15%)
	Type of cover
	Contractor's Equipment:
	Amount of cover
	Full replacement cost
Type o	f cover
	Third Party-injury to persons and damage to property
	(The minimum amount of third party insurance should be assessed by the Procuring Agency and entered).
	Workers:
	Other cover*:
	(In each case name of insured is Contractor and Procuring Agency)
14.2	Amount to be recovered
	Premium plus percent (%).
15.3	Arbitration**
	Place of Arbitration:

<sup>\* (</sup>Procuring Agency to specify as appropriate)

<sup>\*\* (</sup>It has to be in the Province of Sindh)

## STANDARD FORMS

(Note: Standard Forms provided in this document for securities are to be issued by a bank. In case the bidder chooses to issue a bond for accompanying his bid or performance of contract or receipt of advance, the relevant format shall be tailored accordingly without changing the spirit of the Forms of securities).

## FORM OF BID SECURITY (Bank Guarantee)

			Guarantee No				
			Executed on				
(Lett	er by the	Guaran	tor to the Procuring Agency)				
Name		rantor (S	cheduled Bank in Pakistan) with				
Name addre		cipal (Bi	dder) with				
			ess in words and				
Bid R	Reference	No	Date of Bid				
the re unto t Agen we bi	equest of the cy \( \) in	the said the sum lves, our	Y THESE PRESENTS, that in pursuance of the terms of the Bid and at Principal, we the Guarantor above-named are held and firmly bound, (hereinafter called The —Procuring stated above, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, heirs, executors, administrators and successors, jointly and severally, ts.				
subm			F THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that whereas the Principal has anying Bid numbered and dated as above for  (Particulars of Bid) to the said Procuring				
that th	EREAS, the Princi	pal furni	uring Agency has required as a condition for considering the said Bid ishes a Bid Security in the above said sum to the Procuring Agency,				
(1) (2)	the pe		ecurity shall remain valid for a period of twenty eight (28) days beyond validity of the bid; ent of;				
	(a)	the P	rincipal withdraws his Bid during the period of validity of Bid, or				
	(b)		rincipal does not accept the correction of his Bid Price, pursuant to Sub- se 16.4 (b) of Instructions to Bidders, or				
	(c)	(c) failure of the successful bidder to					
		(i)	furnish the required Performance Security, in accordance with Sub- Clause IB-21.1 of Instructions to Bidders, or				
		(ii)	sign the proposed Contract Agreement, in accordance with Sub-				

the entire sum be paid immediately to the said Procuring Agency for delayed completion and not as penalty for the successful bidder's failure to perform.

NOW THEREFORE, if the successful bidder shall, within the period specified therefore, on the prescribed form presented to him for signature enter into a formal Contract Agreement with the said Procuring Agency in accordance with his Bid as accepted and furnish within fourteen (14) days of receipt of Letter of Acceptance, a Performance Security with good and sufficient surety, as may be required, upon the form prescribed by the said Procuring Agency for the faithful performance and proper fulfilment of the said Contract or in the event of non-withdrawal of the said Bid within the time specified then this obligation shall be void and of no effect, but otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED THAT the Guarantor shall forthwith pay to the Procuring Agency the said sum stated above upon first written demand of the Procuring Agency without cavil or argument and without requiring the Procuring Agency to prove or to show grounds or reasons for such demand, notice of which shall be sent by the Procuring Agency by registered post duly addressed to the Guarantor at its address given above.

PROVIDED ALSO THAT the Procuring Agency shall be the sole and final judge for deciding whether the Principal has duly performed his obligations to sign the Contract Agreement and to furnish the requisite Performance Security within the time stated above, or has defaulted in fulfilling said requirements and the Guarantor shall pay without objection the sum stated above upon first written demand from the Procuring Agency forthwith and without any reference to the Principal or any other person.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above bounded Guarantor has executed the instrument under its seal on the date indicated above, the name and seal of the Guarantor being hereto affixed and these presents duly signed by its undersigned representative pursuant to authority of its governing body.

	Guarantor (Bank)
Witness:	1. Signature
1.	2. Name
Corporate Secretary (Seal)	3. Title
2.	
(Name, Title & Address)	Corporate Guarantor (Seal)

## FORM OF PERFORMANCE SECURITY (Bank Guarantee)

Guarantee No.

	Executed on Expiry Date
Letter by the Guarantor to the Procuring Agency)	
Name of Guarantor (Scheduled Bank in Pakistan) with	ı
address:	
Name of Principal (Contractor) with address:	
Penal Sum of Security (express in words and igures)	1
Letter of Acceptance No	Dated
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that in p Documents and above said Letter of Acceptance (here request of the said Principal we, the Guarantor above the	sinafter called the Documents) and at the named, are held and firmly bound unto
he Procuring Agency) in the penal sum of the amount statem well and truly to be made to the said Procuring Agency and successors, jointly and sexecutors, administrators and successors, jointly and sexecutors.	gency, we bind ourselves, our heirs,
THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUC accepted the Procuring Agency's above said Letter of (Name of Control	Acceptance for
(Name of Proje	

NOW THEREFORE, if the Principal (Contractor) shall well and truly perform and fulfill all the undertakings, covenants, terms and conditions of the said Documents during the original terms of the said Documents and any extensions thereof that may be granted by the Procuring Agency, with or without notice to the Guarantor, which notice is, hereby, waived and shall also well and truly perform and fulfill all the undertakings, covenants terms and conditions of the Contract and of any and all modifications of the said Documents that may hereafter be made, notice of which modifications to the Guarantor being hereby waived, then, this obligation to be void; otherwise to remain in full force and virtue till all requirements of Clause 9, Remedying Defects, of Conditions of Contract are fulfilled.

Our total liability under this Guarantee is limited to the sum stated above and it is a condition of any liability attaching to us under this Guarantee that the claim for payment in writing shall

be received by us within the validity period of this discharged of our liability, if any, under this Guara	
We,	ng Agency's first written demand without uring Agency to prove or to show grounds the amount stated above, against the incipal has refused or failed to perform the will be effected by the Guarantor to
PROVIDED ALSO THAT the Procuring Agency deciding whether the Principal (Contractor) has du Contract or has defaulted in fulfilling said obligation objection any sum or sums up to the amount stated Procuring Agency forthwith and without any reference IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above bounded Guits seal on the date indicated above, the name and of the seal o	aly performed his obligations under the ons and the Guarantor shall pay without above upon first written demand from the ence to the Principal or any other person.  The arantor has executed this Instrument under corporate seal of the Guarantor being hereto
affixed and these presents duly signed by its under of its governing body.	signed representative, pursuant to authority
Witness:	Guarantor (Bank)
1	1. Signature
Corporate Secretary (Seal)	2. Name
	3. Title
2	
(Name, Title & Address)	Corporate Guarantor (Seal)

#### FORM OF CONTRACT AGREEMENT

	of			(hereinafter called the
	ocuring Agontractor		f the one part and her part.	(hereinafter called the
			g Agency is desirous that c	ertain Works, viz ed a Bid by the Contractor for the
				nedying of any defects therein.
NOW	V this Agre	eement wi	tnesseth as follows:	
1.				all have the same meanings as are ons of Contract hereinafter referred to.
2.	relating	g to Instru		g addenda, if any except those parts deemed to form and be read and construed
	(a)		ter of Acceptance;	
	(b)		npleted Form of Bid along	
	(c) (d)		ons of Contract & Contract ed Schedule of Prices/Bill	
	(e)		cifications; and	or quantities (BoQ),
	(f)	The Dra		
3.	Contra Procur	ctor as he	reinafter mentioned, the Co	by the Procuring Agency to the intractor hereby covenants with the the Works and remedy defects therein in ovisions of the Contract.
4.				pay the Contractor, in consideration of the er provisions of the Contract, the Contract

Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.

## MOBILIZATION ADVANCE GUARANTEE

					Gı	iarantee N	lo		
10						Executed	on		
(Letter b	y the Gu	arantor to the P	rocuring Agenc	y)					
WHERE	AS the			(h	ereinat	fter			
called	the	Procuring	Agency)	has	entered	into	a	Contract	for
					_(Particulars	s of Contr	act), w	ith	
			(hereina	ifter calle	d the Contrac	ctor).			
AND W	HEREAS	S the Procuring	Agency has agr	eed to ad	vance to the	Contracto	r, at the	e	
Contract	or's	request,	an amount	of	Rs				Rupees
		) w	hich amount sh	all be adv	anced to the	Contracto	or as pe	er	
provision	ns of the	Contract.							
		S the Procuring ce payment for t							
AND WI							duled I		
		d the Guarantor y agreeing to m							
		Guarantee.				,	,,,,,,,,,,		
advance fulfillme	for the p nt of any	ORE the Guaran purpose of above of his obligation the Procuring A	mentioned Cor ons for which th	ntract and e advance	if he fails, as payment is	nd commi made, the	ts defa Guara		
judge, as the Guar	aforesai antor, an then due	of any default, id, on the part of id on such first valued on the such as the	the Contractor written demand	, shall be payment	given by the shall be mad	Procuring e by the C	g Agen Guarant	cy to or of	

Corporate Guarantor (Seal)

This Guarantee shall come into force as soon as the advance payment has been credited to the

account of the Contractor.

(Name, Title & Address)

#### INDENTURE FOR SECURED ADVANCES.

(For use in cases in which is contract is for finished work and the contractor has entered into an agreement for the execution of a certain specified quantity of work in a given time).
This INDENTURE made the
GOVERNOR OF SINDH (hereinafter called "the Government" of the other part).
WHEREAS by an agreement, dated(hereinafter called the said agreement, the contractor has agreed to perform the under-mentioned works (hereinafter referred to as the said work):-
(Here enter (the description of the works).1
AND WHEREAS the contractor has applied to the
(Rs) on the security of materials absolutely belonging to him and brought by him to the site of the said works the subject of the said agreement for use in the
construction of such of the said works as he has undertaken to execute at rates fixed for the finished work (inclusive of the cost of materials and labour and other charge) AND
WHEREAS the Government has agreed to advance to the Contractor the sum of Rupees,
(Rs) on the security of materials the quantities and other particulars of which are detailed in Part II of Running Account Bill (E). the said works signed by the contractor
Fin R.Form.17.A
on — and on such covenants and conditions as are hereinafter contained
and the Government has reserved to itself the option of marking any further advance or advances on the security of other materials brought by the Contractor to the site of the said works.
NOW THIS INDENTURE WTTNESSETH that in pursuance of the said
agreement and in consideration of the sum of Rupees (Rs ) on or before the execution of these presents paid to the Contractor
by the Government (the receipt whereof the Contractor doth hereby acknowledge) and of
such further advances (if any) as may be made to him as aforesaid (all of which advances are
hereinafter collectively referred to as the said amount) the Contractor doth hereby assign unto the Government the said materials by way of security for the said amount
And doth hereby covenant and agree with the Government and declare ay
follow:-
(1)That the said sum of Rupees
(RF) so advanced by the Government to the Contractor as aforesaid and all or any further sum or sums which may be advanced aforesaid shall be employed by the contractor in or towards expending the execution of the said works and for no other purpose whatsoever.

(2) That the materials detailed in the said Running Account Bill (B) which have been Fin R Form No. 17-A

Offered to and accepted by (he Government as security for the said amount are absolutely by the Contractors own property free from encumbrances of any kind and the Contractor will not make any application for or receive a further advance on the security of materials which are not absolutely his own property and free from encumbrances of any kind and the contractor hereby agrees, at all times, to indemnify and save harmless the Government against all claims whatsoever to any materials in respect of which an advance has been made to him as aforesaid.

(3) That the said materials detailed in the said Running Account Bill (B) and all other
Fin. R. Form No. 17-A

Materials on the security of which any further advance or advances may hereafter be made as aforesaid (hereinafter called the said materials) shall be used by the Contractor solely in the execution of the said works in accordance with the directions of the Divisional Officer ------(hereinafter called the Divisional Officer) and in the terms of the said agreement.

(4)That the Contractor shall make at his own cost all necessary and adequate arrangement for the proper watch, safe custody and protection against all risks of the said material and that until used in construction as aforesaid the said materials shall remain at the site of the said works in the Contractor's custody and at his own risk and on his own responsibility and shall at all times be open to inspection by (he Divisional Officer or any officer authorized by him. In the event of the said materials of any part (hereof being stolen, destroyed or damaged or becoming deteriorated in a grater degree than is due to reasonable use and wear thereof Contractor will forthwith replace the same with other materials of like qualify or repair and make good the same as required by the Divisional Officer and the materials so brought to replace the said materials so repaired and made good shall also be considered as security for the said amount.

(5)'Hurt the said materials shall not on any account be removed from the site of the said works except with the written permission of the Divisional Officer or an officer authorized by him in that behalf

(6)That the said amount shall be payable in full when or before the Contractor receives payment, from the Government of the price payable to him for the said works under the terms and provisions of the said agreement PROVIDED THAT if any intermediate payments are made to the contractor on account of work done then on the occasion of each such payment the Government will be at liberty to make a recovery from the Contractors Bill for such payment by deducting there from in the value of the said materials (hen actually used in the construction and in respect of which recovery has not been made previously the value for this purpose being determined in respect of each description of material at (he rates at which the amount of the advances made under these presents were calculated.

(7)That if the Contractor shall at any time make any default in the performance or observation in any respect of any of the terms and provisions of the said agreement or of these presents the total amount of the advance or advances that may still be owing to the Government shall immediately on the happening of such default be repayable by the Contractor to the Government together with interest thereon at twelve

percent per annum from the date or respective dates of such advance or advances to the date or repayment and with all costs, charges, damages and expenses incurred by the Government in or for the recovery thereof or the enforcement of this security or otherwise by reason of (he default of the Contractor and any moneys so becoming due and payable shall constitute a debt due from the Contractor to the Government and the Contractor hereby covenants and agrees with the Government to repay and the same respectively to it accordingly.

Once therewith the Government may at any time thereafter adopt all or any of following courses as it may deem best;-

- (a) Seize and utilize the said materials or any part thereof in the completion of the said workson behalf of the Contractor in accordance with the provisions in that behalf contained in the said agreement debiting the Contractor with the actual cost of effecting such completion the amount due in respect of advances under these presents and crediting the Contractor with the value of work done as he had carried it out in accordance with the said agreement and at the rates thereby provided. If the balance is against the Contractor he is to pay the same to the Government on demand.
- (b) Remove and sell by public auction the seized materials or any part thereof and out of the moneys arising from the sale retain all the sums aforesaid repayable to the Government under these presents and pay over the surplus (if any) to the Contractor.
- (c) Deduct all or any part of the moneys owing out of the security deposit or any sum due to the Contractor under the said agreement.

(9)That except as is expressly provided by the presents interest on the aid advance shall not be payable.

Signed, sealed and delivered by\* In the presence of

Seal

1st witness 2nd witness

Signed, sealed and delivered by\* In the presence of

Seal

1st Witness 2nd witness

#### **SPECIFICATIONS**

[Note for Preparing the Specifications]

A set of precise and clear specifications is a prerequisite for bidders to respond realistically and competitively to the requirements of the user without qualifying their Bids. The specifications must be drafted to permit the widest possible competition and, at the same time, present a clear statement of the required standards of workmanship, materials, performance of the works. Only if this is done objectives of economy, efficiency, and fairness in procurement will be realized and responsiveness of Bids can be ensured, and the subsequent task of bid evaluation can be facilitated. The specifications should require that materials to be incorporated in the works be new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, and incorporated all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided for otherwise in the contract.

Samples of specifications from similar to previous procurements are useful in this respect. The use of metric units is encouraged. Depending on the complexity of the works and the repetitiveness of the type of procurement, it may be advantageous to standardize the Technical Specifications that should cover all classes of workmanship, materials and equipment although not necessarily to be used in a particular procurement.

Care must be taken in drafting specifications to ensure that they are not restrictive. In the specification of standards for equipment, materials, and workmanship, recognized international standards should be used as much as possible. The specifications shall consider all conditions but not limited to seismic conditions, weather conditions and environmental impact. The specifications should state that equipment, materials, and workmanship that meet other authoritative standards, and which ensure at least a substantially equal quality than the standards mentioned, will also be acceptable. The following clause may be inserted in the Specifications.

Sample Clause: Equivalency of Standards and Codes

Wherever reference is made in the Specifications to specific standards and codes to be met by Works to be furnished and tested, the provisions of the latest current edition or revision of the relevant shall apply, unless otherwise expressly stated in the Contract. Other authoritative standards that ensure equivalence to the standards and codes specified will be acceptable.]

\*DBYMINGS

The Engineer/Procuring Agency may incorporate specific Drawings for Bidding purposes only or may include the detailed drawings in a separate volume, if necessary).

~~....

:910N) \*

SASSESSERVICES DEPARTMENT GOVERNMENT OF CHIEF

# BUILDINGS DIVISION BADIN TENDER / BIDDING DOCUMENTS

NI CANI	C N	BEODIA	D		Acc	Th 11
Name of Work:	> No:UZ	VIAGRIO	Deputy Comm	issioner	Office	Radin.
Manie of Horn.	Dir 10.02	THE CELL TO	Deputy Commi	ISSIGNE	OHILL	Duani

NIT No: & Date: No:TC/G-55/ 990 dated 09.04.2018.

Date of Issue:

Date of Opening:

Tender issued to:

D.R No: Date: NO: , Dated: -\_\_\_\_\_

And amount: Rs: 750

### INVITATION FOR BIDS.

Date 09.04.2018

Bid Reference No: TC.G-55/990

The Procuring Agency, <u>Executive Engineer</u>, <u>Buildings Division Badin</u> (Enter name of the Procuring Agency), invites sealed bids from interested firms or persons licensed by the Pakistan Engineering Council in the appropriate category (not required for works a costing Rs:4.00 Million or Less) & or duty pre-qualified (if pre-qualification is done for specific scheme/Project) with the Procuring Agency for the Works, <u>S.No:02.M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin</u>, (Enter title, type and financial volume of work), Which will be completed in (02 Months) (Enter appropriate time period) days.

- 2. A complete set of Bidding documents may be purchased by an interested eligible bidder on submission of a written application to the office given below and upon payment of a non-refundable fee a written application to the office given below & upon payment of a non-refunded fee of Rupees 750/-(Insert Amount) Bidders may acquire the Bidding Documents from the office of the Procuring Agency, at Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, E-Mail Address:-buildingsdivisionbadin@gmail.com
- 3. All bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security in the amount of Rs:18,000/-Rupees (EighteenThousand only) as 5% percentage of bid price in the form of (Pay order/demand draft/ bank guarantee) and must be delivered to Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin (Indicate adress and Exact Location) at or before 01.00 PM hours, on 03.05.2018 (Date) Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM Hours on the same day in the presence of bidders representatives who choose to attend, at the same address Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

01. Procuring Agency to enter the requisite information in blank spaces.

Note:

02. The bid shall be opened within one hour after the deadline for submission of bids)

#### BIDDING DATA.

(This section should be filled in by the Engineer/Procuring Agency before issuance of the Bidding Doducments. The following specific data for the works to be tendered shall complement amend, or suplement the provoision in the Instructions to Bidders, Whereever there is a conflict, the provision herein shall prevail over those in the Instructions to Bidders).

Instructions to Bidders.

Clause Ference.

1.1 Name of Procuring Agency.

Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin.

(Insert name of the Procuring Agency)

Brief Description of Works.

## S.No:02.M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin.

5.1 (a) Procuring Agency's Address, Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, Phone/Fax Office 0297-920087.

(Insert address of the Procuring Agency with telex/ fax)

(b) Engineer's Adress:-Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump,

#### Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, (Phone No: 0297-920087).

(Insert name and address of the Engineer, if any, with telex/fax)

- 10.3 Bid shall be quoted entirely in Pak. Rupees. The payment shall be made in Pak. Rupees
- 11.2 The bidder has the financial,techncial and constructional capability necessary to perform the contract as follows: (Insert required capabilities nd documents)
  - i) Financial capacity: (Must have turnover of Rs:20.00(Million)
  - Technical capacity: (mention the appropriate category of regisration with PEC and qualification and experience of the staff)
  - Construction Capacity: (mention the names and number of equipments required for the work).

- 12.1 (a) A detailed description of the works, easential technical and performance characteristics.
- (b) Complete set of technical information, description data, literature and drawing as required in accordance with Schedule B to Bid, Specific works data. This will include but not be limited to a sufficient number of drawing, photographs, catalogues, illustrations and such other information as is necessary to illustrate clearly the significant characristics such as general construction dimension and other relevant information about the works to be performed.

#### 13.1 Amount of Bid Security.

### Rs:18,000/-Rupees (EighteenThousand only) as 5%

(Fill in lump sum amount or in % age of bid amount/estimated cost, but not below 1% and not exceeding 5%)

14.1 Period of Bid Validity.

(Fill in "number of days" not exceeding 90)

14.4 Number of Copies of the Bid to be submitted.

One Original plus 02 Copies.

14.6 (a) Procuring Agency's Address for the Purpose of Bid submission.

#### Hyderabad Road Badin Near Caltex Petrol Pump..

(Insert postal address or location of bid box for delivery by hand)

15.1 Deadline for submission of Bids.

Time <u>01:00PM on 03.05.2018</u>

16.1 Venue, Time, and Date of Bid Opening

Venue <u>Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin Hyderabad Road Badin,</u> <u>Near Caltex Petrol Pump.</u>

Time 02:00PM on 03.05.2018

#### 16.4 Responsivencess of Bids.

Bid is valid till required period (90 Ninety Days).

#### SCHEDULE-A TO BID

## SCHEDULE OF PRICES

Description	Quantity	Rate	Unit	Amount
Part-A(i) Civil Works.	Add:			
			Total	
Part-A(ii) Steel Works.	7			
	Add:		Total	
Part-A(iii) Tiles Works.				
	Add:		Total	
	G. Total.			
	Part-A(i) Civil Works.  Part-A(ii) Steel Works.	Part-A(i) Civil Works.  Add:  Part-A(ii) Steel Works.  Add:  Part-A(iii) Tiles Works.  Add:	Part-A(i) Civil Works.  Add:  Part-A(ii) Steel Works.  Add:  Part-A(iii) Tiles Works.  Add:	Part-A(i) Civil Works.  Add:  Total  Part-A(ii) Steel Works.  Add:  Total  Part-A(iii) Tiles Works.  Add:  Total

## SCHEDULE-B

Name of Worl M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin.

No	Descripition. No L B D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount
	<u>Part "A"(I)</u>				
1	Removing cement or lime platser(S.I.No.53/P-14)		101.00	0/00 B	200
	Ø - 0 1 1 1 1	239	121.00	%Sft Rs:	289
	(Rupees One hundred twenty o	one only)			
2	Dismentling cement concrete plain 1:2:4 (S.No.19-C/P-10)				
		331		%Cft Rs:	11014
2	(Rupees Three thousand three hundred twenty	seven & Ps.	Fifty only	)	
3	Scraping Ordinary Distemper, oil bound distemper or paint on walls. (S.I.No.54 b P/No.13).				
	paint on waits.(5.1.140.34 b F/140.15).			1127472020 227	7 6 18 G G Y
		2504	226.88	%Sft Rs:	5681
_	(Rupees Two hundred twenty six & Ps. I	Eighty eight	only)		
5	Applying floating coat of cement	239	660.00	% Sft Rs:	1577
	(Rupees Six hundred sixty of		. 000.00	70 SIL KS.	1377
6	Cement plaster 1:6, upto 12' height 1/2" thick.(S.I.No.13b/P-52)	omy)			
	committee in apre 12 magnitude and anomalous control of	220	2206.60	0/00 P	5074
	(D	239	2206.60	%Sft Rs:	5274
7	(Rupees Two thousand two hundred six	& Ps. Sixty	only)		
7	Cement plaster 1:4, upto 12' height 3/8" thick.(S.I.No.11a/P-52)	239	2107.52	%Sft Rs:	5252
	(Rupees Two thousand one hundred ninty seve	The second of the second			3232
8	Prepairing the surface & painting with matt finish	en & 15. Fin	y two only	,	
	paint of approved make to old matt finish surface 2				
	coats. (S.I.No.37 P/No.55).				
		2504	1772.38	%Sft Rs:	44380
	(Rupees One thousand seven hundred seventy tw		ty eight or		
9	Painting old surface painting guard bars, gates iron bars gratings r			(20)	
	standard braces etc and similar open work 2 coats.(S.I No-5(d)/P-	70)			
		134	674.60	%Sft Rs:	904
	(Rupees Six hundred seventy four &			70511 103.	201
10	P/L 1" thick CC 1:2:4 topping I/c surface finishing and dividing in		J. J.		
	panells (S.I.No.16/P-41)				
b)	3" Thick				
0.00		1003	4411.82	%Sft Rs:	44251
	(Rupees Four thousand four hundred elevin of	& Ps. Eighty	two only)		
					118622
				4	
	Part "A"(II)				
	P/F iron steel grill door with angle frame of 1-1/2"x1-1/2"x1/4				
1	and flat iron of 3/4" x1/4" with approved design and locking				
	arrangement embeded in masonary as per instructions of				
	Engineer incharge(S.I.No.33/P-94).	- 20	221.60	D C C D	6040
	(D T . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 1 . 2 . 2 . 2	30 Sintu ank	231.60	P.Sft. Rs:	6948
	(Rupees Two hundred thirteen & Pa	s. Sixty only	)	_	6049
				-	6948

.No	Descripition.	No	L	В	D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part "A"(III)								
1	S/F inposition Alum	inium chann	els framing	for sliding	g windows				
	& ventilators of Alco	op made wit	h 5 mm thic	ck tinted gl	ass				
	glazeing (belgium) a				*				
	stoppers & locking a	rrangment e	tc complete	e.(a) Delux	e Modle				
	(white)					134	1592.69	P.Sft Rs:	213420
	(Ru	pees One th	nousand fiv	e hundre	d ninty two	in each	_		215120
	×	pris one ii				or a di dini,	,		213420
			G	enral Abs	tract				
	1. Total Part "A"	' (i):-(Buildi	ngs Sch: ite	ems):-				Rs.	118622
	2. Total Part "A"	'(ii) :-(Build	ings Sch: it	ems):-				Rs.	118622
	3. Total Part "A"	(:::\ . /D.::L	lines Calu					Rs.	213420

#### Notes:

- 1 Any error or omission in the schedule 'B' will be Governed by the Schedule of rates in forces.
- 2 No permission shall be allowed on Item based on market rates and sanctioned by the competant authority out side the schedule of rates in forces.
- 3 Nothing shall be paid for cortage of any materials what so ever brought at the site of work I/c materials corted from Government stores.
- 4 The matertials for use in the work or finished product can be got tested from an approval leboratory at the direction of Executive Engineer Buildings Division Badin or his representative in all expensis with connection shall be borne by the contractor or re-imbrusement or claim against the Government on this account.

CONTRACTOR

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
BUILDINGS DIVISION
BADIN

G.Tot Rs. 237245

## FORM OF BID (LETTER OF OFFER)

	(LETTER OF OFFER)
Bid	Reference No:
To,	
	The Executive Engineer, Buildings Division, Badin
GEN	VTLEMAN,
1	Contract, Contract Data, Specification, Drawings, if any, Schedule of Prices and addenda Nos:  for the execution of the above-named works, we, the undersigned,
	being a company doing business under the name of and address
	and being duly incorporated under the laws of Pakistan hereby offer to execute and complete such works and remedy any defects therein in conformity with the said Documents including addenda there to for the Total Bid Price of
	/= or such other sum as my be ascertained in accordance with said Documents.
2	We understand that all the schedules attached here to form part of this Bid.
3	As security for due performance of the undertakings and obligations of this Bid, we submit herewith a bid security in the amount of Rs: (M), drawn in your favour or made payable to your and valid for a period of Twenty Eight (28) days beyond the period of validity of Bid.
4	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to commence the work and to deliver and complete the work comprised in the contract within the time stated in contract data.
5	We agreed to able by this Bid for the period Months for the date fixed for receiving the same and it shall remain biding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.
6	Unless and until a formal agreement is prepared and executed, this bid, together with your written

acceptance thereof, shall constitute a binding contract between us.

contract for the due performance of the contract.

We undertake, if our Bid is accepted to execute the performance security referred to in conditions of

1	8 We understand that you are not bound	i to accept the low	est or any bid you	may receive.	
40 4					
٠.	9 We do hereby declare that the Bid is with any other person or persons make	made without any ing a bid for the w	collusion, compa	rison of figures	or arrangement
	Date this Day of		2018		
	Signature				
			(S	EAL)	
	Address: -				
	WITNESS:				
	Signature:				
	Name:				
	Address:				

SALSH SERVICES DEPARTMENT GOVERNMENT OF SHE

## **BUILDINGS DIVISION BADIN**

## TENDER / BIDDING DOCUMENTS

Name of Work: S.No:03 <u>M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin (ADC-II,ADC-II &AC Office Rooms).</u>

NIT No: & Date: No:TC/G-55/ 990 dated 09.04.2018.

Date of Issue:

Date of Opening:

Tender issued to:

D.R No: Date: NO: , Dated: -\_\_\_\_\_

And amount: Rs: 500

#### INVITATION FOR BIDS.

Date 09.04.2018

Bid Reference No: TC.G-55/990

The Procuring Agency, <u>Executive Engineer</u>, <u>Buildings Division Badin</u> (Enter name of the Procuring Agency), invites sealed bids from interested firms or persons licensed by the Pakistan Engineering Council in the appropriate category (not required for works a costing Rs:4.00 Million or Less) & or duty pre-qualified (if pre-qualification is done for specific scheme/Project) with the Procuring Agency for the Works, <u>S.No:03.M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin (ADC-I,ADC-II &AC Office Rooms)</u>, (Enter title, type and financial volume of work), Which will be completed in (02 Months) (Enter appropirate time period) days.

- 2. A complete set of Bidding documents may be purchased by an interested eligible bidder on submission of a written application to the office given below and upon payment of a non-refundable fee a written application to the office given below & upon payment of a non-refunded fee of Rupees 500/-(Insert Amount) Bidders may acquire the Bidding Documents from the office of the Procuring Agency, at Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, E-Mail Address:-buildingsdivisionbadin@gmail.com
- 3. All bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security in the amount of Rs:9900/-Rupees (Nine Thousand Nine hundred only) as 5% percentage of bid price in the form of (Pay order/demand draft/ bank guarantee) and must be delivered to Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin (Indicate adress and Exact Location) at or before 01.00 PM hours, on 03.05.2018 (Date) Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM Hours on the same day in the presence of bidders representatives who choose to attend, at the same address Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Note: 01. Procuring Agency to enter the requisite information in blank spaces.

02. The bid shall be opened within one hour after the deadline for submission of bids)

#### **BIDDING DATA.**

(This section should be filled in by the Engineer/Procuring Agency before issuance of the Bidding Doducments. The following specific data for the works to be tendered shall complement amend, or suplement the provoision in the Instructions to Bidders, Whereever there is a conflict, the provision herein shall prevail over those in the Instructions to Bidders).

Instructions to Bidders.

Clause Ference.

1.1 Name of Procuring Agency.

Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin.

(Insert name of the Procuring Agency)

Brief Description of Works.

## S.No:03.M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin (ADC-I,ADC-II &AC Office Rooms).

5.1 (a) Procuring Agency's Address, Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, Phone/Fax Office 0297-920087.

(Insert address of the Procuring Agency with telex/ fax)

(b) Engineer's Adress:-Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump,

#### Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, (Phone No: 0297-920087).

(Insert name and address of the Engineer, if any, with telex/fax)

- 10.3 Bid shall be quoted entirely in Pak. Rupees. The payment shall be made in Pak. Rupees
- The bidder has the financial,techncial and constructional capability necessary to perform the contract as follows: (Insert required capabilities nd documents)
  - i) Financial capacity: (Must have turnover of Rs:20.00(Million)
  - Technical capacity: (mention the appropriate category of regisration with PEC and qualification and experience of the staff)
  - Construction Capacity: (mention the names and number of equipments required for the work).

- 12.1 (a) A detailed description of the works, easential technical and performance characteristics.
- (b) Complete set of technical information, description data, literature and drawing as required in accordance with Schedule B to Bid, Specific works data. This will include but not be limited to a sufficient number of drawing, photographs, catalogues, illustrations and such other information as is necessary to illustrate clearly the significant characristics such as general construction dimension and other relevant information about the works to be performed.

#### 13.1 Amount of Bid Security.

## Rs:9900/-Rupees (Nine Thousand Nine hundred only) as 5%

(Fill in lump sum amount or in % age of bid amount/estimated cost, but not below 1% and not execeeding 5%)

14.1 Period of Bid Validity.

(Fill in "number of days " not exceeding 90)

14.4 Number of Copies of the Bid to be submitted.

One Original plus <u>02</u> Copies.

14.6 (a) Procuring Agency's Address for the Purpose of Bid submission.

#### Hyderabad Road Badin Near Caltex Petrol Pump..

(Insert postal address or location of bid box for delivery by hand)

15.1 Deadline for submission of Bids.

Time <u>01:00PM on 03.05.2018</u>

16.1 Venue, Time, and Date of Bid Opening

Venue Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin Hyderabad Road Badin,

Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Time 02:00PM on 03.05.2018

#### 16.4 Responsivencess of Bids.

(i) Bid is valid till required period (90 Ninety Days).

## S.No:03. M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin (ADC-LADC-II &AC Office Rooms).

SCHEDULE-A TO BID

#### SCHEDULE OF PRICES

S.NO:	Description	Quantity	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part-A Civil Works.	Add:			_
	Part-B Non Sch: Items.	Quoted Rates:		Total	
	Part-C(i) W/S Sch: Items.	Add:		Total	
		G. Total.		Total	
	Total (to be carried to summary of Bid Pr Add/Deduct the percentage quoted above composite schedule of rates.		items based o	on .	

## SCHEDULE-B

Name of Worl M&R to Deputy Commissioner Office Badin (ADC-I,ADC-II &AC Office Rooms).

S.No	Descripition.	No	L	В	D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part "A"(I)								
1	Scraping Ordinary D	istemper,oil	bound dist	emper or					
	paint on walls.(S.I.N	o.54 b P/No.	.13).						
						6096	226.88	%Sft Rs:	13831
		(Rupees T	wo hundr	ed twenty	six & Ps. I	Eighty eight	only)		
2	Prepairing the surfac						,		
	paint of approved ma								
	coats. (S.I.No.37 P/N	No.55).							
						6096	1772.38	%Sft Rs:	108044
	(Rupe	es One thous	sand seven	hundred	seventy tw	o & Ps. Thir	ty eight or	ıly)	
	•								121875
								- 1	
	Part "C" Non Sche	edule Item							
1	P/F PVC Pannels for		st of labour	, fitting &	fixing con	plete in all			
	respect.								
						189	•	P.Sft Rs.	
2	S/F wall papers i/c c	ost of labour	, fitting &	fixing con	plete in all		•		
						378		P.Sft Rs.	
								-	
	PART- B.								
1	P/F 24"x18" lav: Bas	ssin in white	glazed eart	then were o	complete w	ith and			
	i/c the cost of CI or	WI cantileve	r bracktes 6	" built into	walls, pai	nted white			
	in two coats after a p	rimary coat	of red lead	paint, a pa	ir of 1/2" d	ia			
	rubber plug and chro								
	c.p brass traps mallo								
	of holes in walls plir		A STATE OF THE STA		nd making	good			
	in CC 1:2:4 (Stander	d pattern) (S	I.No.8/P-3	3).					
						1	4253.70	Each. Rs:	4254
	(Rı	inees Four t	housand to	wo hundre	ed fifty thr	ee & Ps. Sev	enty only)		
2	Add extra labour for	7							
-	glazed (Standerd pat			acstar wine	e or colouit				
	gazea (ottandera par	terri) ominer	,,,						020
						1	938.47	Each. Rs:	938
	D/E (II OII (II OII					Forty seven	only)		
3	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" screwed down gratin								
	number of holes wal								
	number of notes war	i pilitti noot	tor pipe ec	intection c	and making				
		0.2		222 10	e ingress is	3	2042.43	Each. Rs:	6127
				Tabillar percent, but		Forty three o			
4	P/L in position nyloo						pair		
	of brass nuts and lin	ing joints to	nyloon con	nection (S.	I No 23, P/	06)	T FEL		
						3	447.15	Each. Rs:	1341
		(Rupees	Four hun	dred forty	seven & F	s. Fifteen or	ıly)		

S.No	Descripition.	No	L	В	D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount
5	S/F long bib cock of	f superior qu	ility with C.	P head 1/2	2" dia (S.I N	O13(a)P/19	))		
						3	1109.46	Each. Rs:	3328
		(Rupees On	e thousand	one hund	dred nine &	Ps. Forty	six only)		
									15989
			Ge	enral Abs	tract				
	1. Total Part "A	" (i):-(Buildi	ngs Sch: ite	ms):-				Rs.	121875
	2. Total Part "C"	":-(Non Sch	: items):-					Rs.	
	3. Total Part "B"	"(ii) :-(W/Su	pply Sch: ite	ems):-				Rs.	15989

#### Notes:

- 1 Any error or omission in the schedule 'B' will be Governed by the Schedule of rates in forces.
- 2 No permission shall be allowed on Item based on market rates and sanctioned by the competant authority out side the schedule of rates in forces.
- 3 Nothing shall be paid for cortage of any materials what so ever brought at the site of work I/c materials corted from Government stores.
- 4 The matertials for use in the work or finished product can be got tested from an approval leboratory at the direction of Executive Engineer Buildings Division Badin or his representative in all expensis with connection shall be borne by the contractor or re-imbrusement or claim against the Government on this account.

CONTRACTOR

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
BUILDINGS DIVISION
BADIN

G.Tot Rs.

## FORM OF BID (LETTER OF OFFER)

Bid	Refe	rence	No:

To,

The Executive Engineer, Buildings Division, Badin

## GENTLEMAN,

1	Having examined the Bidding Documents including instructions to Bidders, Bidding Data Conditions of Contract, Contract Data, Specification, Drawings, if any, Schedule of Prices and addenda Nos:  for the execution of the above-named works, we, the undersigned,
	being a company doing business under the name of and address
	and being duly incorporated under the laws of Pakistan
	hereby offer to execute and complete such works and remedy any defects therein in conformity with the said Documents including addenda there to for the Total Bid Price of
	/= or such other sum as my be ascertained in accordance with said Documents.
2	We understand that all the schedules attached here to form part of this Bid.
3	As security for due performance of the undertakings and obligations of this Bid, we submit herewith a bid security in the amount of Rs: (M), drawn in your favour or made payable to your and valid for a period of Twenty Eight (28) days beyond the period of validity of Bid.
4	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to commence the work and to deliver and complete the work comprised in the contract within the time stated in contract data.
5	We agreed to able by this Bid for the period Months for the date fixed for
	receiving the same and it shall remain biding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.
6	Unless and until a formal agreement is prepared and executed, this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof, shall constitute a binding contract between us.
7	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted to execute the performance security referred to in conditions of contract for the due performance of the contract.

Date this	Day of	2018	
Signature			
		(SEAL)	
Address: -			
WITNESS:			
Signature:			
Name:			
Address:			

SALSH SERVICES DEPARTMENT GOVERNMENT OF THE PARTMENT OF THE PA

## **BUILDINGS DIVISION BADIN**

## TENDER / BIDDING DOCUMENTS

Name of Work: S.No:04 M&R to Superintending Engineer Works & Services
Office Badin (New Buildings).

NIT No: & Date: No:TC/G-55/ 990 dated 09.04.2018.

Date of Issue:

Date of Opening:

Tender issued to:

D.R No: Date: NO: , Dated: -\_\_\_\_

And amount: Rs: 1500

## INVITATION FOR BIDS.

Date 09.04.2018

Bid Reference No: TC.G-55/990

The Procuring Agency, <u>Executive Engineer</u>, <u>Buildings Division Badin</u> (Enter name of the Procuring Agency), invites sealed bids from interested firms or persons licensed by the Pakistan Engineering Council in the appropriate category (not required for works a costing Rs:4.00 Million or Less) & or duty pre-qualified (if pre-qualification is done for specific scheme/Project) with the Procuring Agency for the Works, <u>S.No:04.M&R to Superintending Engineer Works & Services Office Badin (New Buildings)</u>, (Enter title, type and financial volume of work), Which will be completed in (02 Months) (Enter appropirate time period) days.

- 2. A complete set of Bidding documents may be purchased by an interested eligible bidder on submission of a written application to the office given below and upon payment of a non-refundable fee a written application to the office given below & upon payment of a non-refunded fee of Rupees 1500/-(Insert Amount) Bidders may acquire the Bidding Documents from the office of the Procuring Agency, at Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, E-Mail Address:-buildingsdivisionbadin@gmail.com
- 3. All bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security in the amount of Rs:25,000/-Rupees (Twenty Five Thousand only) as 5% percentage of bid price in the form of (Pay order/demand draft/ bank guarantee) and must be delivered to Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin (Indicate adress and Exact Location) at or before 01.00 PM hours, on 03.05.2018 (Date) Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM Hours on the same day in the presence of bidders representatives who choose to attend, at the same address Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Note: 01. Procuring Agency to enter the requisite information in blank spaces.

02. The bid shall be opened within one hour after the deadline for submission of bids)

#### **BIDDING DATA.**

(This section should be filled in by the Engineer/Procuring Agency before issuance of the Bidding Doducments. The following specific data for the works to be tendered shall complement amend, or suplement the provoision in the Instructions to Bidders, Whereever there is a conflict, the provision herein shall prevail over those in the Instructions to Bidders).

Instructions to Bidders.

Clause Ference.

1.1 Name of Procuring Agency.

Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin.

(Insert name of the Procuring Agency)

Brief Description of Works.

## S.No:04.M&R to Superintending Engineer Works & Services Office Badin (New Buildings).

5.1 (a) Procuring Agency's Address, Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, Phone/Fax Office 0297-920087.

(Insert address of the Procuring Agency with telex/ fax)

(b) Engineer's Adress:-Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump,

#### Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, (Phone No: 0297-920087).

(Insert name and address of the Engineer, if any, with telex/fax)

- 10.3 Bid shall be quoted entirely in Pak. Rupees. The payment shall be made in Pak. Rupees
- 11.2 The bidder has the financial,techncial and constructional capability necessary to perform the contract as follows: (Insert required capabilities and documents)
  - i) Financial capacity: (Must have turnover of Rs:20.00(Million)
  - Technical capacity: (mention the appropriate category of regisration with PEC and qualification and experience of the staff)
  - iii) Construction Capacity: (mention the names and number of equipments required for the work).

- 12.1 (a) A detailed description of the works, easential technical and performance characteristics.
- (b) Complete set of technical information, description data, literature and drawing as required in accordance with Schedule B to Bid, Specific works data. This will include but not be limited to a sufficient number of drawing, photographs, catalogues, illustrations and such other information as is necessary to illustrate clearly the significant characristics such as general construction dimension and other relevant information about the works to be performed.

#### 13.1 Amount of Bid Security.

#### Rs:25,000/-Rupees (Twenty Five Thousand only) as 5%

(Fill in lump sum amount or in % age of bid amount/estimated cost, but not below 1% and not execeeding 5%)

14.1 Period of Bid Validity.

(Fill in "number of days " not exceeding 90)

14.4 Number of Copies of the Bid to be submitted.

One Original plus <u>02</u> Copies.

14.6 (a) Procuring Agency's Address for the Purpose of Bid submission.

#### Hyderabad Road Badin Near Caltex Petrol Pump..

(Insert postal address or location of bid box for delivery by hand)

15.1 Deadline for submission of Bids.

Time 01:00PM on 03.05.2018

16.1 Venue, Time, and Date of Bid Opening

Venue Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin Hyderabad Road Badin,

Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Time 02:00PM on 03.05.2018

#### 16.4 Responsivencess of Bids.

Bid is valid till required period (90 Ninety Days).

## S.No:04. M&R to Superintending Engineer Works & Services Office Badin (New Buildings).

SCHEDULE-A TO BID

#### SCHEDULE OF PRICES

S.NO:	Description	Quantity	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part-A(i) Civil Works.	Add:			- 1
	Part-A(ii) Aluminium Works.	1 <u></u>		Total	
	*	Add:		Total	
	Part-B Non Sch: Items.	Quoted Rates:		Total	
		G. Total.		Total	t an in
	Total (to be carried to summary of Bid I Add/Deduct the percentage quoted abov composite schedule of rates.		items based o	on	

## SCHEDULE-B

Name of Worl M&R to Superintending Engineer Works & Services Office Badin (New Buildings).

s.No	Descripition.	No	L	В	D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part "A"(I)			W / 10 10					
1	Removing cement or	lime platser	(S.I.No.53/	P-14)		9.22	- 101.00	0/00 5	201
						166	- 121.00	%Sft Rs:	201
62			CS.		dred twent	y one only)			
2	Scraping Ordinary Di			emper or					
	paint on walls.(S.I.No	o.54 b P/No.	.13).						
						6351	226.88	%Sft Rs:	14409
		(Rupe	es Two hu	ndred twe	nty six & P	s. Eighty ei	ight only)		
3	Applying floating coa	at of cement					2		
						166	660.00	% Sft Rs:	1096
			(Ru	pees Six h	undred sixt	ty only)			
4	Cement plaster 1:6, u	pto 12' heig	ht 1/2" thic	k.(S.I.No.1	3b/P-52)				
						166	2206.60	%Sft Rs:	3663
		(Rupe	es Two the	ousand two	hundred :	six & Ps. Si	xty only)		
5	Cement plaster 1:4, u	pto 12' heig	ht 3/8" thic	k.(S.I.No.1	1a/P-52)				
					_ 0.00	166	2197.52	%Sft Rs:	3648
	(1	Rupees Two	thousand	one hund	red ninty s	even & Ps.	Fifty two o	only)	
6	Prepairing the surface	e & painting	with matt	finish paint	of				
	approved make to old	l matt finish	surface 2 c	coats. (S.I.N	No.37				
	P/No.55).						21 1 11,		
						6351	1772.38	%Sft Rs:	112564
	(Ru	pees One th	ousand se	ven hundr	ed seventy	two & Ps.	Thirty eigh	t only)	
7	French polishing com						40 P.55	25	
		(A) 11. 10.00 (A)				629	1952.50	%Sft Rs:	12281
		(Rupees	One thous:	and nine h	undred fift	y two & Ps	Fifty only	)	
		The second secon							147862
	Part "A"(II)								
1	S/F inposition Alumi	nium channe	els framing	for sliding	windows				
	& ventilators of Alco								
	glazeing (belgium) ar								
	stoppers & locking ar	rangment et	c complete	.(a) Deluxe	e Modle				
	(white)					18	1592.69	P.Sft Rs:	28668
		Rupees On	e thousand	l five bund	lred ninty	The second second	-		20000
	1	Rupees On	Cinousant	i nve nune	ii cu miity		hat mile 0		28668
	Part "C" Non Schee	dule Item							
1	P/F PVC Pannels for		st of labour	fitting &	fixing com	nlete in all			
•	respect.		or or incom	,g w	5 00111	r			
	0.224.224					7/0		P.Sft Rs.	
2	Descriding P. Pining C	oleo osilin-	of thomas	oro in mor-	la of	768	-	r.on Ks.	
2	Providing & Fixing for required design and s								
	hanged with nail wire				1-Section				
	marged with han wife	, to coming c	to complet	·,		838	-3	P.Sft Rs:	
2	C/E Coutoin for! J.	owe ile sect	of lobour	fitting p. c.	vina comel		-50	r,on RS:	
3	S/F Cartain for windo	JWS I/C COST	or labour,	nung & n	Anig compi	ete ili ali			
	respect.					18	-	P.Sft Rs.	
						10		r.on NS.	

S.No	Descripition.	No	L	В	D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount
			G	enral Abs	tract				
	1. Total Part "A"	(i):-(Buildi	ngs Sch: ite	ems):-				Rs.	147862
	2. Total Part "A"(ii) :-(Buildings Sch: items):-							Rs.	28668
	3. Total Part "C"	:-(Non Sch:	items):-					Rs.	
								G.Tot Rs.	176530

#### Notes:

- 1 Any error or omission in the schedule 'B' will be Governed by the Schedule of rates in forces.
- 2 No permission shall be allowed on Item based on market rates and sanctioned by the competant authority out side the schedule of rates in forces.
- 3 Nothing shall be paid for cortage of any materials what so ever brought at the site of work I/c materials corted from Government stores.
- 4 The matertials for use in the work or finished product can be got tested from an approval leboratory at the direction of Executive Engineer Buildings Division Badin or his representative in all expensis with connection shall be borne by the contractor or re-imbrusement or claim against the Government on this account.

CONTRACTOR

## FORM OF BID (LETTER OF OFFER)

Bid Reference No:

To,

The Executive Engineer, Buildings Division, Badin

## GENTLEMAN,

1	Having examined the Bidding Documents including instructions to Bidders, Bidding Data Conditions of Contract, Contract Data, Specification, Drawings, if any, Schedule of Prices and addenda Nos:  for the execution of the above-named works, we, the undersigned,
	being a company doing business under the name of and address
	and being duly incorporated under the laws of Pakistan
	hereby offer to execute and complete such works and remedy any defects therein in conformity with the said Documents including addenda there to for the Total Bid Price of
	/= or such other sum as my be ascertained in accordance with said Documents.
2	We understand that all the schedules attached here to form part of this Bid.
3	As security for due performance of the undertakings and obligations of this Bid, we submit herewith a bid security in the amount of Rs: (M). drawn in your favour or made payable to your and valid for a period of Twenty Eight (28) days beyond the period of validity of Bid.
4	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to commence the work and to deliver and complete the work comprised in the contract within the time stated in contract data.
5	We agreed to able by this Bid for the period Months for the date fixed for
	receiving the same and it shall remain biding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.
6	Unless and until a formal agreement is prepared and executed, this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof, shall constitute a binding contract between us.
_	
7	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted to execute the performance security referred to in conditions of contract for the due performance of the contract.

9 We do hereby d with any other p	eclare that the Bid is made verson or persons making a bi	d for the works.	ompanion of figures of a	
Date this	Day of	2018		
G!4				
Signature			(SEAL)	
			(SEAL)	
Address: -				
WITNESS:				
Signature:				
Name:				
Address:				

SALSH SURVICES DEPARTMENT GOVERNMENT OF CHIEF

### **BUILDINGS DIVISION BADIN**

## TENDER / BIDDING DOCUMENTS

Name of Work: S.No:05 <u>M&R to Superintending Engineer Works & Services</u>
Office Badin (Old Portion).

NIT No: & Date: No:TC/G-55/ 990 dated 09.04.2018.

Date of Issue:

Date of Opening:

Tender issued to:

D.R No: Date: NO: , Dated: -\_\_\_\_\_

And amount: Rs: 500

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
BUILDINGS DIVISION

BADIN

## INVITATION FOR BIDS.

Date 09.04.2018

Bid Reference No: TC.G-55/990

The Procuring Agency, <u>Executive Engineer</u>, <u>Buildings Division Badin</u> (Enter name of the Procuring Agency), invites sealed bids from interested firms or persons licensed by the Pakistan Engineering Council in the appropriate category (not required for works a costing Rs:4.00 Million or Less) & or duty pre-qualified (if pre-qualification is done for specific scheme/Project) with the Procuring Agency for the Works, <u>S.No:05.M&R to Superintending Engineer Works & Services Office Badin (Old Portion)</u>, (Enter title, type and financial volume of work), Which will be completed in (02 Months) (Enter appropriate time period) days.

- 2. A complete set of Bidding documents may be purchased by an interested eligible bidder on submission of a written application to the office given below and upon payment of a non-refundable fee a written application to the office given below & upon payment of a non-refunded fee of Rupees 1500/-(Insert Amount) Bidders may acquire the Bidding Documents from the office of the Procuring Agency, at Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, E-Mail Address:-buildingsdivisionbadin@gmail.com
- 3. A ll bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security in the amount of Rs:10,000/-Rupees (Ten Thousand only) as 5% percentage of bid price in the form of (Pay order/demand draft/ bank guarantee) and must be delivered to Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin (Indicate adress and Exact Location) at or before 01.00 PM hours, on 03.05.2018 (Date) Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM Hours on the same day in the presence of bidders representatives who choose to attend, at the same address Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Procuring Agency to enter the requisite information in blank spaces.

Note:

 The bid shall be opened within one hour after the deadline for submission of bids)

### **BIDDING DATA.**

(This section should be filled in by the Engineer/Procuring Agency before issuance of the Bidding Doducments. The following specific data for the works to be tendered shall complement amend, or suplement the provoision in the Instructions to Bidders, Whereever there is a conflict, the provision herein shall prevail over those in the Instructions to Bidders).

Instructions to Bidders.

Clause Ference.

1.1 Name of Procuring Agency.

Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin.

(Insert name of the Procuring Agency)

Brief Description of Works.

# S.No:05.M&R to Superintending Engineer Works & Services Office Badin (Old Portion).

5.1 (a) Procuring Agency's Address, Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, Phone/Fax Office 0297-920087.

(Insert address of the Procuring Agency with telex/ fax)

(b) Engineer's Adress:-Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump,

### Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, (Phone No: 0297-920087).

(Insert name and address of the Engineer, if any, with telex/fax)

- 10.3 Bid shall be quoted entirely in Pak. Rupees. The payment shall be made in Pak. Rupees
- The bidder has the financial,techncial and constructional capability necessary to perform the contract as follows: (Insert required capabilities nd documents)
  - i) Financial capacity: (Must have turnover of Rs:20.00(Million)
  - Technical capacity: (mention the appropriate category of regisration with PEC and qualification and experience of the staff)
  - Construction Capacity: (mention the names and number of equipments required for the work).

- 12.1 (a) A detailed description of the works, easential technical and performance characteristics.
- (b) Complete set of technical information, description data, literature and drawing as required in accordance with Schedule B to Bid, Specific works data. This will include but not be limitted to a sufficient number of drawing, photographs, catalogues, illustrations and such other information as is necessary to illustrate clearly the significant characristics such as general construction dimension and other relevant information about the works to be performed.

### 13.1 Amount of Bid Security.

### Rs:10,000/-Rupees (Ten Thousand only) as 5%

(Fill in lump sum amount or in % age of bid amount/estimated cost, but not below 1% and not execeeding 5%)

14.1 Period of Bid Validity.

(Fill in "number of days " not exceeding 90)

14.4 Number of Copies of the Bid to be submitted.

One Original plus <u>02</u> Copies.

14.6 (a) Procuring Agency's Address for the Purpose of Bid submission.

### Hyderabad Road Badin Near Caltex Petrol Pump..

(Insert postal address or location of bid box for delivery by hand)

15.1 Deadline for submission of Bids.

Time 01:00PM on 03.05.2018

16.1 Venue, Time, and Date of Bid Opening

Venue Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin Hyderabad Road Badin,

Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Time 02:00PM on 03.05.2018

#### 16.4 Responsivencess of Bids.

Bid is valid till required period (90 Ninety Days).

## S.No:05. M&R to Superintending Engineer Works & Services Office Badin (Old Portion).

SCHEDULE-A TO BID

## SCHEDULE OF PRICES

art-A(i) Civil Works.	Add:			
			Total	
art-B(i) W/S Sch: Items.	Add:			
			Total	
art-B(ii) Pipe.	Add:			
art-C(i) Elec:Sch:Items.			Total	
art c <sub>1</sub> y Extended Attack	Add:		Total	
art-C(ii) Elec:Non-Sch:Items.				
	Add:		Total	
	G. Total.			
	art-B(ii) Pipe. art-C(i) Elec:Sch:Items.	Add:  G. Total.	Add:  Art-C(ii) Elec:Non-Sch:Items.  Add:  G. Total.	Add:  Total  art-B(ii) Pipe.  Add:  Total  art-C(i) Elec:Sch:Items.  Add:  Total  Total  G. Total.

## SCHEDULE-B

Name of Worl M&R to Office of the Superintending Engineer Works & Services Badin (Old Portion)

S.No	Descripition.	No	L	В	D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part "A"(I)								
1	Removing cement or lin	ne platser	(S.I.No.53	/P-14)			-14		
						897	121.00	%Sft Rs:	1085
2	Scraping Ordinary Distr paint on walls.(S.I.No.5		bound dist		ndred twent	y one only)	)		
	1					1828	226.88	0/CA Day	4147
		Rune	es Two hu	ndred two	enty six & P			%Sft Rs:	4147
3	Applying floating coat			narea two	city six & I	s. Eighty C	ight omy)		
	717-5					897	660.00	% Sft Rs:	5920
			(Ru	pees Six l	nundred six	ty only)	-		
4	Cement plaster 1:6, upto	o 12' heig	ht 1/2" thic	k.(S.I.No.	13b/P-52)	Salar State			
						897	2206.60	%Sft Rs:	19793
					o hundred	six & Ps. S	ixty only)		
5	Cement plaster 1:4, upto	o 12' heig	ht 3/8" thic	k.(S.I.No.	11a/P-52)		-		
	Qty Same as Item No.4					897	2197.52	%Sft Rs:	19712
6	(Ru Primary coat of chalk un	-			dred ninty s 4)	even & Ps.	Fifty two	only)	
						897	442.75	%Sft Rs:	3971
		(Rupe	es Four hu	indred for	rty two & P	s. Seventy	_		
7	Distemper three coats (S								
						عنييك	_		
						897	1079.65	%Sft Rs:	9684
•	Di-t			usand sev	enty nine &	Ps. Sixty	five only)		
8	Distemper two coats (S.	.1.No.24/F	·-60)			1828	1043.90	%Sft Rs:	19082
		(D <sub>11</sub>	nees One	thousand	forty three		- CONTRACTOR	705II KS:	19082
9	Painting old surface pai		50.				y only)		
-	raming old surface par	nung to u	oors and w	mao ws an	y type ne eq	181	1160.06	%Sft Rs:	2100
		(Rupe	es One the	usand on	e hundred		-	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
		(F						•	85496
									111111
	PART- B(I)	77.26		W OWAY					
1	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I cleaning design with C. without vent arm compl holes wall plinth floor for	I screwed ete i.c ma	down gratiking requis	ing with or site numbe	er of				
	good in cc 1:2:4								
						2	2042.43	Each. Rs:	4085
		2			rty two & P		The state of the s		
2	P/L in position nyloon of brass nuts and lining						pair		
						4	447.15	Each. Rs:	1789
		(Run	ees Four l	nundred f	orty seven	& Ps. Fiftee	en only)		

.No	Descripition.	No	L	В	D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amoun
3	S/F long bib cock of	f superior qui	lity with C	.P head 1/2	" dia (S.I N	IO13(a)P/19)	ii ee	T Tag	
						3	1109.46	Each. Rs:	3328
		(Rupees	One thous	and one h	undred ni	ne & Ps. For	ty six only	)	
4	Supply and fixing fi	ber glass tanl	k of approv	ed quality	and design	wall thicknes	s,		
	(SI.No3(d)P/21)								
	500 Gallon					1	37505.42	P.No Rs:	37505
	(	Rupees Thir	rty seven t	housand fi	ve hundre	d five & Ps.	Forty two	only)	
									46707
	PART- B(II)								
1	P/F G.I pipe and spe	ecial clamps i	cuting fi	iting and i/e	c the cost of	f the breaking	5		
	through walls and ro	oof 6" built ir	ito walls ar	nd making	good etc pa	inting two co	ats		
	after cleaning the pi	pe with white	e zink paint	t with pigm	ent to mate	h the colour	of		
	building and testing	with water to	a head of	200 ft and	handling (I	Enternal)			
	(SI No1,P/12)								
i)	1/2"dia pipe					30	73.21	P.Rft Rs:	2196
			(Rupees Se	eventy thre	ee & Ps. Tv	venty one on			
i)	3/4"dia pipe					40	95.79	P.Rft Rs:	3832
			(Rupees I	Ninty five	& Ps. Seve	nty nine only	y)		0000
	DART COEL	4! - C-l	T						6028
	PART- C-(i) Ele			ND DUG					
1	Providing & Laying insulated with size 2	10.50		2.5	on				
	3/4" dia PVC condu	The state of the s			OII				
	(S.I.No: 10 P-02).	it recease in	ine wan or	Colodiiii					
	(5.1.110. 101-02).								
						25.00	252.00	P.Me	6300
			Rune	es Two hi	indred fift	two only)	202.00	1	0500
2	Providing & Laying	(MAIN OR	100		maroa mi				
-	insulated with size 2	the latest and the la			on				
	1" dia PVC conduit	and the same of th	The state of the s						
	(S.I.No: 12 P-02).								
						15.00	341.00	P.Me	5115
			(Rupee	s Three h	undred for	ty one only)			
									11415
	PART-C (ii) NON-S		<u>rem</u>						
1	P/F False ceiling lig	ht 4"dia.							
						15.00		Each	
2	P/F Energy Saver St	uperior qualit	ty						
						5.00		Each	
	P/F Brass Ceiling fa	ın 56" Sweep	Especial						
4						2.00		Each	
4									
24	P/F Exhast fan 12"	Sweep							
4	P/F Exhast fan 12"	Sweep				1.00		Each	
24	P/F Exhast fan 12" S Providing & Fixing	1 1 2				1.00 2.00		Each Each	

S.No	Descripition.	No	L	В	D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount
		THE RESERVE	G	enral Abs	tract				
	1. Total Part "A"	(i):-(Buildi	ngs Sch: ite	ems):-				Rs.	85496
	2. Total Part "B"	(i) :-(W/Sup	ply Sch: it	ems):-				Rs.	46707
	3. Total Part "B"	(ii) :-(W/Su	pply Sch: i	tems):-				Rs.	6028
	4. Total Part "C"	(i) :-(Electri	c Sch: item	ns):-				Rs.	11415
	5. Total Part "C"	(ii) :-(Non S	Sch: items):	-				Rs.	
								G.Tot Rs.	

### Notes:

- 1 Any error or omission in the schedule 'B' will be Governed by the Schedule of rates in forces.
- 2 No permission shall be allowed on Item based on market rates and sanctioned by the competant authority out side the schedule of rates in forces.
- 3 Nothing shall be paid for cortage of any materials what so ever brought at the site of work I/c materials corted from Government stores.
- 4 The matertials for use in the work or finished product can be got tested from an approval leboratory at the direction of Executive Engineer Buildings Division Badin or his representative in all expensis with connection shall be borne by the contractor or re-imbrusement or claim against the Government on this account.

CONTRACTOR

## FORM OF BID (LETTER OF OFFER)

Bid Reference No:

To,

The Executive Engineer, Buildings Division, Badin

## GENTLEMAN,

	Having examined the Bidding Documents including instructions to Bidders, Bidding Data Conditions of Contract, Contract Data, Specification, Drawings, if any, Schedule of Prices and addenda Nos:  for the execution of the above-named works, we, the undersigned,
	being a company doing business under the name of and address
	and being duly incorporated under the laws of Pakistan
	hereby offer to execute and complete such works and remedy any defects therein in conformity with the said Documents including addenda there to for the Total Bid Price of
	/= or such other sum as my be ascertained in accordance with said Documents.
	We understand that all the schedules attached here to form part of this Bid.
/R255	As security for due performance of the undertakings and obligations of this Bid, we submit herewith a bid security in the amount of Rs: (M), drawn in your favour or made payable to your and valid for a period of Twenty Eight (28) days beyond the period of validity of Bid.
	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to commence the work and to deliver and complete the work comprised in the contract within the time stated in contract data.
	We agreed to able by this Bid for the period Months for the date fixed for receiving the same and it shall remain biding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.
0000	Unless and until a formal agreement is prepared and executed, this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof, shall constitute a binding contract between us.

	eclare that the Bid is made wi erson or persons making a bid		rison of figures or arrai
Date this	Day of	2018	
			*
Signature			
oigiliture			
		(5	EAL)
Address: -			
WITNESS:			
Signature:			
Name:			
Address:			

SES SERVICES DEPARTMENT GOVERNMENT OF CHIEF

## **BUILDINGS DIVISION BADIN**

## TENDER / BIDDING DOCUMENTS

S.No:06 M&R to Office of the Executive Engineer Building

NIT No: & Date: No:TC/G-55/ 990 dated 09.04.2018.

Date of Issue:

Date of Opening:

Name of Work:

Tender issued to:

D.R No: Date: NO: , Dated: -\_\_\_\_\_

And amount: Rs: 1500

### INVITATION FOR BIDS.

Date 09.04.2018

Bid Reference No: TC.G-55/990

The Procuring Agency, <u>Executive Engineer</u>, <u>Buildings Division Badin</u> (Enter name of the Procuring Agency), invites sealed bids from interested firms or persons licensed by the Pakistan Engineering Council in the appropriate category (not required for works a costing Rs:4.00 Million or Less) & or duty pre-qualified (if pre-qualification is done for specific scheme/Project) with the Procuring Agency for the Works, <u>S.No:06.M&R to Office of the Executive Engineer Building Division Badin</u>, (Enter title, type and financial volume of work), Which will be completed in (02 Months) (Enter appropirate time period) days.

- 2. A complete set of Bidding documents may be purchased by an interested eligible bidder on submission of a written application to the office given below and upon payment of a non-refundable fee a written application to the office given below & upon payment of a non-refunded fee of Rupees 1500/-(Insert Amount) Bidders may acquire the Bidding Documents from the office of the Procuring Agency, at Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, E-Mail Address:-buildingsdivisionbadin@gmail.com
- 3. A ll bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security in the amount of Rs:25,000/-Rupees (Twenty Five Thousand only) as 5% percentage of bid price in the form of (Pay order/demand draft/ bank guarantee) and must be delivered to Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin (Indicate adress and Exact Location) at or before 01.00 PM hours, on 03.05.2018 (Date) Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM Hours on the same day in the presence of bidders representatives who choose to attend, at the same address Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Note: 01. Procuring Agency to enter the requisite information in blank spaces.

02. The bid shall be opened within one hour after the deadline for submission of bids)

### **BIDDING DATA.**

(This section should be filled in by the Engineer/Procuring Agency before issuance of the Bidding Doducments. The following specific data for the works to be tendered shall complement amend, or suplement the provoision in the Instructions to Bidders, Whereever there is a conflict, the provision herein shall prevail over those in the Instructions to Bidders).

Instructions to Bidders.

Clause Ference.

1.1 Name of Procuring Agency.

Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin.

(Insert name of the Procuring Agency)

Brief Description of Works.

## S.No:06.M&R to Office of the Executive Engineer Building Division Badin.

5.1 (a) Procuring Agency's Address, Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, Phone/Fax Office 0297-920087.

(Insert address of the Procuring Agency with telex/ fax)

(b) Engineer's Adress:-Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump,

### Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, (Phone No: 0297-920087).

(Insert name and address of the Engineer, if any, with telex/fax)

- 10.3 Bid shall be quoted entirely in Pak. Rupees. The payment shall be made in Pak. Rupees
- 11.2 The bidder has the financial,techncial and constructional capability necessary to perform the contract as follows: (Insert required capabilities nd documents)
  - i) Financial capacity: (Must have turnover of Rs:20.00(Million)
  - Technical capacity: (mention the appropriate category of regisration with PEC and qualification and experience of the staff)
  - iii) Construction Capacity: (mention the names and number of equipments required for the work).

- 12.1 (a) A detailed description of the works, easential technical and performance characteristics.
- (b) Complete set of technical information, description data, literature and drawing as required in accordance with Schedule B to Bid, Specific works data. This will include but not be limited to a sufficient number of drawing, photographs, catalogues, illustrations and such other information as is necessary to illustrate clearly the significant characristics such as general construction dimension and other relevant information about the works to be performed.

### 13.1 Amount of Bid Security.

## Rs:25,000/-Rupees (Twenty Five Thousand only) as 5%

(Fill in lump sum amount or in % age of bid amount/estimated cost, but not below 1% and not execeeding 5%)

14.1 Period of Bid Validity.

(Fill in "number of days " not exceeding 90)

14.4 Number of Copies of the Bid to be submitted.

One Original plus 02 Copies.

14.6 (a) Procuring Agency's Address for the Purpose of Bid submission.

### Hyderabad Road Badin Near Caltex Petrol Pump..

(Insert postal address or location of bid box for delivery by hand)

15.1 Deadline for submission of Bids.

Time 01:00PM on 03.05.2018

16.1 Venue, Time, and Date of Bid Opening

Venue Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin Hyderabad Road Badin,

Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Time 02:00PM on 03.05.2018

### 16.4 Responsivencess of Bids.

Bid is valid till required period (90 Ninety Days).

# S.No:06 M&R to Office of the Executive Engineer Building <u>Division Badin.</u>

SCHEDULE-A TO BID

## SCHEDULE OF PRICES

S.NO:	Description	Quantity	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part-A(i) Civil Works.	Add:		Total	
	Part-A(ii) Tiles Works.	Add:			
		Auu.		Total	
	Part-B Non Sch: Items.	Quoted Rates:		Total	
	Part-C(i) W/S Sch: Items.	Add:		Total	
	Part-C(ii) Pipe.	Add:		Total	
		G. Total.			
	Total (to be carried to summary of Bid Pr Add/Deduct the percentage quoted above composite schedule of rates.		items based o	on	

## SCHEDULE-B

Name of Worl M&R to Office of the Executive Engineer Building Division Badin.

.No	Descripition.	No	L	В	D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part "A"(I)								
1	Removing cement or	· lime platser	(S.I.No.53	/P-14)					
						817	121.00	%Sft Rs:	989
					dred twent	y one only)	)		
2	Scraping Ordinary D			temper or					
	paint on walls.(S.I.N	o.54 b P/No.	.13).				_		
	Total (a+b)					7876	226.88	%Sft Rs:	17869
		(Rupe	es Two hu	indred twe	enty six & P	s. Eighty e	ight only)		
3	Applying floating co	at of cement							
						817	_ 660.00	% Sft Rs:	5392
		1011	The second secon		undred sixt	ty only)			
4	Cement plaster 1:6, u	upto 12' heig	ht 1/2" thi	ck.(S.I.No.	13b/P-52)				
						817	2206.60	%Sft Rs:	18028
		(Rupe	es Two th	ousand tw	o hundred	six & Ps. S	ixty only)		
5	Cement plaster 1:4, u	upto 12' heig	ht 3/8" thi	ck.(S.I.No.	11a/P-52)				
						817	2197.52	%Sft Rs:	17954
		Rupees Two			dred ninty s	even & Ps.	Fifty two	only)	
6	Prepairing the surfac								
	paint of approved ma		att finish s	urface 2					
	coats. (S.I.No.37 P/N	No.55).			8		-:		
						5093	-	%Sft Rs:	90267
	(Rı	ipees One th	ousand s	even hund	red seventy	two & Ps.	Thirty eigh	it only)	
7	Distemper two coats	(S.I.No.24/F	2-60)						
	Distantipe, the seaso	(011111012111	44)			5440	1043.90	%Sft Rs:	56788
		(Ru	pees One	thousand	forty three	& Ps. Nint	y only)		
8	First class deodar wo	ood wrought	joinery in	doors and v	windows etc	fixed in			
	position I/c chawkha	ats, holdfasts	hinges, ir	on tower bo	olts, handles	and cords			
	with hooks etc deod	ar panelled o	or panelled	and glazed	l or fully gla	zed			
	1-3/4" thick. (S.I.No	o.7b/P-57) (S	shutters).						
						24	902.93	P.Sft Rs:	21670
		(R)	upees Nin	e hundred	two & Ps.		_		
9	Providing & Fixing f								
	required design and	size i/c frame	work of a	luminume	T-section				
	hanged with nail wir	e to ceiling e	etc comple	te.(S.I.No:4	13/P-				
						168	91.50	P.Sft Rs:	15372
			(Rup	ees Ninty	one & Ps. F	ifty only)			
10	Painting new surface	(c) painting	g door and	windows a	ny type thre	e coats.			
	(S.I.No.4-c/P-67).						_		
						48	_ 2116.41	%Sft Rs.	1016
	THE RESIDENCE OF THE PARTY OF T				idred sixtee		orty one onl	y)	
	Painting old surface	The state of the s							
11		and married than my	age monte	annta (CT	NIA 5/4\/D 7	1111			
11	standard braces etc a	na similar of	Jen Work 2	coats.(5.1	1NO-3(u)/F-/	U)			

S.No	Descripition.	No	L	В	D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount
12	Painting old surface p	ainting to d	loors and w	rindows ar	y type i/c ec				
						819	1160.06	%Sft Rs:	9501
		(Rupe	ees One tho	ousand on	e hundred	sixty & Ps.	Six only)	0.	256715
	Part "A"(II)								200710
1	Laying floor of appro	ved coloure	ed glazed til	les 1/4" th	ick laid in w	hite cement	and		
	pigment on a bed of 3	/4" thick C	M 1:2(S.I.)	No. 25/P-4	2)	0.7	_ 27747.06	0/00 D-	26260
	(Pu	nose Twon	ty cayan th	ousand se	even hundre	95	_	%Sft Rs:	26360
2	Glazed tiles 1/4" thic						CII & 13. 51	x omy)	
	3/4" thick i/c finishin								
						219	28299.30	%Sft Rs:	61975
					o hundred		& Ps. Thirt	y only)	
3	Fisrt class deodar wo		5.						
	wire guaze 144 mesh guaze fixed with 3/4"								
						228	190.72	P.Sft Rs:	43484
		(Ru	pees One l	hundred i	ninty & Ps.	Seventy tw			
									131819
1	P/F PVC Pannels for		at af lahann	. fitting (	. fiving som	mlata in all			
1	respect.	walls i/c co	st of fadour	, fitting c	e fixing com	piete iii aii			
						466	_	P.Sft Rs.	
							_		
	PART- B.								
1	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" (	C.I floor trap	of approv	ed self cle	aning design	with C.I			
	screwed down grating	g with or wi	thout vent a	arm compl	lete i.c makii	ng requisite			
	number of holes wall	plinth floor	for pipe co	onnection	and making	good in cc			
	1:2:4					2	- 2012.12	Fach Day	6127
		(Rupe	ees Two th	ousand fo	rty two & I	S. Forty th	2042.43 ree only)	Each. Rs:	6127
2	P/L in position nyloo								
	of brass nuts and lining	ng joints to	nyloon con	nection (S	.I No 23, P/	06)			
						4	447.15	Each. Rs:	1789
		(Ru	pees Four	hundred 1	forty seven		- Marie Control	Davii. Rs.	1702
3	S/F cancealed stop co								
						2	478.28	Each. Rs:	957
		(Rupees	Four hund	ired seve	nty eight &				,,,,
4	S/F Tee stop cock of				and the same of th	anna a marco o marco con est	for any College of the College of th		
						-	02025174347		21222
		/D	os Fight b	undred C	utu thuan o	2 De Ninty	843.92	Each. Rs:	1688
5	S/F long bib cock of				orty three & 2" dia (S.I N	and the second s			
-	and the country of the	day	,			("/1"/17	,		
		112	325	700 170		2		Each. Rs:	2219
		(Rupees	One thous	and one l	undred nin	e & Ps. Fo	rty six only	) .	12779

S.No	Descripition.	No	L	В	D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount

### PART- B (II) Pipe.

P/Laying UPVC pressure pipes of Class "D" (equivalent make) fixing in trench i/c cutting, fixing and jointing with "Z" joints with one rubber ring i/c testing with water to a head 122 meter or 400 ft (P.H.S.I.No.3 (a) P/No.23).

a) 1" dia	200	28.00	P.Rft Rs:	5600
(Rupees Twenty	eight only)			
				5600
Genral Abstract				
1. Total Part "A" (i):-(Buildings Sch: items):-			Rs.	256715
2. Total Part "A" (ii):-(Buildings Sch: items):-			Rs.	131819
3. Total Part "C" :-(Non Sch: items):-			Rs.	
4. Total Part "B"(i) :-(W/Supply Sch: items):-			Rs.	12779
5. Total Part "B"(ii) :-(W/Supply Sch: items):-			Rs.	5600
			G.Tot Rs.	

### Notes:

- 1 Any error or omission in the schedule 'B' will be Governed by the Schedule of rates in forces.
- 2 No permission shall be allowed on Item based on market rates and sanctioned by the competant authority out side the schedule of rates in forces.
- 3 Nothing shall be paid for cortage of any materials what so ever brought at the site of work I/c materials corted from Government stores.
- 4 The matertials for use in the work or finished product can be got tested from an approval leboratory at the direction of Executive Engineer Buildings Division Badin or his representative in all expensis with connection shall be borne by the contractor or re-imbrusement or claim against the Government on this account.

CONTRACTOR

## FORM OF BID (LETTER OF OFFER)

Bid F	Reference No:
To,	
	The Executive Engineer, Buildings Division, Badin
GEN	TLEMAN,
1	Having examined the Bidding Documents including instructions to Bidders, Bidding Data Conditions of Contract, Contract Data, Specification, Drawings, if any, Schedule of Prices and addenda Nos for the execution of the above-named works, we, the undersigned
	being a company doing business under the name of and address
	and being duly incorporated under the laws of Pakistan
	hereby offer to execute and complete such works and remedy any defects therein in conformity with the said Documents including addenda there to for the Total Bid Price of
	/= or such other sum as my be ascertained in accordance with said Documents.
2	We understand that all the schedules attached here to form part of this Bid.
3	As security for due performance of the undertakings and obligations of this Bid, we submit herewith a bid security in the amount of Rs: (M), drawn in your favour or made payable to your and valid for a period of Twenty Eight (28) days beyond the period of validity of Bid.
4	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to commence the work and to deliver and complete the work comprised in the contract within the time stated in contract data.
5	We agreed to able by this Bid for the period Months for the date fixed for receiving the same and it shall remain biding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the exprisation of that period

7 We undertake, if our Bid is accepted to execute the performance security referred to in conditions of contract for the due performance of the contract.

6 Unless and until a formal agreement is prepared and executed, this bid, together with your written

acceptance thereof, shall constitute a binding contract between us.

9 We do hereby with any other	declare that the Bid is made wi person or persons making a bid	thout any collusion, comparison of figures or arrangement for the works.
Date this	Day of	2018
Signature		
		(SEAL)
Address: -		
WITNESS:		
Signature:		
Name: Address:		
Address.		

SASSESSERVICES DEPARTMENT GOVERNMENT OF SHEET

## BUILDINGS DIVISION BADIN

## TENDER / BIDDING DOCUMENTS

S.No:07 M&R Day to Day Maintenance Work of Office

NIT No: & Date:

No:TC/G-55/ 990 dated 09.04.2018.

Date of Issue:

Date of Opening:

Tender issued to:

NO:

, Dated: -\_

Buildings.

And amount: Rs: 750

Name of Work:

D.R No: Date:

## INVITATION FOR BIDS.

Date 09.04.2018

Bid Reference No: TC.G-55/990

The Procuring Agency, <u>Executive Engineer</u>, <u>Buildings Division Badin</u> (Enter name of the Procuring Agency), invites sealed bids from interested firms or persons licensed by the Pakistan Engineering Council in the appropriate category (not required for works a costing Rs:4.00 Million or Less) & or duty pre-qualified (if pre-qualification is done for specific scheme/Project) with the Procuring Agency for the Works, <u>S.No:07.M&R Day to Day Maintenance Work of Office Buildings</u>, (Enter title, type and financial volume of work), Which will be completed in (02 Months) (Enter appropirate time period) days.

- 2. A complete set of Bidding documents may be purchased by an interested eligible bidder on submission of a written application to the office given below and upon payment of a non-refundable fee a written application to the office given below & upon payment of a non-refunded fee of Rupees 500/-(Insert Amount) Bidders may acquire the Bidding Documents from the office of the Procuring Agency, at Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, E-Mail Address:-buildingsdivisionbadin@gmail.com
- 3. All bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security in the amount of Rs:12,500/-Rupees (Twelive Thousand Five Hundred only) as 5% percentage of bid price in the form of (Pay order/demand draft/ bank guarantee) and must be delivered to Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin (Indicate adress and Exact Location) at or before 01.00 PM hours, on 03.05.2018 (Date) Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM Hours on the same day in the presence of bidders representatives who choose to attend, at the same address Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Note: 01. Procuring Agency to enter the requisite information in blank spaces.

02. The bid shall be opened within one hour after the deadline for submission of bids)

### **BIDDING DATA.**

(This section should be filled in by the Engineer/Procuring Agency before issuance of the Bidding Doducments. The following specific data for the works to be tendered shall complement amend, or suplement the provoision in the Instructions to Bidders, Whereever there is a conflict, the provision herein shall prevail over those in the Instructions to Bidders).

Instructions to Bidders.

Clause Ference.

1.1 Name of Procuring Agency.

Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin.

(Insert name of the Procuring Agency)

Brief Description of Works.

## S.No:07.M&R Day to Day Maintenance Work of Office Buildings.

5.1 (a) Procuring Agency's Address, Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, Phone/Fax Office 0297-920087.

(Insert address of the Procuring Agency with telex/ fax)

(b) Engineer's Adress:-Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump,

### Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, (Phone No: 0297-920087).

(Insert name and address of the Engineer, if any, with telex/fax)

- 10.3 Bid shall be quoted entirely in Pak. Rupees. The payment shall be made in Pak. Rupees
- 11.2 The bidder has the financial,technical and constructional capability necessary to perform the contract as follows: (Insert required capabilities nd documents)
  - i) Financial capacity: (Must have turnover of Rs:20.00(Million)
  - ii) Technical capacity: (mention the appropriate category of regisration with PEC and qualification and experience of the staff)
  - iii) Construction Capacity: (mention the names and number of equipments required for the work).

- 12.1 (a) A detailed description of the works, easential technical and performance characteristics.
- (b) Complete set of technical information, description data, literature and drawing as required in accordance with Schedule B to Bid, Specific works data. This will include but not be limitted to a sufficient number of drawing, photographs, catalogues, illustrations and such other information as is necessary to illustrate clearly the significant characristics such as general construction dimension and other relevant information about the works to be performed.

### 13.1 Amount of Bid Security.

### Rs:12,500/-Rupees (Twelive Thousand Five Hundred only) as 5%

(Fill in lump sum amount or in % age of bid amount/estimated cost, but not below 1% and not execeeding 5%)

14.1 Period of Bid Validity.

(Fill in "number of days " not exceeding 90)

14.4 Number of Copies of the Bid to be submitted.

One Original plus 02 Copies.

14.6 (a) Procuring Agency's Address for the Purpose of Bid submission.

#### Hyderabad Road Badin Near Caltex Petrol Pump..

(Insert postal address or location of bid box for delivery by hand)

15.1 Deadline for submission of Bids.

Time 01:00PM on 03.05.2018

16.1 Venue, Time, and Date of Bid Opening

Venue Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin Hyderabad Road Badin,

Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Time <u>02:00PM on 03.05.2018</u>

### 16.4 Responsivencess of Bids.

Bid is valid till required period (90 Ninety Days).

# S.No:07. M&R Day to Day Maintenance Work of Office Buildings.

SCHEDULE-A TO BID

## SCHEDULE OF PRICES

S.NO:	Description	Quantity	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part-A Non Sch: Items.	Quoted Rates:		Total	
	Part-B(i) W/S Sch: Items.	Add:		Total	
	Part-B(ii) Pipe.	Add:		Total	
		G. Total.			
	Total (to be carried to summary of Bid Pr Add/Deduct the percentage quoted above composite schedule of rates.	ice) / below on the prices of	items based o	n	

## SCHEDULE-B

## Name of Work:- M&R Day to Day Maintenance Work of Office Buildings.

S.No.	Description of Items	Quantity	Rate	Unit	Amount
	PART-A NON-SCHEDULE ITEM				4
1	Providing & Fixing Bracket Fan 18" Sweep good quality (L.Q.R)				
		3.00		Each	
2	Supplying & Fiving Everit for of approved quality (L.O.B.)	3.00		Lacii	
-	Supplying & Fixing Exasit fan of approved quality (L.Q.R).	2.00		r. 1	
3		2.00		Each	
3	Providing & Fixing Brass Ceiling Fan 56" Sweep (L.Q.R)				
		4.00		Each	
4	P/F False ceiling light 4"dia(LED)				
		20.00		Each	
5	P/F Energy Saver Superior quality				
		130.00		Each	
6	P/F Capacitoer i/c labour	150.00		Liucii	
0	F/F Capacitoei i/c laboui	16.00		Feeb	
		16.00		Each	
7	P/F Water Pump Rewinding & Fixing				
		1.00		Each	
0	Rewinding & Fixing of Ceiling Fan				
8	Rewinding & Fixing of Ceiting ran	< 00		T	
		6.00		Each	
9	Repair & Maintenance of genrator				
		1.00		Job	
10	P/F Battery for Genrator				
		1.00		Each	
	P/F water pumping set 1/2 H.P 2800 RPM single phase 220 volts				
11	1"x1" section and delivery 40 ft head I/c base plaste and also				
	making C.C 1:3:6 form of required size and fixing with nuts.				
		1.00		Each	
			Total	Part-A`:-	
	PART- B(I)			-	
1	P/F 24"x18" lav: Bassin in white glazed earthen were complete w	ith and			
	i/c the cost of CI or WI cantilever bracktes 6" built into walls, pair	nted white			
	in two coats after a primary coat of red lead paint, a pair of 1/2" d	ia			
	rubber plug and chrome plated brass chain 1-1/4" dia malloable ir	on or			
	c.p brass traps malloable iron or brass unions and making requsite	no.			
	of holes in walls plinth and floor for pipe connection and making	good			
	in CC 1:2:4 (Standerd pattern) (S.I.No.8/P-3).				
		1	4253.70	Each.	4254
	(Rupees Four thousand two hundred fif	ty three & Ps.	Seventy onl	ly)	
2	Add extra labour for P/F of earthen were padestal white or coloure	ed			
	glazed (Standerd pattern) S.I.No.9/P-3)				
		1	938.47	Each.	938
	(Rupees Nine hundred thirty eight	& Ps. Forty se	even only)		

No.	Description of Items	Quantity	Rate	Unit	Amount
3	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self clea with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arr i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor f connection and making good in cc 1:2:4	m complete			
		6	2042.43	Each.	12255
4	(Rupees Two thousand to P/L in position nyloon connection complete with 1/2" di of brass nuts and lining joints to nyloon connection (S.1)	a brass stop cock with p	Contract Con		
		20	447.15	Each.	8943
5	(Rupees Four hundred P/F 1/2" dia fullway gun metal valves with wheels thre washers.(S.I NO-4(I), P/17)				
		4	134.42	Each.	538
6	(Rupees One hundred to P/F 1/2" dia Handle valves (China) washers.(S.I NO-5		two only)		
	a)1/2" dia	4	200.42	Each.	802
	(Rupees Two hund	dred & Ps. Forty two o	nly)		
	a)3/4" dia	4	271.92	Each.	1088
	(Rupees Two hundred se	eventy one & Ps. Ninty	two only)		
7	S/F cancealed stop cock Superior Quility with C.P head	d 1/2" dia.(S.I NO-11(a)	P/18)		
		4	478.28	Each.	1913
	(Rupees Four hundred seve	enty eight & Ps. Twent	y eight only)		
8	S/F Tee stop cock of superior Quility with crystlal head	1 1/2" dia (S. <u>1 NO-12(a)</u> l	P/18)		
		4	843.92	Each.	3376
	(Rupees Eight hundred	forty three & Ps. Ninty	two only)		
9	S/F long bib cock of superior quility with C.P head 1/2	" dia (S.I NO13(a)P/19)			
		10	1109.46	Each.	11095
	(Rupees One thousand one	hundred nine & Ps. Fo	orty six only)		
	DART PAIN				45200
	PART- B(II)  P/F G.I pipe and special clamps i/c cuting fiting and i/c the breaking through walls and roof 6" built into walls				
1	good etc painting two coats after cleaning the pipe with paint with pigment to match the colour of building and with water to a head of 200 ft and handling (Enternal)( No1,P/12)	white zink testing			
i)	3/4"dia pipe	100	P.Rft	95.79	9579.00
.0	The state of the s	e & Ps. Seventy nine or			
ii)	1/2"dia pipe	80	P.Rft	73.21	5856.80
		ree & Ps. Twenty one	only)		
	P/Laying UPVC pressure pipes of Class "D" (equivaler				
2	fixing in trench i/c cutting, fixing and jointing with "Z" one rubber ring i/c testing with water to a head 122 me (P.H.S.I.No.3 (a) P/No.23).				
					5600.00
	a) 1" dia 1 x 2	00 200	P.Rft	28.00	2000.00
		00 200 Fwenty eight only)	P.Rft	28.00	5600.00

S.No.	Description of Items	Quantity	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Genral Abstra	<u>et</u>			
	1. Total Part "C" :-(Non Sch: items):-			Rs.	
	2. Total Part "B"(i):-(W/Supply Sch: items):-			Rs.	45200
	3. Total Part "B"(ii) :-(W/Supply Sch: items):-			Rs.	21036
			G.Total.	Rs.	

## Notes:

- 1 Any error or omission in the schedule 'B' will be Governed by the Schedule of rates in forces.
- 2 No permission shall be allowed on Item based on market rates and sanctioned by the competant authority out side the schedule of rates in forces.
- 3 Nothing shall be paid for cortage of any materials what so ever brought at the site of work I/c materials corted from Government stores.
- 4 The matertials for use in the work or finished product can be got tested from an approval leboratory at the direction of Executive Engineer Buildings Division Badin or his representative in all expensis with connection shall be borne by the contractor or re-imbrusement or claim against the Government on this account.

CONTRACTOR

## FORM OF BID (LETTER OF OFFER)

D:J	Dafana	NT-
BIG	Referen	ice No:

To,

The Executive Engineer, Buildings Division, Badin

## GENTLEMAN,

1	Having examined the Bidding Documents including instructions to Bidders, Bidding Data Conditions of Contract, Contract Data, Specification, Drawings, if any, Schedule of Prices and addenda Nos:  for the execution of the above-named works, we, the undersigned,
	being a company doing business under the name of and address
	and being duly incorporated under the laws of Pakistan
	hereby offer to execute and complete such works and remedy any defects therein in conformity with the said Documents including addenda there to for the Total Bid Price of
	/= or such other sum as my be ascertained in accordance with said Documents.
•	We understand that all the schedules attached have to form next of this Did
2	We understand that all the schedules attached here to form part of this Bid.
3	As security for due performance of the undertakings and obligations of this Bid, we submit herewith a bid security in the amount of Rs: (M), drawn in your favour or made payable to your and valid for a period of Twenty Eight (28) days beyond the period of validity of Bid.
4	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to commence the work and to deliver and complete the work comprised in the contract within the time stated in contract data.
5	We agreed to able by this Bid for the period Months for the date fixed for receiving the same and it shall remain biding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.
6	Unless and until a formal agreement is prepared and executed, this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof, shall constitute a binding contract between us.
7	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted to execute the performance security referred to in conditions of contract for the due performance of the contract.

	1 17 1 19 484	
8 We understa	nd that you are not bound to accep	t the lowest or any bid you may receive.
	by declare that the Bid is made with er person or persons making a bid	thout any collusion, comparison of figures or arrangement for the works.
Date this	Day of	2018
Signature		
		(SEAL)
Address: -		
WITNESS:		
Signature:		
Name:		
Address:		

SASSES SERVICES DEPARTMENT GOVERNMENT OF CHIEF

## **BUILDINGS DIVISION BADIN**

## TENDER / BIDDING DOCUMENTS

Colony Badin.

S.No:08 M&R to Catt: 2nd: Bungalow Works & Services

NIT No: & Date:	No:TC/G-55/990 dated 09.04.2018.
Date of Issue:	- <u></u>
Date of Opening:	
Tender issued to:	
D.R No: Date:	NO: Dated: -

Rs: 750

Name of Work:

And amount:

### INVITATION FOR BIDS.

Date 09.04.2018

Bid Reference No: TC.G-55/990

The Procuring Agency, <u>Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin</u> (Enter name of the Procuring Agency), invites sealed bids from interested firms or persons licensed by the Pakistan Engineering Council in the appropriate category (not required for works a costing Rs:4.00 Million or Less) & or duty pre-qualified (if pre-qualification is done for specific scheme/Project) with the Procuring Agency for the Works, <u>S.No:08.M&R to Catt: 2nd: Bungalow Works & Services Colony Badin</u>, (Enter title, type and financial volume of work), Which will be completed in (02 Months) (Enter appropriate time period) days.

- 2. A complete set of Bidding documents may be purchased by an interested eligible bidder on submission of a written application to the office given below and upon payment of a non-refundable fee a written application to the office given below & upon payment of a non-refunded fee of Rupees 1500/-(Insert Amount) Bidders may acquire the Bidding Documents from the office of the Procuring Agency, at Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, E-Mail Address:-buildingsdivisionbadin@gmail.com
- 3. A ll bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security in the amount of Rs:22,200/-Rupees (Twenty Two Thousand Two Hundred only) as 5% percentage of bid price in the form of (Pay order/demand draft/ bank guarantee) and must be delivered to Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin (Indicate adress and Exact Location) at or before 01.00 PM hours, on 03.05.2018 (Date) Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM Hours on the same day in the presence of bidders representatives who choose to attend, at the same address Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Note: 01. Procuring Agency to enter the requisite information in blank spaces.

 The bid shall be opened within one hour after the deadline for submission of bids)

### **BIDDING DATA.**

(This section should be filled in by the Engineer/Procuring Agency before issuance of the Bidding Doducments. The following specific data for the works to be tendered shall complement amend, or suplement the provoision in the Instructions to Bidders, Whereever there is a conflict, the provision herein shall prevail over those in the Instructions to Bidders).

Instructions to Bidders.

Clause Ference.

1.1 Name of Procuring Agency.

Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin.

(Insert name of the Procuring Agency)

Brief Description of Works.

S.No:08.M&R to Catt: 2nd: Bungalow Works & Services Colony Badin

5.1 (a) Procuring Agency's Address, Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, Phone/Fax Office 0297-920087.

(Insert address of the Procuring Agency with telex/ fax)

(b) Engineer's Adress:-Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump,

### Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, (Phone No: 0297-920087).

(Insert name and address of the Engineer, if any, with telex/fax)

- 10.3 Bid shall be quoted entirely in Pak. Rupees. The payment shall be made in Pak. Rupees
- 11.2 The bidder has the financial,techncial and constructional capability necessary to perform the contract as follows: (Insert required capabilities nd documents)
  - i) Financial capacity: (Must have turnover of Rs:20.00(Million)
  - ii) Technical capacity: (mention the appropriate category of regisration with PEC and qualification and experience of the staff)
  - iii) Construction Capacity: (mention the names and number of equipments required for the work).

- 12.1 (a) A detailed description of the works, easential technical and performance characteristics.
- (b) Complete set of technical information, description data, literature and drawing as required in accordance with Schedule B to Bid, Specific works data. This will include but not be limited to a sufficient number of drawing, photographs, catalogues, illustrations and such other information as is necessary to illustrate clearly the significant characristics such as general construction dimension and other relevant information about the works to be performed.

### 13.1 Amount of Bid Security.

### Rs:22,200/-Rupees (Twenty Two Thousand Two Hundred only) as 5%

(Fill in lump sum amount or in % age of bid amount/estimated cost, but not below 1% and not execeeding 5%)

14.1 Period of Bid Validity.

(Fill in "number of days " not exceeding 90)

14.4 Number of Copies of the Bid to be submitted.

One Original plus 02 Copies.

14.6 (a) Procuring Agency's Address for the Purpose of Bid submission.

#### Hyderabad Road Badin Near Caltex Petrol Pump..

(Insert postal address or location of bid box for delivery by hand)

15.1 Deadline for submission of Bids.

Time 01:00PM on 03.05.2018

16.1 Venue, Time, and Date of Bid Opening

Venue Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin Hyderabad Road Badin,

Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Time 02:00PM on 03.05.2018

16.4 Responsivencess of Bids.

(i) Bid is valid till required period (90 Ninety Days).

# S.No:08. <u>M&R to Catt: 2nd: Bungalow Works & Services</u> <u>Colony Badin.</u>

SCHEDULE-A TO BID

### SCHEDULE OF PRICES

S.NO:	Description	Quantity	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part-A(i) Civil Works.				
		Add:			
				Total	
	Part-A(ii) Steel Works.				
	Fait-A(ii) Steet Works.	Add:			
				Total	
	D. A. D.CO. W.C. C. L. Vanne				
	Part-B(i) W/S Sch: Items.	Add:			
				Total	
	Part-B(ii) Pipe.	Add:			
				Total	
		G. Total.			
	Total (to be carried to summary of Bid Pr Add/Deduct the percentage quoted above		items based o	on .	
	composite schedule of rates.	***		- 11	

## SCHEDULE-B

Name of Worl M&R to Catt: 2nd: Bungalow Works & Services Colony Badin.

S.No	Descripition.	No	L	В	D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part "A"(I)								
1	Removing cement or	lime platser	(S.I.No.53/	P-14)					
						892	121.00	%Sft Rs:	1079
		(	Rupees On	e hundred	twenty or	ne only)			
2	Scraping Ordinary Di	istemper,oil	bound diste	emper or					
	paint on walls.(S.I.No	o.54 b P/No.	13).						
						4701	226.88	%Sft Rs:	10666
		(Rupees T	wo hundre	d twenty s	iv & Pe F	lighty eight o			
3	Dismentling CC reinf	The state of the s				agirty eight (	,y <i>)</i>		
3	concrate cleaning and								
	concrate cleaning and	strangittiini	s the same	0.1.110.20/1	-11)	32	5445.00	%Cft Rs:	1742
		(Dupos	Five then	cand four	nundrad f	orty five onl		voen ns.	1742
4	R.C.C. work i/c all la	The Contract of the Contract o				and the second s			
4	labour for bending an								
	of moulds lifting shu							na	
	and washing of shing	77			1996			ng	
	structural members la								
	1:2:4 90 lbs cement 2				1.5	7			
	1:2:4 90 lbs cement 2	Cit sand 4	Cit sinnigle	1/6 10 1/4	gauge.(S.	1.1NO.0al/F=1	9).		
						36	337.00	P.Cft Rs:	12132
		(R	upees Thr	ee hundred	thirty se	ven only)			
5	Applying floating coa	at of cement							
						892	660.00	% Sft Rs:	5887
			(Rupees	Six hundr	ed sixty o	nly)			
6	Cement plaster 1:6, u	pto 12' heigl	nt 1/2" thick	k.(S.I.No.13	3b/P-52)				
						892	2206.60	%Sft Rs:	19683
		(Runees T	wo thousa	nd two hu	dred six	& Ps. Sixty			
7	Cement plaster 1:4, u					or 1 starty c	,, )		
,	Qty Same as Item No		it 5/6 tille	(0.1.1.10.11		892	2197.52	%Sft Rs:	19602
	The second of th		ousand one	hundred i	ninty seve	n & Ps. Fifty			17002
8	First class deodar wo						, the only)		
	position I/c chawkha		The state of the s						
	with hooks etc deoda		AST						
	1-3/4" thick. (S.I.No	men-end of the control of the contro		ina giazea (	n rung sid				
	1 3/4 tillott (O.I.i.to		nuttors).			31	902 93	P.Sft Rs:	27991
		Pune	s Nina hur	adred two	e Pe Nin	ty three only		1.511 103.	21771
9	Distemper two coats			iai ca iwo	& 1 3, 14III	ty three only	,		
	Distempti the reals	(0111110101111				6143	1043.90	%Sft Rs:	64127
		(Rupee	one thou	sand forty	three & F	s. Ninty only			WENT BOOK OF
10	Painting old surface p	13		S. all land of the same of the		Control of the Contro	V. N.		
		8 19 4	and and an extensive state of		71	706	1160.06	%Sft Rs:	8190
		(Runees C	ne thousa	nd one hur	dred sixt	y & Ps. Six o			276 (5)
11	Painting new surface								
5.5	(S.I.No.4-c/P-67).	( c) painting	, acor and v	. maono an	, spe tine				
	(common or or)					62	2116.41	%Sft Rs.	1312
	(R	unees Two	thousan or	ie hundred	sixteen &	Ps. Forty o		, 0011 103	
	(1)		THE WASHINGTON		~ * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	W VILT U			

2	Descripition. No L B D/H Qty. Rate Unit	Amoun
	Cement concrete or stone ballast 1-1/2" to 2" gauge ratio 1:5:10. (S.I.No:- 4/P-14).	
	557 8694.95 %Cft Rs.	48431
	(Rupees Eight thousand six hundred ninty four & Ps. Ninty five only)	
	P/L 1" thick CC 1:2:4 topping I/c surface finishing and dividing into	
	panells (S.I.No.16/P-41)	
	3" Thick	
		46765
	(Rupees Four thousand four hundred Elevin & Ps.eighty two only)	
		26760
	Part "A"(II)	
	Fabrication of mild steel reinforcement for cement concrete i/c cutting bending laying	
	in position making joints and fastening i/c cost of binding wire (also i/c removal of	
	rust from bars) (S.I.No:7-A/P-20).	
		Opening the service of
	<u>Tor Steel</u> 5001.70 P/Cwt Rs:	8053
	(Rupees Five thousand one & Ps. Seventy only)	
	M/F steel greted doors complete with 1/16" thick sheeting i/c angle iron frame	
	2"x2"x3/8"and 3/4" squire bars 4" center tom center with locking arrangment.	
	(S.I No-24.P/92)	
	70.00 726.72 P.Sft Rs:	50870
	(Rupees Seven hundred twenty six & Ps. Seventy two only)	30070
	(Rupees Seven numbered twenty six & 18. Seventy two only)	58923
		30723
	DART R	
	PART- B.	
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I	
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite	
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc	
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc 1:2:4	
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc	4085
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc 1:2:4	4085
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4  2 2042.43 Each. Rs:	4085
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4	4085
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4	
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4	
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4  2 2042.43 Each. Rs:  (Rupees Two thousand forty two & Ps. Forty three only)  P/L in position nyloon conection complete with 1/2" dia brass stop cock with pair of brass nuts and lining joints to nyloon connection (S.I No 23, P/06)  5 447.15 Each. Rs:  (Rupees Four hundred forty seven & Ps. Fifteen only)	
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4	
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4	2236
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4  2 2042.43 Each. Rs:  (Rupees Two thousand forty two & Ps. Forty three only)  P/L in position nyloon conection complete with 1/2" dia brass stop cock with pair of brass nuts and lining joints to nyloon connection (S.I No 23, P/06)  5 447.15 Each. Rs:  (Rupees Four hundred forty seven & Ps. Fifteen only)  P/F C.P brass shower rose with 1/2" or 3/4" inlet with detachable lid 4" or 6" dia  Superior Quility.(S.I NO-3(i(b)), P/16)  2 259.38 Each. Rs:	2236
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4	2236
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc 1:2:4  2 2042.43 Each. Rs: (Rupees Two thousand forty two & Ps. Forty three only)  P/L in position nyloon conection complete with 1/2" dia brass stop cock with pair of brass nuts and lining joints to nyloon connection (S.I No 23, P/06)  5 447.15 Each. Rs: (Rupees Four hundred forty seven & Ps. Fifteen only)  P/F C.P brass shower rose with 1/2" or 3/4" inlet with detachable lid 4" or 6" dia Superior Quility.(S.I NO-3(i(b)), P/16)  2 259.38 Each. Rs: (Rupees Two hundred fifty nine & Ps. Thirty eight only)  S/F cancealed stop cock Superior Quility with C.P head 1/2" dia.(S.I NO-11(a)P/18)	2236 519
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc 1:2:4  2 2042.43 Each. Rs:  (Rupees Two thousand forty two & Ps. Forty three only)  P/L in position nyloon conection complete with 1/2" dia brass stop cock with pair of brass nuts and lining joints to nyloon connection (S.I No 23, P/06)  5 447.15 Each. Rs:  (Rupees Four hundred forty seven & Ps. Fifteen only)  P/F C.P brass shower rose with 1/2" or 3/4" inlet with detachable lid 4" or 6" dia  Superior Quility.(S.I NO-3(i(b)), P/16)  2 259.38 Each. Rs:  (Rupees Two hundred fifty nine & Ps. Thirty eight only)  S/F cancealed stop cock Superior Quility with C.P head 1/2" dia.(S.I NO-11(a)P/18)  3 478.28 Each. Rs:	2236 519
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4	2236 519
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4  2 2042.43 Each. Rs:  (Rupees Two thousand forty two & Ps. Forty three only)  P/L in position nyloon conection complete with 1/2" dia brass stop cock with pair of brass nuts and lining joints to nyloon connection (S.I No 23, P/06)  5 447.15 Each. Rs:  (Rupees Four hundred forty seven & Ps. Fifteen only)  P/F C.P brass shower rose with 1/2" or 3/4" inlet with detachable lid 4" or 6" dia  Superior Quility.(S.I NO-3(i(b)), P/16)  2 259.38 Each. Rs:  (Rupees Two hundred fifty nine & Ps. Thirty eight only)  S/F cancealed stop cock Superior Quility with C.P head 1/2" dia.(S.I NO-11(a)P/18)  3 478.28 Each. Rs:  (Rupees Four hundred seventy eight & Ps. Twenty eight only)  S/F Tee stop cock of superior Quility with crystlal head 1/2" dia (S.I NO-12(a)P/18)	2236 519 1435
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4	2236 519 1435
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4	2236 519 1435
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4	2236 519 1435 2532
	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning design with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm complete i.c making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe connection and making good in cc  1:2:4	2236 519 1435 2532

S.No	Descripition.	No	L	В	D/H	Qty.	Rate	Unit	Amount
7	P/F steel sink stainle	ss local mak	e complete	with cast i	ron or wro	ught iron			
	bracktes 6" built into	walls, 1-1/2	2" rubber p	lug chrome	barss chair	n 1-1/2" c.p			
	barss waste with 1-1/	2" plate PV	C waste pij	e and mak	ing requist	e no. of			
	holes in walls plinth	and floor fo	r pipe conn	ection and	making go	od in CC 1:2	:4		
	(c) steel sink stainle	ess sized 33'	'x18" local	make)(star	derd patter	n)(S.I.No.19	-a/P-5).		
						1	5712.30	P.No Rs:	5712
		(Rupees I	Five thousa	nd seven	hundred tv	velive & Ps.	Thirty onl	y)	
								56) -	24285
	PART- B (II) Pij	pe.							
1	P/F G.I pipe and spe	cial clamps	i/c cuting fi	ting and i/	the cost o	f the breakin	g		
	through walls and ro	of 6" built in	nto walls ar	nd making	good etc pa	inting two co	oats		
	after cleaning the pip	e with white	e zink paint	with pigm	ent to mate	the colour	of		
	building and testing	with water to	o a head of	200 ft and	handling (l	Enternal)			
	(SI No1,P/12)								
	3/4"dia pipe					60	95.79	P.Rft Rs:	5747
			The state of the s	The state of the s		nty nine on	ly)		
	P/Laying UPVC pres					-			
2	trench i/c cutting,fixi								
-	testing with water to	a head 122	meter or 40	0 π (P.H.S	.I.No.3 (I)	P/No.23).			
	a) 4" dia					20.0	226.00	P.Rft Rs:	4520
			(Rupe	s Two hu	idred twer	ity six only)		-	
									10267
			G	enral Abs	tract				
	1. Total Part "A"	(i):-(Buildi						Rs.	267607
	2. Total Part "A"							Rs.	58923
	3. Total Part "B"							Rs.	24285
	4. Total Part "B"							Rs.	10267
	1.000 FOR CONTRACT 520	N And A New York		55 V 55 B 5				G.Tot Rs.	361082
								-	

### Notes:

- 1 Any error or omission in the schedule 'B' will be Governed by the Schedule of rates in forces.
- 2 No permission shall be allowed on Item based on market rates and sanctioned by the competant authority out side the schedule of rates in forces.
- 3 Nothing shall be paid for cortage of any materials what so ever brought at the site of work I/c materials corted from Government stores.
- 4 The matertials for use in the work or finished product can be got tested from an approval leboratory at the direction of Executive Engineer Buildings Division Badin or his representative in all expensis with connection shall be borne by the contractor or re-imbrusement or claim against the Government on this account.

CONTRACTOR

### FORM OF BID (LETTER OF OFFER)

Bid R	Reference No:
To,	
	The Executive Engineer,
	Buildings Division,
	Badin
GEN	TLEMAN,
1	Having examined the Bidding Documents including instructions to Bidders, Bidding Data Conditions of Contract, Contract Data, Specification, Drawings, if any, Schedule of Prices and addenda Nost for the execution of the above-named works, we, the undersigned
	being a company doing business under the name of and address
	and being duly incorporated under the laws of Pakistan
	hereby offer to execute and complete such works and remedy any defects therein in conformity with the said Documents including addenda there to for the Total Bid Price of
	/= or such other sum as my be ascertained in accordance with said Documents.
2	We understand that all the schedules attached here to form part of this Bid.
3	As security for due performance of the undertakings and obligations of this Bid, we submit herewith a bid security in the amount of Rs: (M), drawn in your favour or made payable to your and valid for a period of Twenty Eight (28) days beyond the period of validity of Bid.
4	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to commence the work and to deliver and complete the work
	comprised in the contract within the time stated in contract data.
5	We agreed to able by this Bid for the period Months for the date fixed for receiving the same and it shall remain biding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.
6	Unless and until a formal agreement is prepared and executed, this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof, shall constitute a binding contract between us.

We undertake, if our Bid is accepted to execute the performance security referred to in conditions of

contract for the due performance of the contract.

9 We do hereby with any other	declare that the Bid is made wi person or persons making a bid	thout any collusion, comparison of figures or arranger for the works.
Date this	Day of	2018
Signature		
		(SEAL)
Address: -		
WITNESS:		
Signature:		
Name:		
Address:		

SALS SERVICES DEPARTMENT GOVERNMENT OF SERVICES DEPARTMENT OF SERVIC

# BUILDINGS DIVISION BADIN TENDER / BIDDING DOCUMENTS

Name of Work: S.No:09 M&R to Residence of Mukhtiarkar at Matli.

NIT No: & Date: No:TC/G-55/ 990 dated 09.04.2018.

Date of Issue:

Date of Opening:

Tender issued to:

D.R No: Date: NO: , Dated: -\_\_\_\_\_

And amount: Rs: 1500

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
BUILDINGS DIVISION

BADIN

### INVITATION FOR BIDS.

Date 09.04.2018

Bid Reference No: TC.G-55/990

The Procuring Agency, <u>Executive Engineer</u>, <u>Buildings Division Badin</u> (Enter name of the Procuring Agency), invites sealed bids from interested firms or persons licensed by the Pakistan Engineering Council in the appropriate category (not required for works a costing Rs:4.00 Million or Less) & or duty pre-qualified (if pre-qualification is done for specific scheme/Project) with the Procuring Agency for the Works, <u>S.No:09.M&R to Residence of Mukhtiarkar at Matli</u>, (Enter title, type and financial volume of work), Which will be completed in (02 Months) (Enter appropirate time period) days.

- 2. A complete set of Bidding documents may be purchased by an interested eligible bidder on submission of a written application to the office given below and upon payment of a non-refundable fee a written application to the office given below & upon payment of a non-refunded fee of Rupees 1500/-(Insert Amount) Bidders may acquire the Bidding Documents from the office of the Procuring Agency, at Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, E-Mail Address:-buildingsdivisionbadin@gmail.com
- 3. A ll bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security in the amount of Rs:25,000/-Rupees (Twenty Five Thousand only) as 5% percentage of bid price in the form of (Pay order/demand draft/ bank guarantee) and must be delivered to Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin (Indicate adress and Exact Location) at or before 01.00 PM hours, on 03.05.2018 (Date) Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM Hours on the same day in the presence of bidders representatives who choose to attend, at the same address Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Note: 01. Procuring Agency to enter the requisite information in blank spaces.

02. The bid shall be opened within one hour after the deadline for submission of bids)

### BIDDING DATA.

(This section should be filled in by the Engineer/Procuring Agency before issuance of the Bidding Doducments. The following specific data for the works to be tendered shall complement amend, or suplement the provoision in the Instructions to Bidders, Whereever there is a conflict, the provision herein shall prevail over those in the Instructions to Bidders).

Instructions to Bidders.

Clause Ference.

1.1 Name of Procuring Agency.

Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin.

(Insert name of the Procuring Agency)

Brief Description of Works.

## S.No:09.M&R to Residence of Mukhtiarkar at Matli.

5.1 (a) Procuring Agency's Address, Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, Phone/Fax Office 0297-920087.

(Insert address of the Procuring Agency with telex/ fax)

(b) Engineer's Adress:-Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump,

### Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, (Phone No: 0297-920087).

(Insert name and address of the Engineer, if any, with telex/fax)

- 10.3 Bid shall be quoted entirely in Pak. Rupees. The payment shall be made in Pak. Rupees
- 11.2 The bidder has the financial,techncial and constructional capability necessary to perform the contract as follows: (Insert required capabilities nd documents)
  - i) Financial capacity: (Must have turnover of Rs:20.00(Million)
  - Technical capacity: (mention the appropriate category of regisration with PEC and qualification and experience of the staff)
  - Construction Capacity: (mention the names and number of equipments required for the work).

- 12.1 (a) A detailed description of the works, easential technical and performance characteristics.
- (b) Complete set of technical information, description data, literature and drawing as required in accordance with Schedule B to Bid, Specific works data. This will include but not be limited to a sufficient number of drawing, photographs, catalogues, illustrations and such other information as is necessary to illustrate clearly the significant characristics such as general construction dimension and other relevant information about the works to be performed.

### 13.1 Amount of Bid Security.

### Rs:25,000/-Rupees (Twenty Five Thousand only) as 5%

(Fill in lump sum amount or in % age of bid amount/estimated cost, but not below 1% and not execeeding 5%)

14.1 Period of Bid Validity.

(Fill in "number of days " not exceeding 90)

14.4 Number of Copies of the Bid to be submitted.

One Original plus 02 Copies.

14.6 (a) Procuring Agency's Address for the Purpose of Bid submission.

### Hyderabad Road Badin Near Caltex Petrol Pump..

(Insert postal address or location of bid box for delivery by hand)

15.1 Deadline for submission of Bids.

Time 01:00PM on 03.05.2018

16.1 Venue, Time, and Date of Bid Opening

Venue <u>Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin Hyderabad Road Badin,</u> Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Time <u>02:00PM on 03.05.2018</u>

### 16.4 Responsivencess of Bids.

Bid is valid till required period (90 Ninety Days).

### SCHEDULE-A TO BID

### SCHEDULE OF PRICES

S.NO:	Description	Quantity	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part-A(i) Civil Works.	Add:		Total	
	Part-A(ii) Wire Guaze.	Add:		Total	
		G. Total.			
	Total (to be carried to summary of Bid Pri Add/Deduct the percentage quoted above composite schedule of rates.		items based o	on	

# SCHEDULE-B

Name of W. M&R to Residence of Mukhtiarkar at Matli).

s.No	Descripition.	Qty.	Rate.	Unit. A	mount.
	Main Building Civil Work.				I T
	Part "A"(I)				
1	Removing cement or lime platser(S.I.No.53/P-14)				
		3398	121.00	%Sft Rs:	4112
	(Rupees One hundred twee	ity one only	y)		
2	Pacca brick work in other than building in(1:6) cement sand	l morter			
		142	12346.65	%Cft Rs.	17532
	(Rupees Twelive thousand three hundred for	10, 930			.,,,,,
3	Applying floating coat of cement				
	11. 6				
		3398	660.00	% Sft Rs:	22427
	(Rupees Six hundred si	xty only)			
4	Cement plaster 1:6, upto 12' height 1/2" thick.(S.I.No.13b/P	-52)			
		4130	2206.60	%Sft Rs:	91133
	(Rupees Two thousand two hundred				
5	Cement plaster 1:4, upto 12' height 3/8" thick.(S.I.No.11a/P				
	comon process to the second control of the s	4130	2197.52	%Sft Rs:	90758
	(Rupees Two thousand one hundred ninty	ALL CONTROL OF COLUMN			
6	P/L 2" thick CC 1:2:4 topping I/c surface finishing and divipanells (S.I.No.16/P-41) 1-1/2" thick	375	2548 20	%Sft Rs:	9556
	(Powers Two thousand God handed forts				9330
7	(Rupees Two thousand five hundred forty e Painting old surface and painting guard bars, gates iron bars			ne only)	
7	standard braces etc and similar open work 2 coats.(S.I No-5	and the same and the same	migs i/c		
	standard braces etc and similar open work 2 coats.(5.1110-5	(d)/1-70)			
		425	674.60	%Sft Rs:	2867
8	(Rupees Six hundred seventy four Primary coat of chalk under distermper (S.I.No23/P-54)	r & Ps. Six	ty only)		
		4130	442.75	%Sft Rs:	18286
	(Rupees Four hundred forty two &				
9	Distemper three coats (S.I.No.24/P-60)	20.00.000	,		
		4130	1079.65	%Sft Rs:	44590
10	(Rupees One thousand seventy nine Distemper two coats (S.I.No.24/P-60)	& Ps. Sixty	five only)		
		6603	1043.90	%Sft Rs:	68929
	(Rupees One thousand forty thre	e & Ps. Nin	ty only)		

.No	Descripition.	Qty.	Rate.	Unit.	Amount.
11	First class deodar wood wrought joinery in doors and window	s etc fixed	in		
	position I/c chawkhats, holdfasts hinges, iron tower bolts, har	ndles and o	cords		
	with hooks etc deodar panelled or panelled and glazed or full	y glazed			
	1-3/4" thick. (S.I.No.7b/P-57) (Shutters).				
		22	902.93	P.Sft Rs	: 19864
	(Rupees Nine hundred two & Ps. N	Ninty three	e only)		
12	Painting new surface (c) painting door and windows any type	three coat	ts.		
	(S.I.No.4-c/P-67).				
	<u>. I</u>	44	2116.41	%Sft Rs	931
	(Rupees Two thousan one hundred sixtee	n & Ps. Fo	orty one of	nly)	
13	Painting old surface painting to doors and windows any type i	i/c edges			
		828	1160.06	%Sft Rs	: 9605
	(Rupees One thousand one hundred s	ixty & Ps.	Six only)		
					400589
	Part "A"(II)				
1	Fisrt class deodar wood wrought joinery in doors and window	s with 22			
	in wire guaze 144 mesh per sqare inch iron fitting complete. A				
	Galvanized wire guaze fixed with 3/4" deodar strip and				
	screws.(S.I.No.14 (d) /P-60)				
	<del>-</del>		100 50	D CC D	10/77
		229	190.72	P.Sft Rs	: 43675
	(Rupees One hundred ninty & Ps. S	seventy tw	o only)		12/55
					43675
	Genral Abstract			D.	100590
	1. Total Part "A" (i):-(Buildings Sch: items):-				400589
	2. Total Part "A"(ii) :-(Buildings Sch: items):-				43675
				G.10K	. 444264

### Notes:

- 1 Any error or omission in the schedule 'B' will be Governed by the Schedule of rates in forces.
- 2 No permission shall be allowed on Item based on market rates and sanctioned by the competant authority out side the schedule of rates in forces.
- 3 Nothing shall be paid for cortage of any materials what so ever brought at the site of work I/c materials corted from Government stores.
- 4 The matertials for use in the work or finished product can be got tested from an approval leboratory at the direction of Executive Engineer Buildings Division Badin or his representative in all expensis with connection shall be borne by the contractor or reimbrusement or claim against the Government on this account.

CONTRACTOR

# FORM OF BID (LETTER OF OFFER)

Bia K	eference No:
To,	
	The Executive Engineer,
	Buildings Division,
	Badin
GEN'	TLEMAN,
1	Having examined the Bidding Documents including instructions to Bidders, Bidding Data Conditions of Contract, Contract Data, Specification, Drawings, if any, Schedule of Prices and addenda Nos for the execution of the above-named works, we, the undersigned
	being a company doing business under the name of and address
	and being duly incorporated under the laws of Pakistan
	hereby offer to execute and complete such works and remedy any defects therein in conformity with the said Documents including addenda there to for the Total Bid Price of
	/= or such other sum as my be ascertained in accordance with said Documents.
2	We understand that all the schedules attached here to form part of this Bid.
3	As security for due performance of the undertakings and obligations of this Bid, we submit herewith a
	bid security in the amount of Rs: (M), drawn in your favour or made payable to your and valid for a period of Twenty Eight (28) days beyond the period of validity of Bid.
4	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to commence the work and to deliver and complete the work
	comprised in the contract within the time stated in contract data.
5	We agreed to able by this Bid for the period Months for the date fixed for receiving the same and it shall remain biding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.
6	Unless and until a formal agreement is prepared and executed, this bid, together with your writter acceptance thereof, shall constitute a binding contract between us.

We undertake, if our Bid is accepted to execute the performance security referred to in conditions of

contract for the due performance of the contract.

9 We do hereby do with any other p	erson or persons making a bid	hout any collusion, comparison of figures or arrange for the works.
Date this	Day of	2018
Signature		
		(SEAL)
Address: -		
WITNESS:		
Signature:		
Name:		
Address:		

SALS SEERVICES DEPARTMENT GOVERNMENT OF SEE

### **BUILDINGS DIVISION BADIN**

### TENDER / BIDDING DOCUMENTS

S.No:10 M&R to Residence of Assistant Commissioner at Name of Work: S.F.Rahu.

NIT No: & Date: No:TC/G-55/ 990 dated 09.04.2018.

Date of Issue:

Date of Opening:

Tender issued to:

D.R No: Date: NO: , Dated: -\_

And amount: Rs: 1500

> EXECUTIVE ENGINEER **BUILDINGS DIVISION**

BADIN

### INVITATION FOR BIDS.

Date 09.04.2018

Bid Reference No: TC.G-55/990

The Procuring Agency, <u>Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin</u> (Enter name of the Procuring Agency), invites sealed bids from interested firms or persons licensed by the Pakistan Engineering Council in the appropriate category (not required for works a costing Rs:4.00 Million or Less) & or duty pre-qualified (if pre-qualification is done for specific scheme/Project) with the Procuring Agency for the Works, <u>S.No:10.M&R to Residence of Assistant Commissioner at S.F.Rahu</u>, (Enter title, type and financial volume of work), Which will be completed in (02 Months) (Enter appropirate time period) days.

- A complete set of Bidding documents may be purchased by an interested eligible bidder on submission of a
  written application to the office given below and upon payment of a non-refundable fee a written application to
  the office given below & upon payment of a non-refunded fee of Rupees 1500/-(Insert Amount) Bidders may
  acquire the Bidding Documents from the office of the Procuring Agency, at Hyderabad Road Badin, Near
  Caltex Petrol Pump, E-Mail Address:-buildingsdivisionbadin@gmail.com
- 3. A ll bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security in the amount of Rs:25,000/-Rupees (Twenty Five Thousand only) as 5% percentage of bid price in the form of (Pay order/demand draft/ bank guarantee) and must be delivered to Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin (Indicate adress and Exact Location) at or before 01.00 PM hours, on 03.05.2018 (Date) Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM Hours on the same day in the presence of bidders representatives who choose to attend, at the same address Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Note: 01. Procuring Agency to enter the requisite information in blank spaces.

02. The bid shall be opened within one hour after the deadline for submission of bids)

### **BIDDING DATA.**

(This section should be filled in by the Engineer/Procuring Agency before issuance of the Bidding Doducments. The following specific data for the works to be tendered shall complement amend, or suplement the provoision in the Instructions to Bidders, Whereever there is a conflict, the provision herein shall prevail over those in the Instructions to Bidders).

Instructions to Bidders.

Clause Ference.

1.1 Name of Procuring Agency.

Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin.

(Insert name of the Procuring Agency)

Brief Description of Works.

### S.No:10.M&R to Residence of Assistant Commissioner at S.F.Rahu.

5.1 (a) Procuring Agency's Address, Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, Phone/Fax Office 0297-920087.

(Insert address of the Procuring Agency with telex/ fax)

(b) Engineer's Adress:-Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump,

### Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, (Phone No: 0297-920087).

(Insert name and address of the Engineer, if any, with telex/fax)

- 10.3 Bid shall be quoted entirely in Pak. Rupees. The payment shall be made in Pak. Rupees
- The bidder has the financial,techncial and constructional capability necessary to perform the contract as follows: (Insert required capabilities nd documents)
  - Financial capacity: (Must have turnover of Rs:20.00(Million)
  - Technical capacity: (mention the appropriate category of regisration with PEC and qualification and experience of the staff)
  - Construction Capacity: (mention the names and number of equipments required for the work).

- 12.1 (a) A detailed description of the works, easential technical and performance characteristics.
- (b) Complete set of technical information, description data, literature and drawing as required in accordance with Schedule B to Bid, Specific works data. This will include but not be limited to a sufficient number of drawing, photographs, catalogues, illustrations and such other information as is necessary to illustrate clearly the significant characristics such as general construction dimension and other relevant information about the works to be performed.

### 13.1 Amount of Bid Security.

### Rs:25,000/-Rupees (Twenty Five Thousand only) as 5%

(Fill in lump sum amount or in % age of bid amount/estimated cost, but not below 1% and not execeeding 5%)

14.1 Period of Bid Validity.

(Fill in "number of days " not exceeding 90)

14.4 Number of Copies of the Bid to be submitted.

One Original plus 02 Copies.

14.6 (a) Procuring Agency's Address for the Purpose of Bid submission.

### Hyderabad Road Badin Near Caltex Petrol Pump..

(Insert postal address or location of bid box for delivery by hand)

15.1 Deadline for submission of Bids.

Time <u>01:00PM</u> on <u>03.05.2018</u>

16.1 Venue, Time, and Date of Bid Opening

Venue Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin Hyderabad Road Badin,

Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Time <u>02:00PM</u> on <u>03.05.2018</u>

### 16.4 Responsivencess of Bids.

(i) Bid is valid till required period (90 Ninety Days).

# S.No:10. M&R to Residence of Assistant Commissioner at S.F.Rahu.

SCHEDULE-A TO BID

### SCHEDULE OF PRICES

S.NO:	Description	Quantity	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part-A(i) Civil Works.	Add:			
		Auu.	-	Total	
		***		1	7
	Part-A(ii) Steel Works.				
		Add:			
				Total	
	Part-A(iii) Wire Guaze.	Add:		1	
		Aud:		Total	
		-		10	
	Part-C(i) W/S Sch: Items.				
		Add:			
				Total	
	Part-C(ii) Pipe.			1 - 1	
		Add:		Total	
		G. W		Total	
	Tradical and discount of Pid P	G. Total.			
	Total (to be carried to summary of Bid Pr Add/Deduct the percentage quoted above		items based of	on	
	composite schedule of rates.				

# SCHEDULE-B

Name of W. M&R to Residence of Assistant Commissioner S.F.Rahu.

s.No	Descripition.	Qty.	Rate.	Unit. A	nount.
	Main Building Civil Work. Part "A"(I)				
1	Removing cement or lime platser(S.I.No.53/P-14)				
1	Removing coment of fine planser (51.1.10.53/1 14)	2628	121.00	%Sft Rs:	3180
	(Rupees One hundred two	COCKER, CARRELL	•		2.00
2	Applying floating coat of cement				
		2628	660.00	% Sft Rs:	17345
	(Rupees Six hundred s	W. C.			
3	Cement plaster 1:6, upto 12' height 1/2" thick.(S.I.No.13b.	/P-52)			
		2628	2206.60	%Sft Rs:	57989
	(Rupees Two thousand two hundre	ed six & Ps.	Sixty only	)	
4	Cement plaster 1:4, upto 12' height 3/8" thick.(S.I.No.11a	/P-52)			
		2628	2197.52	%Sft Rs:	57751
	(Rupees Two thousand one hundred nint	y seven & P	s. Fifty tw	o only)	
5	First class deodar wood wrought joinery in doors and win	dows etc fix	ed in		
	position I/c chawkhats, holdfasts hinges, iron tower bolts	, handles and	d cords		
	with hooks etc deodar panelled or panelled and glazed or	fully glazed			
	1-3/4" thick. (S.I.No.7b/P-57) (Shutters).				
		20	902.93	P.Sft Rs:	18059
	(Rupees Nine hundred two & P	s. Ninty thr	ee only)		
6	P/L 1" thick CC 1:2:4 topping I/c surface finishing and di	viding into			
	panells (S.I.No.16/P-41)				
	2" Thick				
		1191	3275.50	%Sft Rs:	39011
	(Rupees Three thousand two hundred so	eventy five	& Ps. Fifty	only)	
7	Cement concrete plain i/c placing compacting finishing ar				
	screening and washing of stone aggregate without shutter	ing. (GSI.No	0.05		
	/P.No16).				
	(a) Ratio (1:2:4).				25250101028
		156		%Cft Rs.	
	(Rupees Forteen thousand four hundred tw			ity five onl	y)
8	Painting old surface and painting guard bars, gates iron ba		railings i/c		
	standard braces etc and similar open work 2 coats.(S.I No	-	200000000000000000000000000000000000000		
		425	674.60	%Sft Rs:	2867
9	(Rupees Six hundred seventy fo White wash Two coats (S.I NO-26/P/53	ur & Ps. Six	kty only)		
		1314	425.84	%Sft Rs:	5596
	(Rupees Four hundred twenty five	<del></del>	-		
4.0	Primary coat of chalk under distermper (S.I.No23/P-54)	a r s. Eight	J Tour on	3)	
10	Timaly coat of chark under disterniper (5.1.1025/1-54)	2628	442.75	%Sft Rs:	11635
	(Dunase Ferry broaded for to tree 6				11033
	(Rupees Four hundred forty two &	e rs. sevent	y nive only	)	

S.No	Descripition.	Qty.	Rate.	Unit. A	mount.
11	Distemper three coats (S.I.No.24/P-60)				
		2628	1070 65	%Sft Rs:	28373
	(Rupees One thousand seventy nine	STATISTICS STATISTICS			20313
12	Distemper two coats (S.I.No.24/P-60)	e & rs. Sixty	ive only	,	
	Ziotemper (vie cente (e.m. ie.z vi. ce)	6692	1043.90	%Sft Rs:	69858
	(Rupees One thousand forty three	ee & Ps. Nin	ty only)		
13	Painting new surface (c) painting door and windows any				
	(S.I.No.4-c/P-67).				
		40	2116.41	%Sft Rs.	847
	(Rupees Two thousan one hundred six	teen & Ps. F	orty one	only)	
14	Painting old surface painting to doors and windows any ty				
		826	1160.06	%Sft Rs:	9582
	(Rupees One thousand one hundre	d sixty & Ps	. Six only	)	
					344602
	Part "A"(II)				
1	Providing fixing G.I. frame chowkats of size 7"x2" or 4-1/	/2"x3" for do	or using 2	0 gauge G	i.I.
•	sheet i/c welded hinges and fixing at site with necessary h				
	slury of ratio 1:6 & repairing the jambs the cost also i/c al				
	making and fixing etc complete.(S.I.No. 29/P-92).				
		18	228.90	P/Rft Rs:	4120
	(Rupees Two hundred twenty eig	ht & Ps. Nin	nty only)		
					4120
	Part "A"(III)				
	Fisrt class deodar wood wrought joinery in doors and wine				
	22 in wire guaze 144 mesh per sqare inch iron fitting com	plete. A			
	Galvanized wire guaze fixed with 3/4" deodar strip and				
	screws.(S.I.No.14 (d) /P-60)				
		168	190.72	P.Sft Rs:	32041
	(Rupees One hundred ninty & P	s. Seventy to	vo only)		TENEDO CO
	DART D				32041
	PART- B.	19/19/19/20	v		
	P/F 24"x18" lav: Bassin in white glazed earthen were com	The same of the sa			
	i/c the cost of CI or WI cantilever bracktes 6" built into wa		white		
	in two coats after a primary coat of red lead paint, a pair o				
	rubber plug and chrome plated brass chain 1-1/4" dia mall				
	c.p brass traps malloable iron or brass unions and making				
	of holes in walls plinth and floor for pipe connection and	making good			
	in CC 1:2:4 (Standerd pattern) (S.I.No.8/P-3).	1	4253.70	Each. Rs:	4254
	(Rupees Four thousand two hundred fift	ty three & P			4234
2	Add extra labour for P/F of earthen were padestal white or		o. Deventy	J,	
	glazed (Standerd pattern) S.I.No.9/P-3)	Colouicu			
	ginzes (standerd pattern) 5.1.110.2/1 -5)	1	938.47	Each. Rs:	938
	(Rupees Nine hundred thirty eight	& Ps. Forty			,,,,
	(Exapted Filme manared timely eight to	1 2011	om	/	

.No	Descripition.	Qty.	Rate.	Unit. A	Amount.
3	P/F 6"x2" or 6"x3" C.I floor trap of approved self cleaning	g design			
	with C.I screwed down grating with or without vent arm co	omplete i.c			
	making requisite number of holes wall plinth floor for pipe	е			
		3	2042 43	Each. Rs	6127
	(Rupees Two thousand forty two &		P. Parkerson March		. 012,
4	P/L in position nyloon conection complete with 1/2" dia b				
4	of brass nuts and lining joints to nyloon connection (S.I.N.		ck with pai	1	
	of brass fluts and fining joints to hytoon conflection (5.1 N	0 23, 1700)			
		4	447.15	Each. Rs	: 1789
	(Rupees Four hundred forty sever	n & Ps. Fift		2001010	
5	S/F cancealed stop cock Superior Quility with C.P head 1/	2" dia.(S.I N	NO-11(a)P/	(18)	
			.=		
		3		Each. Rs	: 1435
	(Rupees Four hundred seventy eight of				
6	S/F Tee stop cock of superior Quility with crystlal head 1/	2" dia (S.I N	NO-12(a)P/	(18)	
		3		Each. Rs	: 2532
	(Rupees Eight hundred forty three	a management	11.50	)	
7	S/F long bib cock of superior quility with C.P head 1/2" di	ia (S.I NO13	8(a)P/19)		
		5	1100.46	Each. Rs	: 5547
	(Dunner One thousand one hundred o	5 : 6. Da E			. 3347
0	(Rupees One thousand one hundred n			niy)	
8	P/F steel sink stainless local make complete with cast iron				
	bracktes 6" built into walls, 1-1/2" rubber plug chrome bar		-		
	barss waste with 1-1/2" plate PVC waste pipe and making	7.5			
	holes in walls plinth and floor for pipe connection and mal	The state of the s		(D, 5)	
	(c) steel sink stainless sized 33"x18" local make)(stander	d pattern)(S	.1.No.19-a/	P-3).	
		1	5712.30	P.No Rs	: 5712
	(Rupees Five thousand seven hundred	twelive & P	s. Thirty	only)	
			•	.,	28334
	PART- B (II) Pipe.				771
1	P/F G.I pipe and special clamps i/c cuting fiting and i/c the	e cost of the	breaking		
	through walls and roof 6" built into walls and making good			S	
	after cleaning the pipe with white zink paint with pigment				
	building and testing with water to a head of 200 ft and han				
	(SI No1,P/12)		,		
	Victoria de la constanta de la				
i)	1/2"dia pipe	20	73.21	P.Rft Rs	: 1464
	(Rupees Seventy three & Ps. 7	Twenty one	only)		
ii)	3/4"dia pipe	60	95.79	P.Rft Rs	: 5747
	(Rupees Ninty five & Ps. Sev	enty nine o	nly)		

Rate. Unit. S.No Descripition. Amount. Qty. P/Laying UPVC pressure pipes of Class "D" (equivalent make) fixing in trench i/c cutting, fixing and jointing with "Z" joints with one rubber ring i/c testing with water to a head 122 meter or 400 ft (P.H.S.I.No.3 (f) P/No.23). a) 4" dia 60.0 226.00 P.Rft Rs: 13560 (Rupees Two hundred twenty six only) 20771

Genral Abstract

	G.To Rs. 429869
4. Total Part "B"(ii) :-(W/Supply Sch: items):-	Rs. 20771
3. Total Part "B"(i) :-(W/Supply Sch: items):-	Rs. 28334
3. Total Part "A" (iii):-(Buildings Sch: items):-	Rs. 32041
2. Total Part "A" (ii):-(Buildings Sch: items):-	Rs. 4120
1. Total Part "A" (i):-(Buildings Sch: items):-	Rs. 344602

### Notes:

- 1 Any error or omission in the schedule 'B' will be Governed by the Schedule of rates in forces.
- 2 No permission shall be allowed on Item based on market rates and sanctioned by the competant authority out side the schedule of rates in forces.
- 3 Nothing shall be paid for cortage of any materials what so ever brought at the site of work I/c materials corted from Government stores.
- 4 The matertials for use in the work or finished product can be got tested from an approval leboratory at the direction of Executive Engineer Buildings Division Badin or his representative in all expensis with connection shall be borne by the contractor or reimbrusement or claim against the Government on this account.

CONTRACTOR

## FORM OF BID (LETTER OF OFFER)

Bid R	Reference No:
To,	
	The Executive Engineer, Buildings Division, Badin
GEN	TLEMAN,
1	Having examined the Bidding Documents including instructions to Bidders, Bidding Data Conditions of Contract, Contract Data, Specification, Drawings, if any, Schedule of Prices and addenda Nos:  for the execution of the above-named works, we, the undersigned, being a company doing business under the name of and address
	and being duly incorporated under the laws of Pakistan
	hereby offer to execute and complete such works and remedy any defects therein in conformity with the said Documents including addenda there to for the Total Bid Price of
	/= or such other sum as my be ascertained in accordance with said Documents.
2	We understand that all the schedules attached here to form part of this Bid.
3	As security for due performance of the undertakings and obligations of this Bid, we submit herewith a bid security in the amount of Rs: (M), drawn in your favour or made payable to your and valid for a period of Twenty Eight (28) days beyond the period of validity of Bid.
4	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to commence the work and to deliver and complete the work comprised in the contract within the time stated in contract data.
5	We agreed to able by this Bid for the period Months for the date fixed for receiving the same and it shall remain biding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.
6	Unless and until a formal agreement is prepared and executed, this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof, shall constitute a binding contract between us.

We undertake, if our Bid is accepted to execute the performance security referred to in conditions of

contract for the due performance of the contract.

9 We do her with any of	eby declare that the Bid is made wither person or persons making a bid	thout any collusion, comparison of figures or arranger for the works.
Date this	Day of	2018
Signature		
		(SEAL)
Address: -		
WITNESS:		
Signature:		
Name:		
Address:		

SASSERVICES DEPARTMENT GOVERNMENT OF SHEET OF SH

# BUILDINGS DIVISION BADIN TENDER / BIDDING DOCUMENTS

Name of Work:	S.No:11	M&R Day to Day Maintenance of Residential
		Buildings.

NIT No: & Date:

No:TC/G-55/ 990 dated 09.04.2018.

Date of Issue:

Date of Opening:

Tender issued to:

D.R No: Date:

NO: , Dated: -\_\_\_\_\_\_

And amount: Rs: 500

### INVITATION FOR BIDS.

Date 09.04.2018

Bid Reference No: TC.G-55/990

The Procuring Agency, <u>Executive Engineer</u>, <u>Buildings Division Badin</u> (Enter name of the Procuring Agency), invites sealed bids from interested firms or persons licensed by the Pakistan Engineering Council in the appropriate category (not required for works a costing Rs:4.00 Million or Less) & or duty pre-qualified (if pre-qualification is done for specific scheme/Project) with the Procuring Agency for the Works, <u>S.No:11.M&R Day to Day Maintenance of Residential Buildings</u>, (Enter title, type and financial volume of work), Which will be completed in (02 Months) (Enter appropirate time period) days.

- 2. A complete set of Bidding documents may be purchased by an interested eligible bidder on submission of a written application to the office given below and upon payment of a non-refundable fee a written application to the office given below & upon payment of a non-refunded fee of Rupees 500/-(Insert Amount) Bidders may acquire the Bidding Documents from the office of the Procuring Agency, at Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, E-Mail Address:-buildingsdivisionbadin@gmail.com
- 3. A ll bids must be accompanied by a Bid Security in the amount of Rs:10,000/-Rupees (Ten Thousand only) as 5% percentage of bid price in the form of (Pay order/demand draft/ bank guarantee) and must be delivered to Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin (Indicate adress and Exact Location) at or before 01.00 PM hours, on 03.05.2018 (Date) Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM Hours on the same day in the presence of bidders representatives who choose to attend, at the same address Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Note: 01. Procuring Agency to enter the requisite information in blank spaces.

02. The bid shall be opened within one hour after the deadline for submission of bids)

### BIDDING DATA.

(This section should be filled in by the Engineer/Procuring Agency before issuance of the Bidding Doducments. The following specific data for the works to be tendered shall complement amend, or suplement the provoision in the Instructions to Bidders, Whereever there is a conflict, the provision herein shall prevail over those in the Instructions to Bidders).

Instructions to Bidders.

Clause Ference.

1.1 Name of Procuring Agency.

Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin.

(Insert name of the Procuring Agency)

Brief Description of Works.

### S.No:11.M&R Day to Day Maintenance of Residential Buildings.

5.1 (a) Procuring Agency's Address, Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, Phone/Fax Office 0297-920087.

(Insert address of the Procuring Agency with telex/ fax)

(b) Engineer's Adress:-Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump,

#### Hyderabad Road Badin, Near Caltex Petrol Pump, (Phone No: 0297-920087).

(Insert name and address of the Engineer, if any, with telex/fax)

- 10.3 Bid shall be quoted entirely in Pak. Rupees. The payment shall be made in Pak. Rupees
- 11.2 The bidder has the financial, technical and constructional capability necessary to perform the contract as follows: (Insert required capabilities nd documents)
  - i) Financial capacity: (Must have turnover of Rs:20.00(Million)
  - Technical capacity: (mention the appropriate category of regisration with PEC and qualification and experience of the staff)
  - iii) Construction Capacity: (mention the names and number of equipments required for the work).

- 12.1 (a) A detailed description of the works, easential technical and performance characteristics.
- (b) Complete set of technical information, description data, literature and drawing as required in accordance with Schedule B to Bid, Specific works data. This will include but not be limited to a sufficient number of drawing, photographs, catalogues, illustrations and such other information as is necessary to illustrate clearly the significant characristics such as general construction dimension and other relevant information about the works to be performed.

### 13.1 Amount of Bid Security.

### Rs:10,000/-Rupees (Ten Thousand only) as 5%

(Fill in lump sum amount or in % age of bid amount/estimated cost, but not below 1% and not execeeding 5%)

14.1 Period of Bid Validity.

(Fill in "number of days " not exceeding 90)

14.4 Number of Copies of the Bid to be submitted.

One Original plus <u>02</u> Copies.

14.6 (a) Procuring Agency's Address for the Purpose of Bid submission.

### Hyderabad Road Badin Near Caltex Petrol Pump..

(Insert postal address or location of bid box for delivery by hand)

15.1 Deadline for submission of Bids.

Time 01:00PM on 03.05.2018

16.1 Venue, Time, and Date of Bid Opening

Venue Executive Engineer, Buildings Division Badin Hyderabad Road Badin,

Near Caltex Petrol Pump.

Time 02:00PM on 03.05.2018

### 16.4 Responsivencess of Bids.

Bid is valid till required period (90 Ninety Days).

NAME OF WORK:-

# S.No:11. M&R Day to Day Maintenance of Residential Buildings.

### SCHEDULE-A TO BID

### SCHEDULE OF PRICES

S.NO:	Description	Quantity	Rate	Unit	Amount
	Part-A Non Sch: Items.	Quoted Rates:		Total	
		G. Total.			4
	Total (to be carried to summary of Bid Pric Add/Deduct the percentage quoted above a composite schedule of rates.		items based o	on	

### SCHEDULE-B

NAME OF WORK:-

### M&R Day to Day Maintenance of Residential Buildings.

Description of Items	Quantity	Unit	Rate	Amount
PART-NON-SCHEDULE ITEM				THEFT
P/F False ceiling light 3"-4" dia (LED)				
	127.00	Each		
P/F Energy Saver Superior quality				
	68.00	Each		
P/F Capacitor				
	9.00	Each		
P/F Sui Gas Stove				
	1.00	Each		
P/E Handle Valve				
1/1 Handie valve	2.00	Fach		
	2.00	Lucii		
P/F Bath Mirror				
	1.00	Each		
P/F Water Pump Rewinding & Fixing				
	2.00	Each		
P/F PVC Water pipe for park				
and the same paper for pain	200.00	P.ft		
		- 121		
P/F Battery for Generator		n 1		
	1.00	Each		
Repair & Maintenance of genrator	1.00	T		
	1.00		al Part-B:-	
	PART-NON-SCHEDULE ITEM  P/F False ceiling light 3"-4" dia (LED)  P/F Energy Saver Superior quality  P/F Capacitor  P/F Sui Gas Stove  P/F Handle Valve  P/F Bath Mirror	PART-NON-SCHEDULE ITEM  P/F False ceiling light 3"-4" dia (LED)  127.00  P/F Energy Saver Superior quality  68.00  P/F Capacitor  9.00  P/F Sui Gas Stove  1.00  P/F Handle Valve  2.00  P/F Bath Mirror  1.00  P/F Water Pump Rewinding & Fixing  2.00  P/F PVC Water pipe for park  200.00  P/F Battery for Generator  1.00	PART-NON-SCHEDULE ITEM  P/F False ceiling light 3"-4" dia (LED)  127.00 Each  P/F Energy Saver Superior quality  68.00 Each  P/F Capacitor  9.00 Each  P/F Sui Gas Stove  1.00 Each  P/F Handle Valve  2.00 Each  P/F Bath Mirror  1.00 Each  P/F Water Pump Rewinding & Fixing  2.00 Each  P/F PVC Water pipe for park  200.00 P.ft  P/F Battery for Generator  1.00 Each  P/F Battery for Generator	PART-NON-SCHEDULE ITEM  P/F False ceiling light 3"-4" dia (LED)  127.00 Each  P/F Energy Saver Superior quality  68.00 Each  P/F Capacitor  9.00 Each  P/F Sui Gas Stove  1.00 Each  P/F Handle Valve  2.00 Each  P/F Bath Mirror  1.00 Each  P/F Water Pump Rewinding & Fixing  2.00 Each  P/F PVC Water pipe for park  200.00 P.ft  P/F Battery for Generator  1.00 Each  Repair & Maintenance of genrator

#### Notes:

- 1 Any error or omission in the schedule 'B' will be Governed by the Schedule of rates in forces.
- 2 No permission shall be allowed on Item based on market rates and sanctioned by the competant authority out side the schedule of rates in forces.
- 3 Nothing shall be paid for cortage of any materials what so ever brought at the site of work I/c materials corted from Government stores.
- 4 The matertials for use in the work or finished product can be got tested from an approval leboratory at the direction of Executive Engineer Buildings Division Badin or his representative in all expensis with connection shall be borne by the contractor or re-imbrusement or claim against the Government on this account.

CONTRACTOR

# FORM OF BID (LETTER OF OFFER)

Rid	Referen	ce	N	0
Diu	Kelelel	ICC	TA	U.

To,

The Executive Engineer, Buildings Division, Badin

# GENTLEMAN,

1	Having examined the Bidding Documents including instructions to Bidders, Bidding Data Conditions of Contract, Contract Data, Specification, Drawings, if any, Schedule of Prices and addenda Nos:  for the execution of the above-named works, we, the undersigned,
	being a company doing business under the name of and address
	and being duly incorporated under the laws of Pakistan
	hereby offer to execute and complete such works and remedy any defects therein in conformity with the said Documents including addenda there to for the Total Bid Price of
	/= or such other sum as my be ascertained in accordance with said Documents.
2	We understand that all the schedules attached here to form part of this Bid.
3	As security for due performance of the undertakings and obligations of this Bid, we submit herewith a bid security in the amount of Rs: (M), drawn in your favour or made payable to your and valid for a period of Twenty Eight (28) days beyond the period of validity of Bid.
4	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to commence the work and to deliver and complete the work comprised in the contract within the time stated in contract data.
5	We agreed to able by this Bid for the period Months for the date fixed for receiving the same and it shall remain biding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the
	expiration of that period.
6	Unless and until a formal agreement is prepared and executed, this bid, together with your written acceptance thereof, shall constitute a binding contract between us.
7	We undertake, if our Bid is accepted to execute the performance security referred to in conditions of contract for the due performance of the contract.

	eclare that the Bid is made wi person or persons making a bid	hout any collusion, comparison for the works.	of figures or arrang
Date this	Day of	2018	
Signature			
		(SEAL)	
Address: -			
WITNESS:			
Signature:			
Name:			
Address:			